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Management Board's report

The Management Board presents its reperi and audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017.

Activity overview

Operating results of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2017 are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Management Board of Triglav osiguranje d.d.

During 2017 and until the signing of this report, the Management Board consisted of:

Marin Matijaca Member from 27 August 2008, President from 25 August 2010
(mandate till 27 August 2020)

Denis Burmaz Member from 04 August 2016 (mandate till 04 August 2020)

Vladimir-Migo Ceplak Procurator from 01 April 2015 (mandate till 31 March 2018)

Supervisory Board of Triglav osiguranje d.d.

During 2017 and until the signing of this report, the Supervisory Board consisted of:

David Benedek President of the Supervisory Board from 1 October 2014

Tomaz Zust Member of the Supervisory Board from 03 December 2010, deputy
of the president from 24 September 2013

Zeljko Duralija Member of the Supervisory Board and workers™ representative from
24 January 2009 till 25 Februray 2017

Goradz Jenko Member of the Supervisory Board from 8 July 2013

Darke Popovski Member of the Supervisory Board from 29 June 2015

Nives Matijevié Member of the Supervisory Board from 17 March 2017



ANNUAL REPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD ON THE COMPANY STATUS IN THE
YEAR 2017

1. Realization of basic business objectives and performance indicators

In 2017, insurance market continued to grow and it has grown in total of 3.38% (non-life insurance noted
an increase of 4.68% while life insurance noted a increase of 0.76%), which is the highest growth in the
last 10 years, since the year 2008. This is a result of continued GDP growth over the past 3 years, but this
growth is still to slow in realtion to the environment and comparable economies and in the year 2018 is
expected to slow down further more,

The dectine in the average MTPL policy continued. and it decreased by 0.5% in 2017 compared to the
previous year, while the total written premium in this type of insurance increased by 0.2% compared to
2016. In these market conditions, the Company has achieved excellent sales results and the non-life
insurance grew by 11.09% and life insurance fall by 3.52%. which led to a total growth rate of 8.73%.
Consequently, Company managed to increase volume and market share from 4.21% up 1o 4.43%.

With respect to the main segment of the Company, gross written premiums in the year 2016 amounted to
HRK 400.8 million, of which HRK 343.5 million were non life insurance premiums and HRK 57.3
million were life insurance premiums. Based on the realized gross written premium, the company is
positioned ninth in the ranking of the 24 insurers in Croatia, with market share of 4.43%.

Total technical provisions of the Company in 2016 have increased by 6.27% to HRK 8435.9 million.
Financial investments increased by 3.39% compared to the previous year, reaching HRK 789.3 million.
Total assets of the Company increased by 5.32% and by the end of 2017 amounted to HRK 1.14 billion.
Share capital and reserves amounted to HRK 215.9 million. which is an increase of 4.14% compared to
the previous year due 1o increase of financial investments revaluation reserves. According to preliminary,
non-audited, calculation, the total capilal ratio (solvency ratio) at 31 December 2017 amounted to 158%
due to strong capital reserves, while the coverage degree of mathematical and technical provision with
adequate assets amounted to 109.57%. This suggests the financial stability of the company and provides
long-term security to policyholders.

In addition to the realized plan sizes related to premiums earned and financial results, the past 2017 was
marked by several significant projects contributing to the socially responsible business of Triglav
osiguranje d.d. such as:

* Business Document Management Project (electronic tracking of documents will enable savings on
paper. printing, postage)

* print optimization project (savings on paper and printing costs)
* The Project of Compliance Analysis with the General Regulation on Personal Data Protection (GDPR)
* Introducing an application for detection and prevention of security fraud

* Prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing - adaptation of business practices, forms and
drafting of ordinances for adaptation of the new legal regulation that entered into force on 01.01.2018

At the beginning of June, the Company successfully passed the certification procedure for obtaining the
international standard SO 9001: 2015 (Quality Management System). At the end of the 2017 a new
Collective Agreement was signed for employees of Triglav osiguranje d.d. for the period from
01.01.2018. until 31.12.2021. which governed the material rights of employees and ensured social peace
for the aforementioned period.

Operational stability, continuous focus on optimization of business processes as well as further
investment in the development of the sales network and new products confirm that we are on the right
path to further strengthen the position of the Triglav insurance on the croatian insurance market and
achieve our long-term pians, what is in line with strategy of the Triglav Group.

2, The employment structure
As at December 31, 2017, Triglav osiguranje d.d. employed 312 employees, of which 219 internal and

293 insurance agents and sales representatives, which is decrease by one employee compared to the end
of 2016.



Human resources division structure of the Company includes one PhDs, |1 Masters of Science, 95
employees with a university degree and 81 employees with college degrees.

During 2017, sales personnel increased in the total number of employees, from 53.8% at the end of 2016
to 57.2% at the end of 2017. The number of internal workers is decreased by 18 and the number of the
sales staff has increased by 17. In agreement with the syndicate and with the payment of incentive
severance pay, the surplus of internal workers was handled and centralization of certain functions was
carried out.

3. Branch offices of the Company

The Company operates in the Republic of Croatia and is seated in Zagreb, at the address: Antuna Heinza 4.
The Company has the following branch offices registered in the court register of companies:

- Branch office Cakovec, Cakovec, Zrtava fadizma |

- Branch office Koprivnica, Koprivnica, Tara3¢ice 20

- Branch office Osijek, Osijek, Trg Lava Mirskog 3

= Branch office Pula, Pula, Sijanska cesta |

- Branch office Rijeka, Rijeka, Erazma Baréica 3

- Branch office Split, Split, 114. Brigade 8

- Branch office Zadar, Zadar, Obala kneza Branimira 9
- Branch office VaraZdin, Varazdin, Alojzije Stepinca 7
- Branch office Zagreb, Zagreb, Antuna Heinza 4

Management regularly monitors the operations of the branches in order to ensure that their operations are
in line with the business objectives of the Company.

4. Reporting of the supervisory bodies

Over the past year the Company has regularly reported to supervisory authorities and the Croatian
Agency for Supervision of Financial Institutions in accordance with the Insurance Act and HANFA
Regulations on all relevant facts and changes in the Company. The Company has duly responded to the
requirements of supervisery authorities in terms of operational control and data delivery of the Company,
to which regulators had no objections.

5. Significant events after the end of the business year 2017

After the end of the business year 2017 there were no significant business events that would affect
financial statements or business operations in general.

6. Rescarch and development activities

The Company continuously develops new and innovative insurance products, in cooperation with its
parent company.

7. Notice on acquisition of own shares
The Company as at 31 December 2017 had no own shares nor did it repurchase any in the course of 2017,
8. Risk exposure and management

The Company is exposed to a wide spectrum of risks that can be aggregated into the following categories:
* Insurance risks {(eg. non-life, health and life insurance risks),

* Market risks (eg. interest rate and currency risk),

* Credit risks (eg. risks associated with non-fulfillment of counterparty liabilities),

* Operational risks (eg. process risks, human error, natural disasters, ete.)

* Other material risks (eg. strategic risks, reputation risk, concentration risk).

In accordance with the nature of the core business, the most significant risk for the Company remains
insurance risk which is followed by market risks and credit risks. The main objective of risk management
15 to maintain capital level which will ensure high level of solvency, i.e. stability and sustainability of
business. All risks which the Company assumes are covered by the risk management system in proportion
to their importance. Risks are managed with measures and procedures as defined in the Strategy and Risk



management policies. Below is a brief description of the significant risks to which the Company is
exposed.

Insurance risk - The Company is exposed to this type of risk in life, non-life and health insurance
segment and related products. It manages this risk through underwriting limits, transaction approval
procedures which involve new products or which exceed set limits, pricing, product design and
reinsurance management.

Market risk — Exposure to this risk is generated by the investment portfolio of the Company. The
Company manages market risk led by the Principle of prudence, thereby investing in the insurers’ best
interest. Market risk is actively measured and monitored and excessive exposure to this risk is limited by
limit system that is integrated into the investment policy.

Credit risk — Credit risk is inherent within the core business activities. The Company endeavors (o
minimize exposure to this risk and prevent its potential realization. Credit risk is being regulated

through regular analysis of the credit risk — limits, collaterals and credit rating assesments of the
counterparties.

Operational risk — The internal control system is the basic operational risk management framework.
Internal control system primarily includes a clear segregation of duties and responsibilities which are
documented within internal acts (policies, rulebooks, work procedures etc.) which are also used to
regulate business processes and activities,

Concentration risk - The Company monitors concentration risk for exposures which are connected by
common risk factors, geographical area and’or common business activities. The Company is aware of
correlation of concentration risk with other significant risks to which it is exposed to due to nature of its
business and reduces it through dispersion of its risk profile.

This area has been analyzed in detail as part of the audited financial statements which are an integral part
of this Report, within note 1.40.

9. Financial instruments

In accordance with the Insurance Act, the Company is required to invest funds in financial instruments
and other forms and types of investments. as well as to determine the strategy and tactics of investment,
principles, organization, procedures of investments and also process of monitoring and reporting on
investments in order to ensure the adequate coverage of technical or mathematical reserves of the
Company.

The main investment objective is to provide safety, liquidity and return on investment for the fulfillment
of obligations arising from assets they are covered by, The Company continuously monitors compliance
of forms of investments with the obligations the Company settles from these types of investments, which
specifically refers to the maturity and currency composition of investments.

In line with market trends and its own estimates, the Company forms investments in a way that optimizes
the relationship between risk and return for each individual form of investment, depending on the current
and anticipated needs of the Company.

This area is analyzed in detail within the audited financial statements which are an integral part of this
Report, under note 1.15.

10. Application of the Code of Corporate governance

The Company has no legal obligation to publish information on the application of corporate governance
issued by HANFA and ZSE, according to the Capital Market Act.

Articles of Association established the legal status, organization and management in Triglav osiguranje
d.d. and other issues relevant to the business operations of Triglav and other matters in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act and the Insurance Act. With system and policy management of
Triglav osiguranje d.d. are determined main directions of the Company by taking into account the long-
term goals and values of the Company.



Stated Policy is the basis for establishment and realization of a solid and reliable system of governance,
based on the efficient risk management system. The purpose of the Policy is to 1) determine basic
elements of the management system and the basic rules of management taking into account the strategy of
the Company, 2) determine transparent internal relations in terms of responsibility and competence in the
management and thus increase the efficiency of operations and 3) determine the reporting system to
ensure an effective system of transmission of information, all with the aim of achieving an efficient and
transparent system of management of the Company that will be in accordance with the legislation.

The management bodies of the Company are:
1. Management Board

2. Supervisory Board

3. General Assembly

Their powers and responsibilities are determined by the Articles of Association, the Companies Act and
the Insurance Act.

MANAGEMENT BOARD operated in the period from 01/01-31/12/2016 as follows:

®  Marin Matijaca, President of the Board {since 29 August 2016 up to 28 August 2020)
*  Denis Burmaz, Member of the Board (since 04 August 2016 up to 03 August 2020)
& Viadimir Miso Ceplak, Procurator (since 01 April 2015)

SUPERVISORY BOARD held 8 (eight) meetings in the period from 01-12/2017, in the following
composition:

David Benedek, President of the Supervisory Board

TomaZ Zust, Deputy of the President of the Supervisory Board

Gorazd Jenko, Member of the Supervisory Board

Darko Popovski, Member of the Supervisory Board

Zeljko Duralija, Member of the Supervisory Board, workers’ representative
Nives Matijevi¢, Member of the Supervisory Board, workers’ representative

AUDIT COMMITTEE was established by the decision of the Supervisory Board of the Company on 24
March 2009. 4 (four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held in the period from 01-12/2017, in the
foltowing composition:

Tomaz Zust, President of the Audit Commitiee

Darko Popovski, Deputy President of the Audit Committee
Sasa Kovati¢, Member of the Audit Committee

Jana Polda, Member of the Audit Committee

Branko Flisar, Member of the Audit Committee

11. Expected development in the future

The main objective of the Company in the strategic period until 2020 is a long-term profitable growth,
with a gradual increase in market share.

1t is planned 1o achieve this by increasing productivity and expertise of its own sales network, which is
primarily focused on retail and selectively on corporate clients, through increase in other sales lines and
introduction of innovative products in cooperation with the parent company, through implementation of
new [T solutions and through the introduction of targeted leadership in order to better employee
motivation and increase satisfaction index.

Management expects to improve existing and develop new insurance products, as well as to increase
brand recognition of Triglav in public, have a positive impact on the market position and increase the
satisfaction of insured persons with the services rendered.

12. Unfinancial reports for 2017 year



The Company has prepared non-financial reports in accordance with the Accounting Directives
2013/34/EU and Directive 2014/95/EU, amending Directive 2013/34 / EU with regard to the disclosure of
non-financial information and information related to the non-financial reporting or corporate social
responsibility reporting certain large corn}uiﬁs‘qg:i groups, and publishes them as a separate document.
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Responsibilities of the Management Board and the Supervisory Board
for the preparation and approval of annual financial statements

Pursuant to the Croatian Accounting Law in force, the Management Board is responsible for ensuring that
financial statements are prepared for each financial year in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as published by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and
adopted in the European union which give a true and fair view of the financial position and results of the
Company for that period.

The Management Board has a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the Management Board
continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

In preparing those financial statements, the responsibilities of the Management Board include ensuring
that:

» suitable accounting policies are selected and then applied consistently;
¢ judgements and estimates are reasonable and prudent;
s applicable accounting standards are followed; and

+ the financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue to do business.

The Management Board is responsible for keeping proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company, and must also ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Croatian Accounting Law in force. The Management Board is also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Management Board is responsible for the submission to the Supervisory Board of its annual financial
statements following which the Supervisory Board is required to approve the annual financial statements
for submission to the General Assembly of Shareholders for adoption.

The financial statements on pages 14 to 114 and the forms prepared in accordance with the Regulations
on the structure and content of the financial statements of insurance and reinsurance companies (O.G.
37/16), as presented on pages 115 to 134, are approved by the Board on 28 March 2018 for submission to
the Supervisory Board and signed below.
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Independent auditor's report

To the Shareholders of Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Optnion

We have audited the financial statements of Triglav osiguranje d.d. (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial posiion
of the Company as at 31 December 2017 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Internationat Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by EU
("IFRS as adopted by EU").

Basls for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, The resulis of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.

Key Audit Matter
Estimates used In calculation of insurance
liabllitles and Liabllity Adequacy Test (LAT)

How we addressed Key Audit Matter

Description of key judgments and estimates
regarding estimation of insurance liabilities and
LAT are presented in Notes 1.6 Principal
assumptions that have the greatest effect on
recognised insurance assets, liabilities, income
and expenses, 1.7 Liability adequacy test, 1.8
The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to
changes in significant variables, 1.9 Terms and

We assessed the design and operating
effectiveness of Internal controls over the
actuarial valuation close process.

We used actuarial specialists to assist us in
performing our audit procedures which among
others included:

10
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conditions of insurance contracts that have a
material effect on the amount, timing and
uncertainty of future cash flows to the financial
statements.

The Company has significant insurance
liabilities of HRK 846 million, representing 75%
of the Company's total liabilities. The
measurement of insurance liabilities involves
significant judgment over uncertain future
outcomes, mainly the ultimate total settlement
value of the insurance liabilities, including any
guarantees provided to policyholders,
Consistent with the Insurance industry, the
Company uses actuarial models to support the
valuation of the insurance contract liabilities.
Economic and actuarial assumptions, such as
investment return, costs, interest rates,
mortality, morbidity, claims settlement
expectations and pattern, customer behavior,
longevity and lapse assumptions are key inputs
used to estimate these [ong-term Habilities.

Based on the significance of the insurance
liabilities and the level of judgement related to
the hkey estimates and assumptions, we
considered it a key audit matter for our audit.

()] Review of the methedology and
adequacy of the actuarial methods
used to assess insurance liabilities.

(ii) Evaluation of actuarial judgements
used in the models, which may vary
depanding on the product and/or the
specifications of the product, and
also the compliance of the models
with IFRS as adopted by EU.

Further, we performed audit procedures to
determine the models were calculating the
insurance contracts liabilities accurately and
completely;

() Verification of the validity of
management’s liability adequacy
testing (LAT) which is a key test
performed to check that the
liabilities are adequate as compared
to the expected future contractual
obligations. Our work on the liability
adequacy tests included review of
the projected cash flows and of the
assumptions adopted in the context
of both the Company and industry
experience and specific product
features; and

(i) Review of documentation for
actuarial assumptions and expert
judgment involved.

We also assessed the adequacy of the disclosures
regarding insurance liabilities in the financial
statements to determine they were in
accordance with IFRS as adopted by EU.

Other information included in The Company's 2017 Annual Report

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information consists of the information
included in the Annual Report which includes the Management report other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financlal staterments does not cover
the Other information including the Management report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

With respect to the Management Report, we also performed procedures required by the Accounting
Act. Those procedures include considering whether the Management Report includes the disclosures

required by Article 21 of the Accounting Act.

Based on the procedures undertaken, to the extent we are able to assess it, we report that:

1. the informaticn given in the enclosed Management report for the 2017 financial year are
consistent, in all material respects, with the enclosed financial statements;
2. the enclosed Management report for 2017 financial year is prepared, in all material respects,
In accordance with requirements of Article 21 of the Accounting Act.
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In addition, in the light of the knowledge and understanding of the entity and its environment obtained
in the course of the audit, we are also required to report if we have identified material misstatements
in the Management Report and Annual report. We have nothing to report in this respect.

Respensibilities of management and Audit Committee for the financial statements

Management [s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS as adopted by EU, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intands to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably he expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abllity to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditer's report unless law or requlation preciudes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In compliance with Article 10(2) of Reguiation (EU) No. 537/2014 of the European Parliament
and the Council, we provide the following information in our independent auditor's report, which is
required in addition to the requirements of ISAs:

Appointment of Auditor and Period of Engagement
We were appointed as the auditors of the Company by the General Meeting of Shareholders on 29 June
2012 and our uninterrupted engagement has lasted for & years.

Consistence with Additional Report to Audit Committee

We confirm that our audit opinion on the financial statements expressed herein is consistent with the
additional report to the Audit Committee of the Company, which we issued on 30 April 2018
in accordance with Article 11 of Regulation (EU) No. 537/2014 of the European Parliament
and the Council.

Provision of Non-audit Services

We declare that no prohibited non-audit services referred to in Article S(1) of Regulation (EU)
No. 537/2014 of the European Parliament and the Council were provided by us to the Company.
In addition, there are no other non-audit services which were provided by us to the Company and its
controlled undertakings and which have not been disclosed in the financial statements.

Report on Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Ordinance on the structure and content of financial statements of insurance
and reinsurance companies as issued by the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency on 21
April 2016 (hereinafter "the Ordinance"} and based on the provisions of Insurance Act that define
financial reporting, the Company's management has prepared forms which are presented on pages 115
to 134 and which contain a statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows, as well as additional
forms containing information which is not presented elsewhere in the notes to the financial statements
but is required by the Ordinance. This financial infermation is the responsibility of the Company's
management and is, pursuant to statutory accounting regulation applicable for insurance companies
In Croatia, not a required part of the financial statements, but is required by the Ordinance.

Our responsibility with respect to this financial information is to perform the procedures we consider
appropriate to conclude whether this financial information have been prepared in accordance with the
Ordinance and relevant provisions of the Insurance Act that define financial reporting, reconciled and
properly derived from the audited financial statements. In our opinion based on the procedures
performed the financial information presented in the forms has been prepared in accordance with the
Ordinance and based on the provisions of Insurance Act that define financial reporting, reconciled and
properly derived, in all material respects, from the audited financial statements which were prepared
in accordance with IFRS as adopted by EU as presented on pages 14 to 114 and are based on underlying
accounting records of the Company.

The partner in charge of the audit ;jsulting in this independent auditor's report is Zvonimir Madunic.

")
it s
o

g S - = ——

= -

Zvorilmir Maduni€, Member of the Board and.Cettified auditor
Ernst & Young d.0.0.

Radnitka cesta 50, Zagreb, Republic of Croatia

30 April 2018
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Fmancial statements as at

31 December 2017
Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2017
Note 2017 2016
HRK’000 HRK'000
Assets
Property and equipment 1.11 129,550 129,269
Investment property 1.12 1.381 2,957
Intangible assels
- Deferred acquisition costs L13 17,516 17,308
- Other intangible assets 1.14 5,965 4,690
Held-to-maturity investments 1.15 130,188 140,454
Available-for-sale financial assets 1.15 441,553 188,344
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1.15 181,168 187.993
Loans and receivables 1.15 14,512 16,341
Reinsurers” share of insurance contract provisions 1.16 61,320 36,716
Deferred tax asset 1.17 2,869 3.557
Insurance and other receivables 1.18 127,624 120,256
Cash and cash equivalents 1.19 21,847 30,246
Total assets 1,135,493 1,078,131
Share capital and reserves
Share capital 1.26 209.656 209,656
Premium on issued shares - capital reserves 1.26 4,692 4,692
Statutory reserve 1.26 4,377 4,377
Fair value reserve 1.26 20,509 13,474
Other reserves 1,691 939
Retained earnings / (accumulated loss) (25,858) (26,067)
Profit / (loss) for the year 802 209
Total equity and reserves 215,809 207,280
Liabilities
Insurance contract provisions 1.20 845,940 796.028
Short-term loan 1.21 20,000 20,000
Provisions for liabilities and expenses 1.22 1.537 4.976
Insurance and other payables 1.23 41,645 46.864
Deferred tax liabilities £.24; 1.25 4,502 2,983
Total liabilities 919,624 870,851
Total linbilities and equity 1,135,493 1,078,131

The accounting policies and other explanatory notes on pages 19 to 115 form an integral part of these financial
Statements.



Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at
3! December 2017

Statement of comprehensive income

For the year 2017
Note 2017 2016
HRK’000 HRK'000

Gross premiums written 1.26 400,860 368,659
Writien premiums ceded to reinsurers 1.26 (61,590) (62,025)
Net premiums written 339,670 306,634
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums 1.26 (12.013) (5,704)
Reinsurers’ share of change in the provision for unearned
premiums 1.26 (3.554) (1,220)
Net earned premiums 323,703 299,710
Income related to investments .28 39,485 33.689
Expenses related to investments 1.29 (1,603) (2.051)
Fee and commission income 1.27 9,170 7.384
Other operating income 1.30 14,026 11,602
Net revenue 384,779 350,334
Claims and benefits incurred 1.31 (308.422) (238,612}
Reinsurers’ share of ciaims and benefits incurred 1.3 88,331 44,130
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred (220,091) (194,482)
Acquisition costs 1.32 (65.486) (62,048)
Administrative expenses 1.33 (85,436) (84,643)
Other operating expenses 1.34 (7,464) (2,312)
Finance costs 1.35 (4.813) (6.640)
Profit / (loss) before tax 1,489 209
Income tax credit / usc of deffered tax asset 1.36 (687) -
Profit / (loss) for the year 802 209
Other comprehensive income
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets (net of realised amounts) 8,579 13,346
Change in deferred tax {1,543) (1,991)
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 7,036 11,355
Total comprehensive income for the year 7,838 11,564

The accounting policies and other explanatory notes on pages 19 to 115 form an integral part of these financial
Statements,
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statemernts as at
31 December 2017

Cash flow statement
For the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
HRK000 HRK'000
Cash Nlow from operating activities
Profit before tax (1) 1,489 209
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 6.144 7,187
Inf:reasc I (decrease) in insurance contract provisions, net of 49912 18,026
reinsurance
Increase / (decrease) in provisions (2.561) 82
Increase / (decrease) in deferred acquisition costs (208) (662)
(Gains)/ losses from impairment of investment property - 526
Interest income (22,202) (23,202)
Interest expense 23 204
Impairment losses on insurance receivables (596) {4,837
{Gains) / losses from fair value adjustment of financial assets 4.973) (3.404)
Foreign exchange differences 4,108 5,557
Income from financial lease earlier payment - -
Other (2.840) (5.996)
(35,168) (6,310}
Change in working capital
(Increase) / decrease in insurance and other receivables (4.012) 11,068
(Decrease) / increase in insurance and other payables (5.219) 8.692
Net (acquisition) / disposal of financial invesimenits
- Equity and debt securities (58,016) (29.010)
- Shares in investment funds (7.743) (22411)
- Deposits with banks and loans to customers 1,685 1,719
[nterest received 22,513 22,736
Interest paid 23) (1,084)
Net cash from operaling activities ( I1) (32,329) (8,290)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment and investment
property 0 25,073
Increase in intangible assets (3,395) (1.892)
Increase in PPE and investment property (1.311) (4,940)
Maturity / (Expenditures} for held to maturity investments 10,266 -
Net cash from investing activities ( IT) 5,560 18,241
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds fram issue of share capital 0 -
Proceeds from short term borrowings 20,000 20,000
Long term loan repayments - (10,243)
Short term loan repayments 20,000 -
Net cash from financing octivities (IV) 0 9,577
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ( [+11+111+1V) (8,399) 13,218
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 30,246 17,028
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 21,847 30,246
Difference in cash flow (8,399) 13,218

The accounting policies and other explanatory notes on pages 19 to 115 form an integral part of these financial
statements.
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1.1

1.2

Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at
31 December 2017

Notes to the financial statements

Reporting entity

Triglav osiguranje d,d, (the “Company™) is a joint stock company incorporated and domiciled in Croatia, A. Heinza
4, Zagreb.

The Company is a composite insurer offering life and non-life insurance producis in Croatia. The company is
regulated by Croatian Financial Services Supervision Agency (“HANFA™).

At the reporting date the Company’s major owner (100% of voting rights) is Triglav INT d.d. Ljubljana. The ultimate
parent company that prepares consolidated financial stalements is Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. Ljubljana. Both Triglav
INT d.d. and Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. are joint stock companies incorporated and domiciled in Slovenia.

Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted in the EU (“IFRS™). These financial statements represent non-consolidated financial statements of the parent
company Triglav osiguranje d.d., consolidated {inancial statements of Triglav osiguranje d.d. are not prepared since
the criteria of International Financial Reporting Standard 10, item 4 have been met.

These (inancial statements were authorised for issue by the Management Board on 28 March 2018 and delivered to
the Supervisory Board for approval.

{b) Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis, except available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss which are stated at their fair value.

(¢) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared in Croatian kuna (HRK), the official currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (“the functional currency™), with numbers rounded to the nearest
thousand.

(d) Use of estimates and judgements

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and information available at the date of preparation of the
financial statements, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and any future periods affected.

Judgments made by management in the application of IFRS that have significant effect on the financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in Note 1.4.
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1.2

Triglav esipuranje d.d.

Financial statements as ai
31 December 2017

Basis of preparation (continued)

(e) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at exchange rates at the dates of
transactions, Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to
the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the
difference between amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective
interest and payments during the period, and the amortised cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at
the end of the period. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value are translated to the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Foreign currency differences
arising on translation are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in or linked to foreign currency classified as available
for sale are analysed between translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the security and
other changes in the carrying amount of the security. The translation differences are recognised in income as part of
the foreign exchange gains or losses on the revaluation of monetary assets and liabilities presented within investment
income or investment expense in the statement of comprehensive income. At the balance sheet date the Company
did not have any non-monetary securities denominated in or finked to foreign currency classified as available for
sale,

The translation dilferences on fair valuation of non-monetary financial assets denominated in or linked to foreign
currency classified as available for sale are recognised in other comprehensive income together with other related
changes.

The most significant (oreign currency in which the Company holds its assets and liabilities is Euro, The exchange
rate used for translation at 31 December 2017 was EUR | = HRK 7.513648 (31 December 2016: EUR 1 = HRK
7.557787).

(f) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

A) Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous [linancial year except for the following
amended IFRSs which have been adopted by the Company as of | January 2017:

o TAS 12; Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses (Amendments)
The objective of the Amendments is to clarify the requirements of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses in
order to address diversily in practice in the application of IAS 12 Income Taxes. The specific issues where
diversity in practice existed relate to the existence of a deductible temporary difference upon a decrease in fair
value, to recovering an asset for more than its carrying amount, to probable future taxable profit and to combined
versus separate assessment. The Amendments were not applicable for the Company.

e [AS 7: Disclosure Initiative (Amendments)

The abjective of the Amendments is to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-
cash changes. The Amendments specify that one way to fulfil the disclosure requirement is by providing a tabular
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the statement of financial position for liabilities
arising from financing activities, including changes from financing cash flows, changes arising from obtaining
or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses, the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates, changes in
{air values and other changes. The Amendments were not applicable for the Company.

e The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014 — 2016 Cycle, which is a collection of
amendments to IFRSs. The following annual improvement has not yet been endorsed by the EU. This
improvement did not have an effect on the Company's financial statements,

# IFRS 12 Disclostire of Interests in Other Entities: The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements
in IFRS 12, other than those of summarized financial information for subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, apply Lo an entity’s interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate that is classified as
held for sale, as held for distribution, or as discontinued operations in accordance with IFRS 5.



Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at
21 December 2017

1.2 Basis of preparation (continued)
B) Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januvary 2018, with carly application
permitted, The final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments reflects all phases of the financial instruments
project and replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and all previous versions of
IFRS 9. The standard introduces new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment, and hedge
accounting. The Company intends to apply the temporary exemption from [FRS 9 and, therefore, continue to
apply IAS 39 to its financial assets and liabilities in its reporting period starting on 1 January 2018,

Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRS ¥ Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts

In September 2016, the TASB issued amendments to IFRS 4 to address issues arising from the different effective
dates of IFRS 9 and the upcoming new insurance contracts standard (IFRS 17). The amendments introduce two
alternative options for entitics issuing contracts within the scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and
an overlay approach. The temporary exemption enables eligible entities to defer the implementation date of IFRS
9 {or annual periods beginning before 1 January 2021 at the latest. An entity may apply the temporary exemption
from IFRS 9 if: (i) it has not previously applied any version of IFRS 9 before and (ii) its acuvities are
predominantly connected with insurance on its annual reporting date that immediately precedes 1 April 2016,
The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 1o reclassify between profit or loss and other
comprehensive income an amount that results in the profit or loss at the end of the reporting period for the
designated financial assets being the same as if an entity had applied IAS 39 (o these designated financial assets.
The Company intends 1o apply the temporary exemption from IFRS 9 and, therefore, continue to apply 1AS 39
to its financial assets and liabilities in its reporting period starting on 1 January 2018.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The standard is effective for annval periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, IFRS 15 establishes a five-step
model that will apply to revenue earned from a contract with a customer (with limited exceptions), regardless of
the type of revenue transaction or the industry. The standard's requirements will aiso apply to the recognition and
measurement of gains and losses on the sale of some non-financial assets that are not an output of the entity's
ordinary activities (e.g., sales ol property, plant and equipment or intangibles). Extensive disclosures will be
required, including disaggregation of total revenue; information about performance obligations; changes in
contract asset and liability account balances between periods and key judgments and estimates. Management has
assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company’s financial
statements and related disclosures,

IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Clarifications)

The Clarifications apply for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with earlier application
permitted. The objective of the Clarifications is to clarify the TASB’s imtentions when developing the
requirements in JFRS 15 Revenve from Contracts with Customers, particularly the accounting of identifying
performance obligations amending the wording of the “separately identifiable” principle, of principal versus
agent considerations including the assessment of whether an entity is a principal or an agent as well as
applications of control principle and of licensing providing additional guidance for accounting of intellectual
properiy and royalties. The Clarifications also provide additional practical expedients for entities that either apply
IFRS 15 fully retrospectively or that elect to apply the modified retrospective approach. Given insurance
contracls are scoped out of IFRS 15, management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not
have significant impact on the Company's financial statements and related disclosures.

e IFRS 16: Leases
The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 sets out the principles
for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contracl, i.e. the
customer (‘lessee’) and the supplier (‘lessor’). The new standard requires lessees to recognize most leases on
their financial statements. Lessees will have a single accounting model for all leases, with certain exemptions.
Lessor accounting is substantially unchanged. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new
pronouncements on the Company’s financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.
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Triglay osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at
31! December 2017

1.2 Basis of preparation (continued)

¢ [IFRS 17: Insurance Contracts

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 with earlier application
permitted if both IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9 Financial Instruments have also
been applied. IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts establishes principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure of insurance contracts issued. It aiso requires similar principles to be applied to reinsurance
contracts held and investment contracts with discretionary participation features issued. The objective is to ensure
that entities provide relevant information in a way that faithfully represents those contracts, This information
gives a basis for users of financial statements 1o assess the effect that contracts within the scope of IFRS 17 have
on the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity. The standard has not been yet
endorsed by the EU. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new pronouncements on the Company’s
financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.

¢ Amendment in IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
The amendments address an acknowledged inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10 and those in [AS
28, in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associale or joint venture. The
main consequence of the amendments is that a full gain or loss is recognized when a transaction involves a
business (whether it is housed in a subsidiary or not). A parntial gain or loss is recognized when a transaction
involves assets that do not constitute a business, even il these assets are housed in a subsidiary. In December
2015 the TASB postponed the effective date of this amendment indefinitely pending the outcome of its research
project on the equity method of accounting. The amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management
has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company’s financial
statements and related disclosures.

IFRS 2: Classification and Measurement of Share based Payment Transactions (Amendments)

The Amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with carlier application
permitted. The Amendments provide requirements on the accounting for the cilects of vesting and non-vesting
conditions on the measurement of cash-seitled share-based payments, for share-based payment transactions with
a net setthernent feawre for withholding tax obligations and for moditications to the teems and conditions ol a
share-based payment that changes the classification of the transaction from cash-scitled o equity-settled. These
Amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new
amendment should not have significant impact on the Company’s financial statements and related disclosures.

IAS 40: Transfers to Investment Property (Amendments)

The Amendments are effective lor annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with earlier application
permitted. The Amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under
construction or development into, or out of investment property. The Amendments state that a change in use
occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence of
the change in use. A mere change in management’s intentions for the use of a property does not provide evidence
of a change in use. These Amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that
adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company’s financial statements and
related disclosures.

IFRS 9: Prepayment features with negative compensation (Amendment)

The Amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2019 with earlier
application permitted. The Amendment allows financial assets with prepayment features that permit or require a
party lo a contract either to pay or receive reasenable compensation for the early termination of the contract (so
that, from the perspective of the holder of the asset there may be ‘negative compensation’), 1o be measured at
amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. These Amendments have not yet been
endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant
impact on the Company’s financial statements and related disclosures,

IAS 28: Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments)

The Amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 with earlier
application permitied. The Amendments relate to whether the measurement, in particular impairment
requirements, of long term interests in associates and joint ventures that, in substance, form part of the ‘*net
investment’ in the associate or joint venture should be governed by IFRS 9, IAS 28 or a combination of both.
The Amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, before it applies 1AS 28, to such
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at
31 December 2017

1.2 Basis of preparation (continued)

long-term interests for which the equity methed is not applied. In applying IFRS 9, the entity does not take
account of any adjustmenis to the carrying amount of long- term interests that arise from applying IAS 28,
Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the
Company’s financial statements and related disclosures.

IFRIC INTERPETATION 22: Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2018 with earlier application
permitted. The Interpretation clarifies the accounting for transactions that include the receipt or payment of
advance consideration in a foreign currency. The Interpretation covers foreign currency transactions when an
entity recognizes a non-monetary asset or a non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration before the entity recognizes the related asset, expense or income. The Interpretation stales that the
date of the transaction, for the purpose of determining the exchange rate, is the date of initial recognition of the
non-monetary prepayment asset or deferred income liability. If there are multiple payments or receipts in
advance, then the entity must determine a date of the transactions for each paymemt or receipt of advance
consideration. This Interpretation has not yet been endorsed by the EU, Management has assessed that adoption
of the new interpretation should not have significant impact on the Company’s financial statements and related
disclosures.

The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014 — 2016 Cycle, which is a collection of
amendments to [FRSs. The amendments are effective for annuval periods beginning on or aifter | January 2018
for IFRS | Firsi-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards and for 1AS 28 Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures. Earlier application is permitted for IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures. These annval improvements have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that
adoption of improvements should not have significant impact on the Company’s financial statlements and related
disclosures.
» IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards: This improvement deletes
the short-term exemptions regarding disclosures about financial instruments, employee benefits and
investment entities, applicable for first time adopters.

v

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: The amendments clarify that the election 1o measure
at fair value through profit or loss an investment in an associate or a joint venture that is held by an entity
that is venture capital organization, or other qualifying entity, is available for each investment in an associate
or joint veniure on an investment-by-investment basis, upon initial recognition,

IFRIC INTERPETATION 23: Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or afler 1 January 2019 with earlier application
permitted. The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when 1ax treatments involve uncertainty
that affects the application of IAS 12. The Interpretation provides guidance on considering uncertain tax
treatments separately or together, examination by tax authorities, the appropriate method to reflect uncertainty
and accounting for changes in facts and circumstances. This Interpretation has not yet been endorsed by the EU.
Management has assessed that adoption of interpretation should not have significant impact on the Company’s
financial statements and related disclosures.

The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015 — 2017 Cycle, which is a collection of
amendments to IFRSs. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2019
with earlier application permitted. These annual improvements have not yet been endorsed by the EU.
Management has assessed that adoption of improvements should not have significant impact on the Company’s
financial statements and related disclosures.

~ IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements: The amendments (o IFRS 3 clarify that
when an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint operation, it remeasures previously held interests
in that business. The amendments to IFRS 1! clarify that when an entity obtains joint control of a business
that is a joint operation, the entity does not remeasure previously held interests in that business.

» IAS I2 Income Taxes: The amendments clarify that the income tax consequences of payments on financial
instruments classified as equity should be recognized according to where the past transactions or events that
generated distributable profits has been recognized.

It
I



Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at
31 December 2017

1.2 Basis of preparation (continued)

» IAS 23 Borrowing Costs: The amendments clarify paragraph 14 of the standard that, when a qualifying
asset is ready for its intended use or sale, and some of the specific borrowing related to that qualifying asset
remains outstanding at that peint, that borrowing is 1o be included in the funds that an entity borrows
generally.



1.3

Triglav osiguranje d.d.

Financial statements as at
31 December 2017

Significant accounting policies
(a) Property and equipment

Property and equipment are tangible assets that are held for use in the supply of services or administrative purposes.
Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Reclassification to investment property

When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied (o investment property the property is reclassified as
investment property.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it
is prabable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be
measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognised in profit or loss
as incurred,

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an
item of property and equipment. Assets under finance lease are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, Land
and assets under construction are not depreciated.

Estimated useful lives are as lollows:

2017 2416
Buildings 40 years 40 years
Improvements of assets under finance lease 40 years 40 years
Equipment 4 — 10 years 4 — 10 years
Furniture 5 years 5 years
Motor vehicles 4 years 4 years

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are included in the
profit and loss.

(b) Investment property

Investment properties are properties which are held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for
both.

Investment property is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

All investment properties other than assets under construction are depreciated using the straighi-line method at
prescribed rates to allocate their cost over the estimated useful life of the asset as [ollows:

2017 2016

Investment property 40 years 40 years
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(¢) Intangible assets: deferred acquisition costs — insurance contracts

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect costs arising from the conclusion of new insurance contracts and
the renewal of existing contracts.

Deferred acquisition costs for non-life business comprise commissions paid to the external sales force and salaries
of the internal sales force incurred in concluding insurance policies during a financial year but which relate to a
subsequent financial year and other variable underwriting and policy issue costs. General selling expenses and line
of business costs are not deferred.

For non-life insurance business the deferred acquisition cost asset at the balance sheet date has been calculated by
comparing the provision for unearned premiums at the balance sheet date with gross premiums written during the
year and deferring a comparable proportion of deferrable acquisition costs,

For life insurance business, acquisition costs are taken into account in calculating life provisions by means of
Zillmerisation. For life riders and for unit-linked products, acquisition costs are not deferred. As such, a separate
deferred acquisition cost asset for life insurance business is not recognised at the balance sheet date.

The recoverable amount of deferred acquisition costs is assessed at each balance sheet date as part of the liability
adequacy test,

(d)  Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less
accumulated amorttisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it refates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit or loss when incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets,
from the date that they are available for use. Assets under construction are not amortised. The estimated useful lives
are as (ollows:

2017 2016
Computer programmes 5 years 3 years
Licences 5 years 5 years

The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted il appropriate, at each balance sheet date. Gains and losses on
disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amounts and are included in the profit and loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments

Classification and recognition

The Company classifies its {inancial instruments in the following categories: financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-maturity investments, loans and
receivables and other linancial liabilities. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
and liabilities were acquired.

The Company classifies financial assets that do not have a quoted price in an active markel to loans and receivables
category and a portion of assets for which it has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity 1o hetd-1o-
maturity investments.

Management determines the classification of financial assets and financial liabilities at initial recognition and, where
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

Reclassification

In October 2008, the International Accounting Standards Board issued the Amendment to International Accounting
Standard 39: “Financial instrumems: Recognition and measurement™ (“IAS 39™) and International Financial
Reporting Standard 7: “Financial instruments: Disclosures” (“IFRS 7”). This amendment to 1AS 39 allows entities
in some circumstances to reclassily {inancial assets out of category at fair value through profit or loss, which must
be disclosed in detait in accordance with amendments to IFRS 7. Amendments are applied retrospectively from 1
July 2008.

Based on these amendments, in 2008, the Company reclassified certain financial assets (rom category at lair value
through profit or loss to category of available-for-sale financial assets. The effect of this reclassification is presented
in Note 1.15.

The Company also, irrespective of the changes described above, in year 2008 and 2011 reclassified a portion of
available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted price in an active market to loans and receivables
category, and a portion of assets for which it has positive intention and ability to hold to maturity to beld-to-maturity
investments category. The effect of these reclassifications is also presented in Note 1.15.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments arc non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Company has the positive intention and ability 10 hold to maturity. Any sale of a significant amount
of held-to-maturity investments not close to their maturity would result in the reclassification of all held-to-maturity
investments as available-for-sale and prevent the Company from classifying investment securities as held-to-maturity
for the current and the following two financial years. Held-to-maturity investments include debt securities.
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{(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. Financial assets designated as available for sale are intended 10 be held for an indefinite
period of time, but may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rales
or equity prices. Available-for-sale financial assets include debt securities, investments in investment fund units and
equity securities.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised and subsequently measured at fair value, Losses or gains
on changes in fair value are recorded as a separate item within other comprehensive income until the moment of
derecognition or impairment. At the moment of derecognition or impairment, gains or losses previously recorded
within other comprehensive income are transferred to profit or loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are {inancial assets which are classified as held for
trading or on initial recognition designated by the Company as at fair value through prefit or loss. The Company
does not apply hedge accounting.

As stated above this category has two sub-categories: financial instruments held for rading and those designated by
management as at lair value through profit or loss at inception. Trading assets and liabilities are those assets and
liabilities that the Company acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term
or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking.

The Company designates financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss when either;

e the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally on a fair value basis;

o the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise; or

® the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract.

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss include equity securities, debt securities and investments in
investment fund units, both for the Company's own and for the account of policyholders.

Loans and receivables

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables comprise are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments, loans, cash and placements to banks, for which there is no intention 1o sell immediately or
in close future.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market, other than:

e those that the entity has the intention to sell immediately or in the short term that will be classified as held-
for-trading financial assets and those that the entity designates as assets at fair value through profit or loss at
initial recognition;
those that the entity designates as available for sale upon initial recognition; or

those for which the entity will probably not recover the majority of initially invested value, other than due to
deterioration of credit ability that will be classified as available for sale,

Loans and receivables arise when the Company provides money to a debtor with no intention of trading with the

receivable and include deposits with financial institutions, loans to customers and debt securities.

Receivables from insurance contracts are accounted for in accordance with IFRS 4 “Insurance contracts”.
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(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities comprise all financial liabilities which are not designated at fair value through profit or
loss. The Company has no financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss other than unit-linked
products as described in accounting policy 1.3 (y). Liabilities arisen under insurance contracts are accounted for in
accordance with IFRS 4 “Insurance contracts”. Other financial liabilities are recorded in the statement of financial
position under * Long-term loan” “Insurance and other pavables” and “Subordinate loan™.

Recognition and de-recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity
investments and available-for-sale financial assets are recognised on the trade date which is the date when the
Company commits to purchase or sell the instrument. Loans and receivables and financial liabilities at amortised
cosl are recognised when advanced to borrowers or received from lenders.

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Company has transferred substaniially all risks and rewards of ownership.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities only when the financial liability is extinguished, i.e. when it is
discharged, cancelled or has expired. If the terms of a financial liability substantially change, the Company will cease
recognising that liability and will instantaneously recognise a new financial liability, with new terms and conditions,

Initial and subsequent measurement

Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in profit or loss.

After initial recognition, the Company measures financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss and
available for sale at their fair value, without any deduction for selling costs.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities not
designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at amortised cost. Premiums and discounts, including
initial transaction costs, are included in the carrying amount of the related instrument and amortised based on the
effective interest rate of the instrument,

Gains and losses

Gains and losses arising from a change in the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised in profit and loss.

Gains and losses from a change in the fair value of available-for-sale assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income, Impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses, interest income and amortisation ol premium or
discount using the effective interest method, on avaitable-for-sale monetary assets are recognised in profit and loss.
Dividend income is recognised in profit and loss.

Upon sale or other derecognition of available-for-sale assets, any cumulative gains or losses are transferred to profit
and loss.

Interest income on monetary assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised within investment income, at
coupon interest rate.
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(e) Financial instruments {continued)

Gains and losses (contintied)

Gains and losses on financial instruments carried at amortised cost may also arise, and are recognised in profit and
loss, when a financial instrument is derecognised or when its value is impaired.

Other than gains and losses on the change in flair value of available-for-sale assets that are recognised in other
comprehensive income as described above, all other gains and losses and interest are recognised in profit or loss
under “Net investment income”.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets available for sake
1s their gquoted bid market price at the balance sheet date withoul any deductions for selling costs. If the market for a
financial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), or if, for any other reason, the fair value cannot be reliably
measured by market price, the Company cstablishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of prices achieved in recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash low analysis, and option pricing models, making maximum use of market inputs and relying as
little as possible on entity-specific inputs. Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash
flows are based on management's best estimate and the discount rate is a market rate related to the financial instrument
with similar terms and conditions at the balance sheet date,

Fair value hierarchy
The Company uses following levels for determining the fair value of financial instruments:
Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable,
cither directly or indirectly

Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on
observable market data

The Company assesses separately each financial instrument to determine if there is an active or inactive market for
the instrument.

Active market

According to the management judgement, if transactions are occurring frequently enough 1o obtain reliable pricing
information on an ongoing basis, the Company considers the market as active. Furthermore, a financial instrument
is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available {rom market participants,
and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. Furthermore,
a significantly lower than usual volume of transactions does not necessarily provide sufficient evidence that there is
not an active market and the absence of transactions for a short period does not imply that a market has ceased 10 be
active.

Inactive market

The management of the Company regularly considers the indicators of market activity. The Company considers that
the characteristics of an inactive market include a significant decline in the volume of trading activity, the available
prices varying significantly over time or the prices not being current, although these factors alone do not necessarily
mean that a market is no longer active. The management assesses the market as inactive if observed arm's length
transactions are no longer regularly occurring even if prices might be available, or the only observed transactions are
forced transactions or distressed sales.
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(e¢) Financial instruments {continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date the Company assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. Financial assets are impaired when objective evidence demonstrates
that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event has an impact on the
future cash flows on the asset that can be estimated reliably. The Company considers evidence of impairment at a
specific asset level,

Objective evidence that financtal assets (including equity securities) are impaired can include default or delinquency
by a borrower, prolonged or significant decrease of fair value of an equity security, restructuring of a loan or advance
by the Company on terms that the Company would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issver will
enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable data relating 10 a group
of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, ot economic conditions
that correlate with defaults in the group.

Impairment losses on assets carried at amortised cost are measured as the difference between the carrying amount of
the financial assets and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted at the assets’ original effective interest
rates. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and advances and
deposits held with banks. Interest income on the impaired asset conlinues 10 be recognised through the unwinding of
the discount. When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss.

In case of equity investment classified as available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
investment below its cost is considered as an indicator that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-lor-sale securities, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss — is
reclassified from other comprehensive income to profit and loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit and loss on
equity instruments are not reversed through profit and loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale debt securities are recognised by transferring the difference between the
amortised acquisition cost and current fair value out of other comprehensive income to profit or loss.

When a subsequent event canses the amount of impairment loss on an available-for-sale debt security to decrease,
the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

However, any subsequent recovery in the [air value of an impaired available-for-sale equity security is recognised
directly in other comprehensive income. Changes in impairment provisions attributable to time value are reflecied
as a component of interest income.
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Specific instruments

Debt securities

Debt securities are classified as available-for-sale financial assets or as fair value in statement of profit and loss and
are carried at fair value, unless there is no reliable measure of the fair value, in which case debt securities are stated
at amortised cost and, depending on the intention for which the debt security was acquired, are classified as held-to-
maturity investments or loans and receivables (if there is no active market),

Deposits with banks

Deposiis with banks are classified as loans and receivables and are carried at amortised cost.

Loans to customers

Loans 1o customers are classified as loans and receivables and are presented net of impairment allowances to reflect
the estimated recoverable amounts.

Loans and advances based on surrender value of life insurance policies

Loans to customers are classified as loans and receivables and are stated net of impairment allowances to reflect the
estimated recoverable amounts.

Equity securities

Equity securities are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale financial
assets and are carried ai fair value, unless there is no reliable measure of the fair value, in which case equity securities
are staled at cost less impairment.

Investments in funds

Investments in open-ended funds are classified as financial assets at fair value through prolit or loss and available
for sale financial assets and are carried at fair value.

Investments held on account and at risk of life insurance policyholders

Investments held on account and at risk of life insurance policyholders comprise policyholders’ investments in unii-
linked products and are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
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(e} Financial instruments (continued)

Specific instruments (continued)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value, and subsequently at amortised cost.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention 10 settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards, or for gains and
losses arising from a group of similar transactions.

() Leases

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Assets acquired under finance leases are included in property and equipment or other intangible assets
and are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortization. Other leases are operating leases and leased
assets when the Company is lessee are not recognised in the Company's statement of financial position.

Payments made under operating leases, where the Company is lessee and amounts received from lessees where the
Company is lessor, are recognised in profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

{g) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits at call placed with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents are subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

{h) Employee benefits
Defined pension contributions and post-employmen:t benefits

The Company pays contributions to insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual basis. The Company has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due.

Furthermore, according to the Collective bargaining agreement the Company has an obligation for a one-off payment
of HRK 8 thousand at the time of the employee’s retirement. The liability recognised in the balance sheel is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less past service costs. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates
of governmental bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms
to maturity approximating to the terms of the related retirement severance payment.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or
credited to profit or loss in the period in which they occur.

Past-service costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over the employee’s actual remaining working life.

(Y]
(B~
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(h ) Employee benefits (continued)

Long-term employee benefits

The Company recognises a liability for long-term employee benefits (jubilee awards) evenly over the period the
benefit is earned based on actual years of service. The long-term employee benefit liability includes assumptions of
the likely number of staff to whom the benefit will be payable, estimated benefit cost and the discount rate.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
The present value of defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of high-quality state bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefit will be paid, and
that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related liability.

(i) Income tax

Income tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Current tax is the expected tax
payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred 1ax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred
tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based
on laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred 1ax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced
1o the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities
are not discounted and are classified as non-current.

(§) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be cstimated reliably and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

(k} Share capital and reserves

Ordinary share capital

Ordinary share capital represents the nominal value of paid-in ordinary shares classified as equity and is
denominated in HRK. Direct additional expenses arising from the issue of new shares are recorded in capital as a
deduction item from proceeds, net of related taxes. The excess fair value of proceeds over the nominal value of issued
shares is recorded as premium on issued shares.

Repurchase of share capital

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognised as a change in equity. Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and
presented as a deduction from total equity.

Dividends
Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are declared.
Statutory reserve

Since | January 2006 statutory reserves are formed in accordance with the Companies Act. The statutory reserve
may be used to cover prior period losses if the losses are not covered by current year profits or if other reserves
are not available.
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(k ) Share capital and reserves (continued)
Other reserves

Oiher reserves include reserves, other than statutory reserves, attributable to the Company's shareholders. Other reserves
are formed from retained earnings of previous periods and from contribution of assets into the Company by the parent
company without compensation.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve represents unrealised net gains and losses arising from a change in the fair value of
available-for-sale financial asscts, net of deferred tax.

Retained earnings

Any profit for the year retained after appropriations is transferred to reserves based on shareholders' decision or
is retained in retained carnings. Retained earnings are available for distribution o shareholders.

{I) Impairment of other non financial assets

Agssets that bave an indefinite useful life - for example, land — are not subject to amortisation or depreciation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation or depreciation are reviewed flor impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that have an indefinite useful life and
intangible assets that are not yet avaitable for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each balance sheet date.
An impairment loss is recognised il the carrying amount of an assel or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss, Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata
basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their net present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the asset.
Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only Lo the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognized.

{m) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 1o the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Management Board that makes strategic decisions.

Allocation of costs between the life insurance and non-life insurance segments

The Company allecates premiums earned, claims occurred, related income and expenses based on reinsurance
contracts and other income and expenses that may be closely linked to individual types of insurance directly 1o
segments of life and non-life based on the type of insurance to which the income and expenses relate,

The Company allocates finance income and finance costs to segments of life and non-life based on segment allocation
of assets from which the related income and expenses arose, as all Company's assets are unambiguously allocated
to individual segments.

During the year direct administration costs, acquisition cosls (commission expenses and other acquisition costs) and
other operating expenses that may be directly attributable 1o individual segments are directly charged to the life or
non-life segments. Where expenses cannot be directly allocated, a key is used to allocate the expenses. The main
categories used in calculating allocation keys between life and non-life insurance: gross written premium, number
of working hours, kilomelers travelled by company cars and area of business premises.
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{m ) Segment reporting (continued)

Staff coslts are allocated based on estimated staff time spent on in life and non-life insurance,

Allocation of equity and assets and liabilities
The Company keeps separately assets, liabilities and equity lor individual operating segments.

All property and equipment as well as intangible assets are allocated to non-life segment, whereby costs related to
these assets are allocated to the life segment based on appropriate allocation keys. Financial investments are allocated
according to the source of funding. Other assets and liabilities are allocated on the basis of type of business they arise
from, Capital and reserves are directly allocated 1o life and non-life segments.

{(n) Revenue

The accounting policy in relation to revenue recognition from insurance contracts is disclosed in Note 1.3 (g).

Investment income

Interest income is recognised in profit and loss as it accrues for all interest-bearing financial instruments measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, i,e, the rate that discounts expected {uture cash flows (o the net
present value over the period of the related contract or currently effective variable interest rate. Accounting policy
related to recognising investment income is described in Note 1.3 (e) in section “Gains and losses™.

Dividend income is recognised in profit and loss on the date that the dividend is declared. Income from investment
property comprises realised gains triggered by sale, rental income and other income related to investment property.
Rental income from investment properties and other operating leases is recognised in profit and loss on a siraight-
line basis over the term ol each lease.

Investment income also includes foreign exchange gains on monetary assets and liabilities at the reporting date.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income includes reinsurance commission.,

(0) Expenses

Operating expenses
Operating expenses consist of pelicy acquisition costs, administration costs and other operating expenses.

Operating lease expenses
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of each
lease.

Administration costs

Administration costs include personnel expenses, depreciation of property and equipment, amortisation, costs of
material and services, energy costs and other costs. Other costs consist mainly of costs of premium collection, policy
termination costs, portfolio management costs and administration costs of reinsurance.

Acquisition costs
Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect costs arising [rom the conclusion of insurance contracts such as
sales representatives’ commission and marketing and advertising expenses.

Non-life commission expenses are recognised on an accruals basis, while life commission expenses are recognised
on a cash basis consistent with the related income recognition criteria (see accounting policy 1.3 (g)).
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

(o ) Expenses (continued)
Company's accounting policy relating 1o deferred acquisition costs in accounting policy 1.3 {(c).
Investment EXPENSES

Investment expenses [rom financial assets include impairment of financial assets, depreciation and other expenses
related to investment property, net realised losses on sale of financial assets, net unrealised losses on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and exchange losses on monetary assets and liabilities at the reporting date.

Finance cosits

Finance costs include interest expense on borrowings and foreign exchange losses from financial liablilities at the
reporting date.

Accounting policies related to recognising finance costs are described in Note 1.3 (e) in section “Gains and losses".

{p) Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Company accepts significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by
agreeing o compensate the policyholder or other beneficiary il a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely alfects the policyholder or other beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance risk is risk
other than financial risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified interest
rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or
credit index or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a
party to the contract. Insurance contracts may also transfer some financial risk.

Coniracts under which the transfer of insurance risk to the Company from the policyholder is not significant are
classified as investment contracts. At the balance sheet date the Company did not have any investment contracls.

Contracts with discretionary participation features

Both insurance and investment contracts may contain discretionary participation features. A contract with a
discretionary participation feature is a contractual right held by a policyholder to receive as a supplement to
guaranieed minimum payments, additional payments that are likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual
payments, and whose amount or timing is contractually at the discretion of the issuer and that are contractually based
on:

® the performance of a specified pool of contracts or a specified type of contract,
¢ realised and/or unrealised investment returns on a specified pool of assets held by the issuer or
¢  the profit or loss of the company that issues the contracts

The discretionary element of those contracts is accounted for as a liability within mathematical provision for both:
amounts which have not been and those which have been allocated to specific policyholders at the balance sheet
date.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

(q) Premiums

Non-life business written premiums comprise the premiums on contracts entered into during the year, irrespective
of whether they relate in whole or in part to a later accounting period.

Premiums are disclosed gross of commission payable to intermediaries and exclude taxes and levies based on
premiums, Premiums writien include adjustments of premiums written in previous accounting periods.

Premiums written do not include adjustments to reflect write-offs of amounts due from policyholders and movement
in impairment allowances for premivms due from policyholders.

The earned portion of premiums received is recognised as revenue. Premiums are earned {rom the date of attachment
of risk, over the indemnity period, based on the pattern of risks underwritten.

Outward reinsurance premiums are recognised as an expense in accordance with the pattern of reinsurance service
received in the same accounting period as the premiums for the related direct insurance business.

In accordance with the exemption provided by IFRS 4, premiums in respect of life insurance business continue 1o be
accounted for on a cash receipts basis.

(r) Unearned premium provision

The proviston for unearned premiums comprises the proportion of gross premiums written which is estimated to be
earned in the following or subsequent financial years, computed separately for each insurance contract using the
daily pro rata method ("pro rata temporis"), adjusted il necessary to reflect any variation in the incidence of risk
during the period covered by the contract.

The provision for unearned premiums in respect of life insurance is included within the life insurance provision.

Provision for uncarned premiums for individual insurance is formed in the amount of the portion of premium
calculated that relates to covering the insurance for the insurance period after the accounting period for which the
provision is calculated.

In calculation of reinsurance share of unearned premium, the “pro rata temporis” method is used.

(s) Unexpired risk prevision

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from non-life business where the expected value of claims and expenses
(including deferred acquisitions costs and administrative expenses likely to arise after the end of the financial year)
attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force at the balance sheet date exceeds the unearned premiums
provision in relation to such policies after the deduction of any deferred acquisition costs. The provision for
unexpired risks is calculated separately by reference to classes of business which are managed together.

(t) The claim provision

The claims provision represents the estimated ultimate cost of settling all claims, including direct and indirect
settlement coslts, arising from events that occurred up to the balance sheet date. The claims provision includes the
provision for reported, but not seitled claims, the provision for incurred but unreported claims and the provision for
claims handling expenses.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

(u) Life insurance provisions

The life insurance provision has been computed by the Company’s actuary, having due regard to principles laid down
in the regulation for the calculation of the mathematical provision for life insurers, issued by the Croatian Financial
Service Supervisory Agency (HANFA).

The lile insurance provision has been computed on an in-force premium basis, applying a Zillmer type valuation
method, and taking into account actual acquisition, collection and administrative costs as well as all guaranteed benefits
and bonuses already declared and proposed. A prospective net premium vatuation method has been adopted with
exception of unit-linked products where provision is based on the fair value of the underlying assets.

The Company uses full Zillmer factor of 3.5% in the year in which the policy originated. The applied Zillmer rate is
within the limits prescribed by HANFA.

The life insurance provision for unit-tinked products is stated at the fair value of the related investment.
The provision is initially measured using the assumptions used for calculating the corresponding premiums,

A liability adequacy test (LAT) is performed at each reporting date by the Company’s acluaries using current
estimates ol future cash Mows under its insurance contracts (refer accounting policy 1.3 (x)). If those estimates show
that the carrying amount of the provision is insufficient in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the difference
is recognised in profit and loss with a corresponding increase to the life insurance provision.

The amouni of bonus to be allocated to policyholders has been irrevocably fixed at the balance sheet date and is
presented within the life insurance provision.

(v) Claims

Claims arising from non-life business

Claims incurred in respect of non-life business consist of claims and claims handling expenses paid during the
financial year together with the movement in the provision for outstanding claims.

Claims paid are recorded in the moment of processing the claim and are recognised (determined) as the amount to
be paid to settle the claim. Claims paid in non-life business are increased by claims handling costs.

Claims outstanding based on case estimates and statistical methods comprise provisions for the Company's estimate
of the ultimate cost of settling all claims incurred up to but unpaid at the balance sheet date whether reported or not,
together with related internal and external claims handling expenses and an appropriate prudential margin. The
provision for reported but not settled claims is determined based on the individual assessment of each reported claim
and by forming provisions for incurred but not reported claims, which are a result of internal and external foreseeable
events, such as changes in claims handling procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative changes and past
experience and trends.

Anticipated reinsurance recoveries, and estimates of salvage are disclosed separately as assets. Reinsurance and other
recoveries are assessed in a manner similar to the assessment of claims provision according to the contract that was
cffective at the moment the claim occurred.

In respect of Motor Third Party Liability (“MTPL") insurance, a part of the claims payment is in the form of an
annuity. The provision for such claims is established at the present value of the expected payments over the whole
period of entitlement of the claimants using a discount rate of 3.3%. With the exception of annuities, the Company
does not discount provisions for outstanding claims.

Whilst management considers that the gross provisions for claims and the related reinsurance recoveries are fairly
stated on the basis of the information currently available to them, the ultimate liability will vary as a result of
subsequent information and events. Adjustments to the amounts of claims provisions established in prior years are
reflecied in the financial statements for the period in which the adjustments are made, and disclosed separately if
material. The methods used, and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly. This is further discussed in Note [.6,

Claims arising from life insurance business

Life insurance business claims reflect the cost of all claims arising during the year, including policyholder bonuses
allocated in anticipation of a bonus declaration.
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{w) Reinsurance

The Company cedes reinsurance in the normal course of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss potential
through the diversification of its risks. Reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its direct
obligations to its policyholders.

Premiums ceded and bencfits reimbursed are presented in the statement of comprehensive income and the statement
of financial position on a gross basis.

Only coniracts that give rise to a significant transfer of insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracls.
Amounis recoverable under such contracis are recognised in the same year as the related claim.

Reinsurance assets include balances due from reinsurance companies for ceded insurance liabilities. Amounts
recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision or settled
claims associated with the reinsured policy. Reinsurance assets comprise the actual or estimated amounts, which,
under contractual reinsurance arrangements, are recoverable {rom reinsurers in respect of technical provisions,
Reinsurance assets relating lo lechnical provisions are established based on the terms of reinsurance contracts and
valued on the same basis as the related reinsured liabilities. The Company records an allowance for estimated
irrecoverable reinsurance assets, if any.

Reinsurance conumnisstons

Reinsurance commissions include commissions received or receivable from reinsurers based on reinsurance
contracls.

{x) Liabilities and related assets under the liability adequacy test

Insurance contracts are tested for adequacy by discounting current estimates of all future contractual cash flows and
comparing this amount to the carrying value of the liability net of deferred acquisition costs and other related assets
and liabilities. Where a shorifall is identified, an additional provision is made and the Company recognises the
deficiency in profit and loss.

IFRS 4 requires adequacy test for liabilities arising from insurance contracts. At each reporting date, the Company
assesses whether recorded insurance liabilities are adequate, using present estimations of luture cash flows on all its
insurance contracts, Il the estimation shows that the carrying amount of insurance liabilities (plus related deferred
acquisition costs) is insufficient in relation to estimated future cash flows, the overall deficit is recognised through
profit or loss. Estimations of future cash flows are based on realistic actuarial presumptions taking into account
experience of claims occurrence, latest demographic tables, aspects of mortality, morbidity, return on investments,
costs and inflation.

(y) Measuring liabilities from unit-linked contracts

Liabilities related to “unit-linked” coniracts are carried at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs and
entrance fees in relation to financial liabilities measured at fair value are not included at initial measurment and are
recognised as expense as they occur. Financial liability is measured on the basis of net carrying amount of assets and
liabilities held for coverage of contracts.

(z) Insurance receivables and payables

Insurance receivables and payables are accounted for in accordance with IFRS 4, Insurance receivables and payables
include receivables and payables from insurance and reinsurance contracts concluded by the Company.

Life insurance premiums are recognised on a cash basis.

Impairment of receivables is performed for non-life insurance premiums that were past due more than 365 days.
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Accounting estimates and judgements

These disclosures supplement the commentary on financial risk management (Note: 1.41} and insurance risk
management (Note 1.5).

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Such accounting estimates will, by definition,
rarely fully match to the related actual results. The estimates connected o provisioning represent most significant
source of uncertainty. The estimates and judgements that have a significant risk ol causing & material adjustment 10
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Estimation of uncertainty in relation to provisioning

The most significant estimates in relation to the Company’s linancial statements relate to provisioning. The Company
takes a reasonably prudent approach to provisions and applies HANFA regulations. The Company employs certified
actuaries.

The Group's policy is to make provision for unexpired risks arising from non-life insurance business where the
claims, deferred acquisition cosls and administrative expenses likely to arise afier the end of the financial year in
respect of contracts concluded before that date are expected to exceed the uncarned premiums and premiums
available under those contracts.

Major assumptions in calculating the life insurance provision are set out in Note 1.6. Insurance risk management is
discussed in detail in Note 1.5. whilst insurance conlract provisions are analysed in Note 1.20. Sensitivity is analysed
in Note 1.8.

Losses on impairment of loans and receivables

Assets accounted for at amortised cost are assessed for impairment on the basis described in accounting policy 1.3
(¢) on impairment of financial assets,

Impairment losses from individual exposures are based upon management’s best estimate of the present value of the
cash flows that are expected 1o be received. While estimating these cash flows, management makes judgements on
counterparty’s linancial position and the net realisable vaiue of any underlying collateral.

Estimation of uncertainty in relation to court cases

A significant estimation uncertainty stems from court cases. At 31 December 2017, the Company was invelved in
361 (2016: 641) court cases for which HRK 53,990 thousand (2016: HRK 63,363 thousand) was provided as part of
the claims reserve for reported but not yet settled claims. As at 31 december 2017, Company has recognized
provisions for court cases which are not related to insuranc in the amount of 1,490 thousand (20/6: HRK 0). The
management believes current level of provisions is sufficient.

If estimated loss in relation to court cases would increase/decrease for 1%, loss for the year would decrease/increase
for HRK 540 thousand (2015: profit for the year would decrease/increase for HRK 633 thousand).

Regulatory requirements

HANFA is entitled to camry out regulatory inspections of the Company’s operations and to request changes to the
carrying values of assets and liabilities, in accordance with the underlying regulations.
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1.4.2 Critical accounting judgements in applying the Company’s accounting policies
Critical accounting judgements made in applying the Company’s accounting policies include:

Financial asset and liability classification

The Company’s accounting policies provide the scope for assets and liabilities to be designated at inception into
different accounting categories in certain circumstances. In classifying financial assets or liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, the Group has determined that it has met one of the criteria for this designation set out in
accounting policy 1.3 {(e). It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
{sometimes referred to as 'an accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities
or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss held for trading is allowed only in exceptional circumstances as described in
accounting policy 1.3 (e) under “Reclassification”.

Held-to-maturity investments may be classified in this group only if the Company has a positive intention and ability
10 hold them 1o maturity.

Classification of products

Contracts under which the Company accepts significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by
agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely afiects the policyholder or other beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. At the reporting date, the
Company's portfolio did not contain any insurance products that would meet the definition of investment contracts.

Allocation of indirect expenses between life and non-life segment

During the year direct administration costs, acquisition costs (commission expenses and other acquisition costs) and
other operating expenses that may be directly attributable to individual segments are directly charged to the life or
non-life segments. Where expenses cannot be directly allocated, a key is used 1o allocate the expenses. The main
categories used in calculating allocation keys between life and non-life insurance are: gross writlen premium, number
of working hours, kilometres travelled by company cars and area of business premises.

Staff costs are allocated on the bases of estimated time spent on life insurance and non-life insurance.
Impairment of insurance receivables

Insurance reccivables are reviewed at each reporting date for any indications of impairment, based on the assessment
of probability that the carrying amount of the assets will be recovered. Each receivable is assessed separately based
on the expected date and amount of collection and possible collaterals. Management believes insurance receivables
at the reporting date are recorded at their recoverable amount,

Deferred tax asset

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which temporary difference can be utilized. Unrecognised potential deferred tax assets and carrying amounts of
recognised tax asset are reviewed at each reporting date.

Deferred acquisition costs

For non-life insurance business the deferred acquisition cost asset at the balance sheet date has been calculated by
comparing the provision for unearned premiums at the balance sheet date with gross premiums written during the
year and deferring a comparable proportion of acquisition costs. The calculation is based on Company's assumptions
on allocation of acquisition costs during the insurance contract term to which they relate. Management believes that
deferred acquisition costs are fully recoverable during the remaining period of effective insurance contracts at the
balance sheet date, and it is proved by performed LAT tests.
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Insurance risk management

The Group is exposed to insurance risk arising from a wide range of life and non-life products offered to customers:
participating traditional life products, annuities, unit-linked policies and all lines of non-life products (property,
accident and health, motor vehicle, third party liability, marine and transport).

Insurance risk relates to the uncertainty of the insurance business. The most significant components of insurance risk
are the premium risk and the reserve risk. These concern the adequacy of insurance premium rate levels and the
adequacy of provisions with respect to insurance liabilities and the capital base.

Premium risk is present when the policy is issued before any insured event has happened. The risk is that expenses
and incurred losses will be higher than the premium received. Reserve risk represents the risk that the absolute level
of the technical provisions is misestimated or that the actual claims will fluctuate around the statistical mean value,

Non-life underwriting risk includes also catastrophe risk, which resulls from extraordinary events that are not
sufficiently covered by premium and reserve risk. Underwriting risk components of the life business include
biometric risk (comprising mortality, longevity, morbidity and disability) and lapse risk. Lapse risk relates to
unanticipated higher or lower rate of policy lapses, terminations, changes to paid up status (cessation of premium
payment) and surrenders,

Management of risks

The Company manages its insurance risk through underwriting limits, approval procedures for transactions that
involve new products or that exceed set limits, pricing, product design and management of reinsurance.

The Company's underwriting strategy seeks diversity to ensure a balanced portfolio and is based on a large portfolio
of similar risks over a number of years which reduces the variability of the outcome. The majority of non-life
contracts are annual in nature and the underwriters have the right to refuse renewal or 1o change the terms and
conditions of the contract at renewal.

The Company reinsures a portion of the risks it underwrites in order to control its exposure to losses and protect
capital resources. The Company buys a combination of proportional (property insurance-fire, other property
insurance, general liability and financial loss insurance) and non-proportional reinsurance treaties (MTPL, accident,
transport and earthquake, life and crop insurance) to reduce the net exposure for an individual risk, For the
accumulation of net property losses arising out of one occurrence, a reinsurance catastrophe agreement provides
cover up to EUR 100 million. The Company records the sum of insured amounts (possible claims) of property
insurances and believes there is no realistic probability of claims higher than this amount.

When concluding individual insurance contracts that exceed the capacity of concluded reinsurance contracts, the
Company contracts individual optional reinsurance in order to limit its exposure to insurance risk.

Ceded reinsurance contains credit risk and such reinsurance receivables are reported after deductions for known
uncollectible items. The Company monitors the f{inancial condition of reinsurers and enters into reinsurance
agreements with reinsurers with good credit ratings.

The adequacy of liabilities is assessed taking into consideration the supporting assets, changes in interest rates and
exchange rates and developments in mortality, morbidity, non-life claims frequency and amounts, lapses and
expenses as well as general market conditions. Specific attention is paid to the adequacy of provisions for the life
business.

For a detailed description of the liability adequacy test refer to accounting policy Note 1.3 and Note 1.7.
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Insurance risk management (continued)

Concentration of insurance risk

A key aspect of the insurance risk faced by the Company is the extent of concentration of insurance risk, which
determines the extent to which a particular event or series of events could impact the Company’s liabilities. Such
concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract or through a number of related contracts where significant
liabilities could arise. An important aspect of the concentration of insurance risk is that it could arise from the
accumulation of risks within a number of different insurance classes.

Concentrations of risk can arise in low frequency, high-severity events such as natural disasters; in situations where
the Company is exposed to unexpected changes in trends, for example, unexpected changes in human mortality or
in policyholder behaviour; or where significant litigation or legislative risks could cause a large single loss, or have
a pervasive effect on many contracts.

The risks underwritten by the Company are primarily located in the Republic of Croatia.

Non-life insurance

Within non-life insurance, management believes that the Company has no significant concentration of exposure (o
any group of policyholders measured by social, professional, age or similar criteria,

The greatest likelihood of significant losses to the Company arises from catastirophe events, such as flood, storm or
earthquake damage. The techniques and assumptions that the Company uses to calculate these risks are as follows:

e Measurement of geographical accumulations;
. Assessment of probable maximum losses;
° Excess of loss reinsurance.,

According to data available to the Company, insured amounts by types of insurance at the end of 2016 and 2015 are
presented in the table below. Insured amounts represent the theoretical effect on the Company il maximum claims
per each policy in the Company's portfolio occurred.

Insured smount

Type of insurance 2017 2016

HRK "000 e HRK " 000 %
Motor (third party) 7.656,710,677 95.75 6,527.533.440 96.67
Motor (other classes) 97.964,540 1.23 37,931,167 0.56
Property 151.827.156 1.90 100,774,497 1.49
Personal lines 65.361,144 0.82 61,385,394 0.91
Other 23920463 0.30 24,619,436 0.36

As at 31 December 7,995,783,980 100.00 6,752,243,934 100.00
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Insurance risk management (continued)

Concentration of insurance risk (continued)

Life insurance

For life insurance contracts that cover policyholder's death there is no significant geographical concentration of risk,
although concentration of the amount under risk may impact the ratio of insurance payment on the porifolio level.

Insured amount as st 31 December 2017 Total insured amount
Before reinsurance After reinsurance
(in HRK) HRK *000 % HRK 000 o
Life insurance - traditional products 707,944 39.93 707,944 3993
Life insurance where policyholder assumes investment risk 313,080 17.66 313,080 17.66
Life riders 751,844 42.41 751,844 42.4
As at 31 December 2017 1,772,868 100.00 1,772,868 100.00
Insured amount as at 31 December 2016 Total insured amount
Before reinsurance After reinsurance
(in HRK) HRK' 000 %o HRK000 %
Life insurance - traditional products 722,437 40.07 722,437 40.07
Life insurance where policyholder assumes investment risk 320,551 17.78 320,551 17.78
Life riders 760,030 42.15 760,030 4215
As at 31 December 2016 1,803,018 100.00 1,803,018 100.00

Tables for long-term insurance are presented below, and provide overview of concentration of risk through six groups
of contracts grouped by insured amounts for each life insured.

Total insured amount without life riders

Insured amount as at 31 December 2017 Belore reinsurance After reinsurance
(in HRK) HRK'000 Do HRK'000 o
< 20,000 113,224 104 113,224 104
20,001-40,000 246,705 22,66 246,705 22,66
40,001-60,000 271,039 24.89 271,039 24.89
60,001-80,000 209,189 19.21 209,189 19.21
80,001-100,000 78.159 7.18 78,159 7.18
> 100,001 170,543 15.66 170,543 15.66
As at 31 December 2017 1,088,859 100.00 1,088,859 100.00
Insured amount as at 31 December 2016 Total insured amount without lile riders
Before reinsurance After reinsurance
(in HRK) HRK'000 T HRK'000 %
< 20,000 104,619 10.03 104,619 10,03
20,001-40,000 215,571 20.67 215,571 20.67
40,001 -60,000 254,015 25.31 264,015 2531
60,001-80,000 207,208 19.87 207,208 19.87
80,001-100,000 79,572 7.63 79,572 7.63
> 100,001 172.003 16.49 172,003 16.49
As at 31 December 2016 1,042,988 100.00 1,042,988 100.00
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Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance
assets, liabilities, income and expenses

Non-life insurance

Provision is made at the balance sheet date for the expected ultimate cost of settlement of all claims incurred in
respect of events up to that date, whether reporied or not, together with related claims handling expenses, less
amounts already paid.

The liability for reported claims {(RBNS) is assessed on a separate case-by-case basis taking into consideration claim
circumstances, information available from loss adjusters and historical evidence of the size of similar claims. Case
reserves are reviewed regularly and are updated as and when new information arises.

Reinsurance share is determined by individual calculation on the basis of the reinsurance contract that was effective
at the moment of claim occurrence.

The estimation of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than
reported claims. IBNR provisions are predominantly assessed by the Company’s certified actuaries using statistical
methods prescribed by HANFA, like Bornhuetter-Ferguson method and Chain Ladder method.,

The Company uses Bornhuetter-Ferguson method for the calculation of claims incurred but not reported in MTPL
insurance and other liability insurance. The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method combines the estimated claims ratio and
the chain ladder method, for the estimation of the total claim expense up 1o given date. For other types of non-life
insurance, in 2017 the Company used the chain ladder method adjusted by inflation.

To the extent that these metheds use historical claims development information they assume that the historical claims
development pattern will occur again in the future. There are reasons why this may not be the case, which, insofar
as they can be identified, have been allowed for by modifying the methods. Such reasons include:

e economic practice, legal regulations, political trends;
e changes in the mix of insurance contracts incepted;
¢ random fluctuations, including the impact of large losses,

IBNR provisions are initially estimated at a gross level and a separate calculation is carried out to estimate the size
of reinsurance recoveries. The assutnptions which have the greatest effect on the measurement of non-life insurance
liabilities are as follows:

Expected claims ratio

The expected claims ratio represents the ratio of expected claims incurred to premiums earned. The assumptions in
respect of expected claims ratios for the most recent accident year, per class of business, have a significant influence
on the level of provisions.

Tuail factors

For long-tail business, the level of provision is significantly influenced by the estimate of the development of claims
from the latest development year for which historical data is available to ultimate settlement. Other tail factors are
based on actvarial judgment.

Discounting
With the exception of annuities (MTPL), non-life claims provisions are not discounted.
Annuities

Claims outstanding include provisions for MTPL claims payable as annuities, which are stated at estimated net
present value based on a discount rate of 3.3% per annum. Annuities are calculated using the Republic of Croatia
mortality table from 2010-2012. Annuity claims are fixed at their nominal value over the length of the period of
payment.
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Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance
assets, liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Life insurance

The life insurance provision is calculated separately for each policy. The life insurance provision is calculated by a
prospective net premium method using the same statistical data and interest rates that are used in calculation of
tariffs, except for cases where the regulator prescribed lower interest rates for the calculation of life insurance
provision. Assumptions used are determined at the inception of the policy and remain in effect until the obligations
expire. Life insurance policies are linked to Euro.

Guaranteed technical interest rate in insurance policies varies between 1.75% and 4% according to the actual
technical rate used in determining the premium. In all tariffs applicable from 1 July 2013 the Company uses unisex
tables.

When calculating life insurance provision, the Company uses mortality tables YUS54 (1950-1954), SAV A 98 (1980-
1982), HR 2004, U_HR2004A, HR_RIZ_2008, KBI_2004, RH 2000-2002, DAV_1994_R, PKB_2004, KBJ_2006,
UNI_2002, UNI_RIZ_2002, KB4_2012, KB23_2012, PKB_2012 and TRI 50P 2012, HANFA_2002,
HR_UNI_RIZ_2014, HR-UA-2004, HR_KBI_2002_DEP, 150_2004, HR_KB23_2016, HR_KB4_2016,
PKB_2012_CROKBIJ_2006, SMN_BRIC2, SMN_50P_2012, SAVA98R. All mortality tables are internally
developed within Triglav Group based on own mortality experience and with regard to available statistical data.

As defined by Ordinance on minimum standards, methods of calculating and guidelines for calculating technical
provisions in accordance with accounting rules, maximum technical interest rate for the calculation of life insurance
provision is 3.3% for contracts concluded prior 1o 2010 and 1.75% for contracts concluded after 1 July 2016.

Imterest rates for

Product Mortality tables provision Product
calculation

Z-MES-10. Z-MES-1E HR_2004_M. HR_2004_Z 1.25%, 2.75% Endewment — one person

Z-MES-20 HR_2004_V 1.25%, 2.75% Endowment — heo persons

2MED-10 HR 2004 M. HR 2004 Z 3.25G, 2.75% Endowment with double insured amount in the
event of death

. HR _2004_M + KBI_2004_M, 380 Endowment with critical iflness coverage -

G HR_2004_Z + KBI_2004_Z —— one person

7.KBI.20 HR_2004_V + KBI_2004_V 1.25% Endowment with critical illness coverage —
o persons

2

a-DOT-10 ﬁg:}ggj:? 3.25% Murriage insurance — one person

0-DOT-20 HR_2004_V 3.25% Muarriage insurance — wo persons

O-5Ti-10, O-STI-IE HR_2004_M. HR 2004 Z 3.25%, 2.75% Grunt insurance — one person

0-STI-20 HR_2004_V 3.25%. 2.75% Grunt insurance — twe persons

11, MIAA YUS54, SAVA98 3.3% Endewment — one person {old policy)

12 Yus4_2 33% Endowment — nwo persons (old policy)

_ Endowment with double insured amount in the

AL TG SR event of death (old policy)

M2AA SAVA9R 2 3.3% Endewment - two persons

RICC, RIOC, R20C SAVA9S, SAVAOS_2.5AVADR_R 13% Annuity insurance

T-SMT-10, T-SMT-1E HR_RIZ_2008, HR_RIZ_2008 2.75% Risk insurunce in the eveni of deatl:

T-HPK-10, T-HPK-1E HR_RIZ_2008 2.75% lu.s'u runce in r.hc event of deutlt — one person —
with decreasing insured amount

T-HPK.20. T-HPK-2E HR RIZ 2008 275% Insurance in the event of death — two persons

= with decreasing insured amount
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1.6 Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance
assets, liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Interest rates
Product Martality tables Sfor provision Product
calculation
Additional insurance — one person — with
P-KBI-10 HR_RIZ_2008, PKB_2004 275% insteiment puyment of the premivm with payment
of busic inswred amount in case of eritical illness
Additional mutual insurance with instalment
P-KBI-20 HR_RIZ_2008, PKB_2004 2.75% payment of the premium with payment of basic
insured amount in case of critical iliness
Additienal insurance — one person —with one-off
P-KBI-TE HR_RIZ_2008, PKB_2004 275% premium payment with payment of basic insured
amaount in case of critical itness
Additional mutial inswrance with one-off premium

P-KBI-2E HR_RIZ_2008. PKB_2004 2.75% pavment with payment of basic inswred amount in
cuse of critical illness
R-DOZ-1E-MG DAV_1994 R 2.75% Annuity insiurance
R-DOZ-[ E-M{} DAV 1994 R 2.75% Annuity insirance
T-SMT-10, T-SMT-1E RH 2000-2002 2.75% Riziko insurance in the event of death
T-5MT-10, T-SMT-1E RH 2000-2002 1.75% Riztko insurance in the event of death
T-HPK-10, T-HPK1E R 2000-2002 275% Insurance i‘u the e-’rem'r:f tferm': -one
person — with decreasing insured amount
T-HPR-20. T-HPK-2E RH 2000-2002 2.75% ln..mmru'c in l!he event of death - twa persons -
with decreasing  insured amont
Z-MES-10, Z-MES-1E UNI_2002 2.75% Insurance for Endowment for one person
Z-MES-10, Z-MES-1E UNI_2002 1.75% Inswrance for Endownient for one person
Z-MES-10, Z-GMES-1E UNI_2002 1.75% Insurunce for Endowment for one person
Z-MES:20 UNI_2002 2.75%, 1.75% Insurance for Endowntent for twe persons
Z-MED-10 UNI_2002 2.75%, 1.75% Insttrance for Endowment double sum in case of death
Z-GMED-10 UNI_2002 2.75%, 1.75% Inswrunce for Endowsient double sum in case of death
0.8T1-10 UNI_2002 2.75%, 1.75% Scholarship insurance for one person
0-8T71-20 UNT_2002 2.75%. 1.75% Scholarship insurance for nvo persons
T-SMT-10, T-SMT-1E UNI_RIZ_2002 2.75% Rizike insurance in the event of death
T-HPK-10, T-HPK-1E UNI_RIZ_2002 2759 En.\'unn‘{; a person in case of death with
decreasing sum insured
T-HPK-10. T-HPK-1E UNI_RIZ_2014 1.75% EII.'-‘MJ’MI{,' d person in case of death with
decreasing sum insured
T-HPK.20. T-HPK-2E UNI_RIZ_2002 2 750 In.m:fm:ce in case of death of two persons from the
sum insured
T-GHPK-2E UNI_RIZ_ 2002 2.75%, 1.75% hl.mnmc.'c in cuse of death of two persons with
decreusing sum insured
T-HPK-20. T-HPK-2E UNI_RIZ_2014 1.75% tusurance in case of death of nwo persons with

decreasing sum insured

In addition 1o ensuring d person with instaliment
P-KBI-10 PKB_2012, UNI_RIZ_2002 2.75% payments with the payment of busic insured

amaount in the event of a a critical illness

In addition, nutual insurance with preminm
P-KBI-20 PKB_20{2, UNI_RIZ_2002 2.75% Instalment pavment with the payment of the busiv

suni insured in case of critical iliness

Additional insurance of a persan with a single
P-KBI-IE PKB_2012, UNI_RIZ_2002 2.75% premiunt puyment with the puyment of the insured

amount in the event of a critical ilness
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1.6  Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance
assets, liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Product Mortality tables ""‘.‘.’"” rates f or Product
provision calculation
In addition, mutial insurance with single preminvm
P-KBI-2E PKB 2012, UNI_RIZ_2002 2.75% payment af the busic insured amount in the event
of a critfcal illness
" Supplementary insurance for critical itlness and
- .0- 2 2 ]
D-HBP-O-10 KB+ 2012 2.75% injury BASIC PACKAGE
D-HBP-R-10 KB23 2012 2 750 Supplementary insurance for critical itlness and

infury EXTENDED PACKAGE

Policyholder participation in profit

Policyholders or beneficiaries of endowment policies are entitled to a share in profit based on discretionary decision
by Management. The right of participation is calculated for policies {traditional life except term insurance) in force
as at 31 December 2017, The Company determines shares in profit on the basis of realised net profit for the year
from investments of life insurance provision. The amount of share in profit is determined by Management.

In the event of survival, the share in profits is paid along with the sum insured, In the event of death, the Company
pays the sum insured and the shares in the profits accounted for by that time. The Company provides for discretionary
bonuses allocated to policyholders within the life insurance provision.
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Liability adequacy test

Life insurance

life insurance provision is tested at each reporting date against a calculation of future cash flows using explicit and
consistent assumptions of all factors — future premiums, mortality, morbidity, investment returns, lapses, surrenders,
guaraniees, policyholder bonuses, expenses and exercise of policyholder options. For this purpose the Company uses
the present value of future profits (“PVFP”) calculation from the embedded value calculation model, which is signed
off and approved by the parent company.

Where reliable market data is available, assumptions are derived from observable market prices.

Assumptions which cannot be reliably derived from market values are based on current estimates calculated by
reference to the Company's own internal models and publicly available resources (e,g, demographic information
published by the Croatian Statistical Burcau).

Due to the levels of uncertainty in the future development of insurance markets and the Company’s portfolio, the
Company uses conservative margins for risk and uncertainty within the liability adequacy test. Input assumptions
are updated annually based on recent experience, according to parent company's guidelines. The methodology of
testing considers current estimates of all fulure contractual cash flows. This methodology enables quantification of
the correlation between all risks factors,

Liability adequacy test is performed on traditional and investmen insurance types, and the principal assumptions
used are:

Segmentation

The Company segments the products into two groups that represent traditional insurance contracts and unit linked
insurance contracts. The net present value of future cash flows calculated using the assumptions described below is
compared with the insurance liabilities. If that comparison shows that the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities
is inadequate in the light of the estimated cash flows, the entire deficiency is recognised in profit or loss, by
establishing an additional provision.

Mortality and morbidity

Based on resulls of the experience analyses company’s last year assumptions 61% of mortality 1able HANFA_2012
{the latest Croatian population mortality table) was taken as the best estimate for modelling mortality for traditional
insurance and 61% of mortality table HANFA_2012 for Unit linked insurances. The assumed morbidity rates are
50% of the rates ACI (23) from 2012.

Persistency

Estimates for lapses (cancellation, surrender or capitalisation) are based on the Company’s past experience and
appropriale actuarial judgement. Obtained lapse rates are applied per each policy. The Company regularly
investigates its actual persistency rates by product type and duration and amends its assumpltions accordingly.

Expenses

Estimates for future renewal and maintenance expenses included in the liability adequacy test are derived from the
Company's current experience.

Estimates for future renewal and maintenance expenses included in the liability adequacy test are derived from
experience increased by estimate of annual inflation rate of 3.9%. The following expenses per policy are applied:
renewal and administration expense for active and capitalised policies of HRK 214.14 (EUR 28.5) per policy
annually, operating cost for supplemental accident is 13.5% of gross written premium, claims handling expense of
HRK 86.41 (EUR [1.5) per claim for basic cover, 1.5% of claims amount for rider claims handling expenses, asset
management expense for investments of life insurance funds of 0.02% of the value of the assets.
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1.7 Liability adequacy test (continued)

Expected investment return and discount rate

Future investment returns are calculated vsing the yield curve derived {rom return on government bonds. Estimated
return on invesiments and discount risk rate determined by the parent company is the yield curve of the Croatian
Government Bonds denominated in EUR as at 31 December 2017.

Profit sharing

The bonus distribution rate is being determined as the difference between 70% of the forward rate in the period and
technical interest rate of the contract (for participating policies only). The bonus distributed is determined as the
product of the bonus distribution rate and the mathematical reserve in the projection period.

Non-life insurance

Contrary 1o life insurance, insurance liabilities connected with non-life insurance are calculated by using both current
and historical assumptions.

The liability adequacy test for non-life insurance is therefore limited to the unexpired portion of existing contracts.
It is performed by comparing the expected value of claims and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of
policies in force at the balance sheet date with the amount of unearned premiums in relation 1o such policies, Expected
cash flows relating to claims and expenses are estimated by reference to the experience during the expired portion
of the contract, adjusted for significant individual losses which are not expected to recur.

The test is performed by product groups.

As at 31 December 2017, the Company formed reserves for unexpired risks in the amount of HRK 3,098 thousand
by types: accident insurance, vessel insurance, aircraft liability insurance, other property insurance, miscellaneous
financial loss insurance (31 December 2016: HRK 3,476 thousand).
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The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in significant variables

Prolit or loss and insurance liabilitics are mainly sensttive to changes in investment rate, mortality, lapse rate, expense
rate which are estimated for calculating the adequate value of insurance labilities. As life insurance is linked 10 Euro,
the Company is also exposed to foreign exchange risk regarding premiums, provisions and related investments,

The Company estimates the impact of changes in key variables on the profit or loss for the year and on equity at the
year end.

Life insurance

Changes in variables represent reasonable possible changes which, if they occurred, would have led 1o signilicant
changes in insurance liabilities at the balance sheet date. The reasonable possible changes represent neither expected
changes in variables nor worst case scenarios.

The analysis has been prepared for a change tn variable with all other assumptions remaining unchanged and ignores
changes in values of the related assets.

Sensitivity was calculated for effects of a decrease in the lowest technical interest rate for the caleulation of life
insurance provision by 0.25 percentage points and for the increase in the value of EUR against HRK by 15,

Assumptions and sensitiviry analysis for long-term operations

Change in balance of life insurance provision as at 31 December Change in Increase in life
2017 in relation to the effect of change in variables variable insurance provision
T HRK’000

Initial balance of life insurance provision amounts to HRK
312,682 thousand

Decrease in technical interest rate 0.25% 4,170
Increase in EUR exchange rate 1% higher 3,127
Change in balance of life insurance provision as at 31 December Change in Increase in life
2016 in relation to the effect of chunge in variables variable insurance provision
% HRK'000

Initial balance of life insurance provision amounts to HRK
305,758 thousand

Decrease in technical interest rate 0.25% 3,974
Increase in EUR exchange rate 1% higher 3,058

Non-life insurance

In non-life the insurance variables which would have the greatest impact on insurance liabilities relate 10 MTPL
court claims. Liabilities related to court claims are sensitive 1o legal, judicial, political, economic and social trends.
Management believes it is not practicable to quantily the sensitivity of non-life reserves to changes in these variables,
The total exposure to insurance risk is set out in Note 1.5.
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Terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material effect on
the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows

Non-life insurance contracts

The Company offers many types of non-life insurances, including motor, property, liability, marine, transport, health
and accident insurance. Non-life insurance contracts may be concluded for a fixed term of one year or on a long-
term basis whereby either party has the option to cancel at 3 months notice. Given the stated conditions, the Company
retains the possibility of reassessment of risk prices in intervals not longer than one year. It also has the possibility
to increase the premium as well as to reject claims arising from fraud,

The main source of uncertainty affecting the amount and the timing of future cash flows arises from the uncertainty
of future claims. The amount paid for one claim is limited by the insured amount determined in the insurance policy.

Other significant sources of uncertainty connected with non-life insurance arise from legislative regulations which entitle
the policyholders to report a claim before the statute of limitation, which is effective 3 years from the date when the
policyholder becomes aware of the claim but not later than 5 years from the beginning of the year following the year of
occurrence for material claims and 3 years for non-material claims after the end of hospitalisation or after the
enforceable judgment. This provision is particularly significant in case of permanent disability arising from accident
insurance, due to difficulty in assessing the period between the occurrence and confirmation of its permanent
consequences.

Characleristics of individual types of insurance, if significantly different from the characteristics set out above, are
described below.
Motor insurance

The Company motor portfolio comprises both motor third party lability insurance (MTPL) and motor (casco)
insurance. The third party liability insurance (MTPL) covers the bodily injury claims and property claims on the
territory of the Republic of Croatia and countries within the Green Card system.

Property damage under MTPL and casco claims are generally reported and settled within a short period of the accident
occurring. Reporting and payments relating to bodily injury claims, however, 1ake longer o finalise and are more
difficult 1o estimate. Such claims may be settled in the form of a lump-sum settiement or an annuity. The amount of
claims relating to bodily injury and related losses of earnings are influenced by directives sct by the Supreme Court
which influences court practice.

Casco insurance represents standard insurance against damage; claim payment is limited by the sum insured,
Property insurance

This is broadly split into Industrial and Personal lines. For Industrial lines risks the Company uses risk management
techniques to identify risks and analyse losses and hazards and also cooperates with reinsurers. Personal property
insurance consists of standard buildings and contents insurance. Claims are normally notified promptly and can be
settled without delay.

Liability insurance

This covers all types of liability and includes commercial liability, product liability and professional liabilities as
well as personal liability.

Accident insuraice

Accident insurance is traditionally sold as a rider o life insurance or MTPL sold by the Company.
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Terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material effect on
the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows (continued)

Life insurance contracts

Profit sharing

The Company’s life insurance policies include an entitlement to participate in profit sharing in accordance with terms
of insurance. Profit sharing is granted at the discretion of the Company and is recognised when proposed and
approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with the relevant legal requirements. Once allocated 1o
policyholders, profit sharing is guaranteed.

Premiums

Premiums may be payable in regutar instalments or as a single premium at inception of the policy.

Endowment products

These are traditional life insurance products providing life-long financial protection. Many long-term policies give
to the policy holders the possibility to finance their needs in retirement. Capital life insurance products for regular or
single premium offer covering for risks of death, endowment, waiver of premium in case of permanent disability.
Accident can be added as a rider 10 the main endowment coverage, Insurance benefits are usually paid in a lump-
sum.

Annuity insurance

Annuity insurance is a type of insurance and a type of savings that enables policyholder to receive monthly annuity
upon endowment, depending on the policy, of certain duration or until death. During the entire period of paying the
premium, it provides insurance in case of death in the contracted insured amount. The insurer pays monthly annuities
until the policyholder’s death, but not less than 10 years. The premium may be paid in instalments or as a single
premium. With one-off payments, the annuity may start to be received immediately or a delayed annuity payment
may be agreed.

Unit-linked life insurance

Unit-tinked life insurance is related to investments in funds of policyholder’s choice - funds of ZB Invest d.o.o. (ZB
Aktiv, ZB Bond, ZB Euroaktiv, ZB Trend, ZB Global, ZB Pius, ZB BRIC +), Smart Equity, Money One, Crobex
10, Triglav High Yield Bond, Triglav Sjeverna Amerika, Triglav Rastogi Trgi, Triglav Svetovni Razviti Trgi, Triglav
Azija, Triglav Hitro Rastota Podjetja, Triglav Zdravje In Farmacija, Triglav Steber Global, Triglav Renta, Triglav
Obvezniski, Triglav Em Potro3ne Dobrine, Triglav Balkan, Triglav Nepremitnine, Triglav Evropa, Triglav Money
Market Eur i Triglav Naravni Viri Bond.
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1.10 Segment reporting

Statement of financial position by operating segment as at 31 December 2017

Non-lile Life Exclusion of Total
internal
relations L/NL
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Assets
Property and equipment 129,550 - - 129,550
Investment property 1.381 - - 1,381
Intangible assets
- Deferred acquisition costs 17,516 - - 17,516
- Other intangible assets 5.965 - - 5.965
Held-to-maturity investments 0 130.188 - 130,188
Available-for-sale financial assets 135.630 305.923 - 441,553
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 26,492 154,676 - 181,168
Loans and receivables 6,945 1,567 - 14,512
Reinsurers’ share in insurance contract provision 61,320 - - 61,320
Deferred tax asset 2,572 297 - 2,869
Insurance and other receivables 117,354 10,270 (681) 126,943
Cash and cash equivalents 14,139 7.708 - 21,847
Internal receivables 681 681
Total assets 518,864 616,629 - 1,135,493
Liabilities
Insurance contract provision 384,830 461,110 - 845,940
Subordinate loan - - - 0
Finance lease payable 20,000 - - 20,000
Short-term loan 7.537 - - 7.537
Provision for liabilities and expenses 34,714 6,871 (681) 40,564
Insurance liabilities and other liabilities 962 3,540 - 4.502
Internal liabilities 681 681
Tolal liabilities 448,103 471,521 - 919,624
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 178,725 30,931 - 209,656
Premium on issued shares — capital reserves 4,692 - - 4,692
Statutory reserve 2,770 1.607 - 4,377
Fair value reserves 4,384 16,125 - 20,509
Other reserves 1,691 - - 1,691
{Accumulated loss¥retained earnings (103,155) 77.297 - (25,858)
Prafit / loss for the year {18.346) 19,148 - 802
Total equity attributable to shareholders of the
Comp‘;nyy 70,761 145,108 5 215,869
Total linbilities and equity 518,864 616,629 - 1,135,493
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1.10 Segment reporting (continued)

Statement of financial position by operating segment as at 31 December 2016

Exclusion of
Non-life Life internal Total
relations L/NL
HRK'000 HRK"000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Assets
Property and equipment 129,269 - - 129,269
Investment property 2,957 - - 2,957
Intangible assets
= Deferred acquisition costs 17.308 - - 17,308
- Other intangible assets 4.690 - - 4.6%0
Held-to-maturity investments - 140.454 - 140,454
Available-for-sale financial assets 126,627 261.717 . 388,344
Financial assets at fair value through profit 31.873 156,120 187.993
or loss E
Loans and receivables 8,068 8,273 . 16,341
Reinsurers’ share in insurance contract 36,716
provision 36,716 - -
Deferred tax asset 3,259 208 - 3.557
Insurance and other receivables 109,923 10,333 {506) 119,750
Cash and cash equivalents 25,184 5,062 5 30,246
Internal receivables - - 506 506
Tota) assets 495,874 582,257 - 1,078,131
Liabilities
Insurance contract provision 342,237 453,791 - 796,028
Subordinate loan - - - -
Finance lease payable - - - -
Short-term loan 20,000 - - 20.000
Provision for liabilities and expenses 4,976 - - 4,976
Insurance liabilities and other liabilities 42,438 7409 (506) 49341
Internal liabilities . - S06 506
Total liabilities 409,651 461,200 - 870,851
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 178,725 30,931 - 209,656
Premium on issued shares - capital -
reserves 4,692 - 4,692
Statutory reserve 2,770 1,607 - 4,377
Fair value reserves 2,252 11,222 . 13,474
Other reserves 939 - - 939
{Accumulated loss)/retained eamings (90,486) 64,419 - (26.067)
Profit / loss for the year (12,669) 12,878 . 209
Total equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company 86,223 121,057 - 207,280
Total liabilities and equity 495,874 582,257 - 1,078,131
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1.10 Segment reporting (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income by operating segment for 2017

Non-life Life Total
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000

Gross premiums writlen 343,514 57346 400,860
Written premiums ceded 1o reinsurers (61,540) (50) (61.590)
Net premiums written 281,974 57,296 339,270
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums (12,016) 3 (12,013)
Reinsurers’ share of change in the provision for unearned premiums (3.554) 0 {3,554
Net earned premiums 266,404 57,299 323,703
Net investment income 7.484 32,001 39,485
Investments costs (840) (765) {1,605)
Fees and commission income 9,170 - 9,170
Other operating income 13,912 14 14,026
Net income 296,130 88,649 384,779
Claims and benefits incurred (256,079) (52,343) (308,422)
Reinsurers’ share of claims and benefits incurred §8.331 - 88,331
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred (167,748) (52,343) (220,091)
Acquisition costs (60,672) (4.814) (65.486)
Administralive expenses (77.170) (8,266) (85,436)
Other aperating expenses (7.432) (32) (7.464)
Finance costs (766) (4,046) (4812)
(Loss)/profit before tux (17,658) 19,147 1,489
Income tax credit (687) . (687}
Loss/(profit) for the year (18,345) 19,147 802

(Other comprehensive income

Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets (net of realised

amounts) 2.601 5978 8,579
Change in deferred tax (468) (1.075) (1.543)
Other comprehensive income for the year 2,133 4,903 7,036
Total comprehensive income for the year (16,212) 24,050 7,838




1.10 Segment reporting (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income by operating segment for 2016

Gross premiums writlen
Writlen premiums ceded to reinsurers

Net premiums wrilten

Change in the gross provision for uneamned premiums
Reinsurers’ share of change in the provision for unearned premiums

Net earned premiums

Net investment income
Investment expenses

Fees and comimission income
Other operating income

Net income

Claims and benefits incurred
Reinsurers’ share of claims and benefits incurred

Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred
Acquisition costs

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

(Loss)/profit belore tax

Income tax credit

Loss/{profit) for the year

Other comprehensive income

Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of realised
amounts
Change in deferred tax asset

Other comprehensive income [lor the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Non-life
HRK’000

309,224
(61.981)

247,243

(5,707}
(1,220}

240,316

9.046
(886}
1.384
11.602

267,462

(187,567)
44130

(143,437)

(57.013)
(76,056}
(2,173}
(1,450}

(12,667)

(12,667)

849
(115)

734

(11,933)
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Life Total
HRK’000 HRK'000
59,435 368,659
(44) (62,025)
59,391 306,634
3 (5,704)
- (1.220)
59,394 299,710
24.643 33.689
(1.165) (2,051
- 7.384
11,602
82,872 350,334
(51,045) (238.612)
- 44,130
(51,045) (194,482)
(5,035) {62,048)
(8.587) (84.643)
(139) 2,312)
(5.190) (6,640)
12,876 209
12,876 209
12,497 13.346
(1,876} (1,991)
10,621 11,355
23,497 11,564
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1.10 Segment reporting (continued)
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the Management Board that makes strategic decisions.

Measurement of segment assets and liabilities and segment revenues and results is based on the accounting policies
set out in the accounting policy notes.

The main business segments of the Company are Non-life insurance and Life insurance. Note 1.9 of these linancial
statements provides further information about significant terms and conditions of insurance products.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to the segment as well as those which have
been allocated on a reasonable basis. Measure of segments result is profit or loss for the year.

The main producis offered by the reported business segments include:

(in thousand HRK) Gross written premivm in 2017 Gross written premium in 2016
Non-life:

Muator TPL 121,744 113,265
Motor casco 59.16 49,641
Accident, health, teaved 18,984 15.867
Marine & transport 16,134 10,504
Other liability 40,105 37.666
Property 87.431 82,280
Total 343,514 309,223
Life:

Endowment 36,546 39,780
Annuity insurance 333 366
Unit-linked 20,467 19,290
Total 57,346 59,436

Total gross written premium (Non-life +
Life) 400,860 368,659

Geographical segment

22% or HRK 8.717 thousand of the total income comes from income realized on foreign markets (2016: 0%).
Thereby, more detailed information on the geographical area has not been published.
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1.11 Property and equipment

Land and Investme

Land  Buildings Equipm Oflice gmall ntin Assels
ent and . . under
and under equipme  jpventory third- .
buildings  constructi motor nt d party construct Total
vehicles ind car ion
on tires property
HRK , HRK HRK HRK HRK HRK .
oo TRK '000 000 000 000 1000 oo HRK 7000
Cost
As at [ January 2016 142,737 - 14,998 9.496 21913 916 324 171.384
Additions 3,506 3.697 860 386 0] . 1,243 9,772
Disposa]s (315) (3,697) (2.632) (497) - - {1.246) (8,387)
Reclassfication from investment in third ) . . i . 240 (240) )
party property
As at 31 December 2016 145,928 - 13,226 9,385 2,993 1,156 81 172,769
Asat | January 2017 145,928 . 13,226 9.385 2,993 1,156 81 172,769
Additions 1.212 1,963 . - 233 - 131! 5944
Disposals (163) {1.963) (487 - . . - (3.839)
Reclassfication from investment in third 3636 ) : ) - : 3,636
party praperty
Transfer into use 1,163 62 . . (1.226) o
As at 31 December 2017 150,613 - 13,902 9,447 3,226 1,156 166 178,510
Depreciation and impairment
Asat | Januvary 2016 18,217 - 11,884 8,457 2913 641 113 42,225
Depreciation charge to the period 2,804 - 1,149 404 80 15 - 4,452
Disposals (55) - (2,625) (497) - 113 (113) 3,177)
As at 31 December 2016 20,966 - 10,408 8,364 2,993 769 - 43,500
Asat | Janvary 2017 20,966 - 10,408 8,364 1993 T69 - 43,500
Depreciation charge to the period 24672 1,004 347 233 14 . 4,270
Disposals - - (219) - - - - (229}
Reclassification from investment in third 1419 . . ) ) ) ) 1,419
party propery
As at 31 December 2017 25,057 - 11,183 8,711 322 THI . 48,960
Net book value
As at | January 2016 124,520 - 3,114 1,039 - 275 211 129,159
As at 31 December 2016 124,962 - 2818 1,021 - 387 81 129,269
Asatl _hmum.y 2017 124,962 - 2,818 1,021 - 87 81 129,269
As at 31 December 2017 125,556 - 2,719 736 - 373 166 129,550
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11. Property and equipment (continued)
The depreciation charge is recognised under “Administrative expenses” in the statement of comprehensive income.
Part of the property owned by the Company, which is in the process of registering the ownership in the land register,
is recorded off balance sheet, and will be record on the balance sheet upon completion of the process of the ownership

registration in the land registry. As at 31.12.2017 the Company's off balance sheet includes two properties (20/6: 3)
with a book value of HRK 1,038 thousand (in 2016: HRK 1,300 thousand).

1.12 Investment property

HRK ‘000
Cost
As at 1 January 2016 40,571
Additions 1.815
Disposals (37.819)
Reclassification 581
As at 31 December 2016 5,148
Aaat | January 2017 5,148
Additions 751
Disposals -
Reclassification {3.636)
As at 31 December 2017 2,263
Depreciation and impairment
As at | January 2016 12,994
Depreciation charge for the year 353
Reclassification 581
[mpairment (11,737)
As at 31 December 2016 2,191
As at | January 2017 2,190
Depreciation charge for the year 110
Reclassification (1,419
Disposals S
As at 31 December 2017 882
Net bock amount
As at | January 2016 21577
As at 31 December 2016 2,957
As at 1 January 2017 2,958

As at 31 December 2017 1,381
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1.12 Investment property (continued)

1.13

During 2017, the Company made the reclassification of one investment property imo category of property and
equipment with estimated value of HRK 5.138 thousand,

Estimated fair value of investment property at balance sheet date equals HRK 1.881 thousand (2015: HRK 6.132
thousand).

Estimated values of investment property are based on Leve] 3. Methodology used in valuation of investment property
is cost method, adjusted by value obtained by comparative method and capitalization method.

The Company has provided a reconciliation of net book value with the estimated market value of real estate used for
invesiment and partially reduced the value of one property (in 2016: one praperty}. Impairment on 31 December 2017
is HRK 526 thousand (2015 7,063 thousand).

Depreciation charge is recognised under “Net investment income” in the stalement of comprehensive income (Note
1.31).

Rental income from investment property amounis to HRK 115 thousand (2016: HRK 303 thousand). The average
monthly rental price is HRK 268,00 per square meter (20/6: HRK 70.50 /m2).

Deferred acquisition costs

As part of the Company's insurance business, certain non-life acquisition costs are deferred. Deferred acquisition
costs include delerred commission costs and deferred payroll expenses for direct sales employees

For life insurance business, commission costs are taken into account in calculation of life provisions by means of
Zillmerisation. As such, a separate deferred acquisition cost asset for life insurance business is not recognised at the
balance sheet date. For life riders and unit-linked products, acquisition cosis are not deferred.

Analysis of deferred acquisition costs is set out below:

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Non-life Life Total Non-life Life Total

HRK'W000 HRK'0000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000

At 1 January 17,308 - 17,308 6,646 - 16.646
Net increase/{decrease) (Noie .

1.34) 208 . 208 662 - e

At 31 December 17,516 - 17,516 [7.308 - 17,308
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1.14 Other intangible assets
Licences Software LU Total
development

HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000
Cost
At 1 January 2016 7.272 17.068 676 25016
Additions - - 1,892 1,892
Disposal - (5) c (5)
Transfer into use 113 1,681 (1,794) -
At 31 December 2016 7,385 18,744 714 26,903
At 1 January 2017 7,385 18,744 774 26,903
Additions - - 3.395 3,395
Disposal (508) - - (508)
Transfer into vse 101 3,289 (3.390) -
At 31 December 2017 6,978 22,033 779 29,790
Amortisation and impairment losses
At 1 January 2016 4,594 15.162 . 19.756
Amortisation charge for the year 1.075 1,387 - 2,462
Disposal - 3 - (5)
At 31 December 2016 5,669 16,544 - 22,213
At 1 January 2017 5.669 16,544 - 22,213
Amortisation charge for the year 973 859 - 1.832
Disposal (220) - - (220
At 31 December 2017 6,422 17,403 - 23,825
Net bogk value
At 1 January 2016 2,678 1,906 676 5,260
At 31 December 2016 1,716 2,200 774 4,690
At ] January 2017 1,716 2,200 714 4,690
At 31 December 2017 556 4,630 779

The amortisation charge is recognised under “Administrative expenses” in the statement of comprehensive income.

1.15 Financial investments

2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK’000

Held-to-maturity investments 130,188 140,454

Available-for-sale financial assets 441,553 388,344
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Held for trading 37,995 47,060

- Designated 143,173 140,933

Loans and receivables 14,512 16,341

767,421 733,132

Investments for the account and risk of life insurance policyholders are designated at inception as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.
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1.15 Financial investments (continued)
Avuilable-
Held-to- for-sale  Finuncial assets at
muturity financial fair value through  Loans and

2017 investmenls assets profit or Juss receivables Total
HRK'060 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK®000
Equity securities, listed - 508 4,823 - 5,331
Government bonds,listed 130,188 423,391 - - 553.579

Corporale bonds and commercial bills,
listed . 17.654 1,147 . 18,801
Municipal bonds, listed - - - - -
Debt securities — fixed rate 130,188 441,045 1,147 - 572,380
Investment funds — listed - - 32,025 - 12,025
Investment funds - lisied - - 143,173 - 143,173
Deposits - - - 1.382 1,382
Corporale bonds, listed - - - - -

Investments for the account and risk
of life insurance policyholders - - 143,173 1,382 144,555
Deposits with banks . - - - -
Loans - - - 13,130 13,130
130,188 441,553 181,168 14,512 767421

2016

Equity securilies, listed - L1 5,390 - 5891
Government bonds,listed 140,454 364,804 - - 505,258
C(;irszaale bonds and commercial bills, ) 19,837 975 199 21,011
Municipal bonds, listed - - - - -
Debt securities - fixed rate 140,454 384,641 975 199 526,269
Investment funds — listed - - 40,695 - 40,695
Investment funds — listed - - 140,933 - 140,933
Deposits - - - 1,327 1,327
Corporate bonds, listed - 3,202 - - 3,202

Investments for the account and risk
of life insurance policyholders - 3,202 140,933 1,327 145,462
Deposits with banks - - . - -
Loans - - - 14,815 14,815
140,454 388,344 187,993 16,341 733,132
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1.15 Financial investments (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables consist of deposits held with banks, loans, corporate bonds not listed in active markets and
bills of exchange.

Loans and receivables are set out below:

2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK’000

Deposits with banks 4,612 4,557

Loans to policyholders 23,990 26,100

Corporate bonds listed in markets that are not active - 199
Impairment (14.,090) (14.515)

14,512 16,341

Loans and receivables are analysed as lollows:

2017 2016
HRK’000 HRK’00D
Deposits with banks 1,382 1,327
Neither past due nor impaired 1,382 1,327
Past due, but not impaired - -
Past due and impaired 3,230 3,230
Impairment provision (3,230} (3.230)
Loans to policyholders 13,130 14,815
Neither past due nor impaired 9.120 10,202
Past due, but not impaired - -
Past due and impaired 14,870 15.898
Impairment provision (10,860) (11,285)
Corporate bonds listed in markets that are not active - 199
Neither past due nor impaired . 199
Past due, but not impaired - -
Past due and impaired z =
Impairment provision = =
14,512 16,341
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1.15 Financial investments (continued)
At 31 December 2017

Analysis of past due, but not impaired loans and receivables by days past due :

90~ 180
< 90 days days > 180 days
Deposits with banks - - -
Loans to policyholders . = .
Analysis of past due and impaired loans and receivables by days past due :
90 - 180
< 90 duys days > 180 days
Deposits with banks - - 3,230
Loans to policyholders - - 10,860
At 31 December 2016
Analysis of past due. but not impaired loans and receivables by days past due :
90 - 150
< 90 days days > 180 days
Deposits with banks - - -
Loans to policyholders - - -
Analysis of past due and impaired loans and receivables by days past due :
90 - 180
< 90 days days > 180 duys
Deposits with banks - - 3,230
Loans to policyholders - - 11,285

The difference between the gross exposure of impaired loans and related impairment provisions amounts to HRK
4,010 thousand (2076: HRK 4,613 thousand) and is collateralized by mortgage on properties.

As at 31 December 2017, there was no unimpaired past due loans secured by mortgage on property (2016: HRK
0 thousand).

As at 3] December 2017, there was no unimpaired past due loans secured by other instruments (20/6: HRK 0
thousand).

As at 31 December 2017, the Company has loans secured by life insurance policies in the amount of HRK 1,558
thousand (in 2016: HRK 1,829 thousand) and advances secured by life insurance policies in the amount of HRK
4,627 thousand (in 2016: HRK 5,024 thousand).

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables include investments for the account and risk of life insurance
policyholders in the amount of HRK 1,382 thousand (2015: HRK 1,327 thousand).
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1.15 Financial investments (continued)

Movement in impairment provision for loans to policyholders and deposits with banks during the year was as

follows:
Deposits with Depaosits with

Loans banks Total Loans banks Total

2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016

HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'D00 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000

At1 January 11,285 3,230 14,515 11,036 3,230 14,266
Increase - - - 249 - 249
Decrease 425 . 425 - - -
AL 31 December 10,860 3,230 14,090 11,285 3,230 14,515

Provision for impairment of deposits with financial institutions relates to depostts with banks undergoing
bankrupicy that are fully provided for.

Net change in impairment provision is recorded within “Net investment income” in the statement of comprehensive
income (Note 1.29).

Financial assets carried at fair value

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016 there were no past due assets available for sale or assets at fair value through
profit or loss.

Recognised financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include investments for the account and risk of life
insurance policyholders in the amount of HRK 143,173 thousand (2016: HRK 140,933 thousand).

As at 31 December 2017 there were no {inancial assets classified as available for sale include investments for the
accounl and risk of life insurance policyholders (2016: 3,202 thousand).

Held-to-maturity financial assets

As at 31 December 2017 there was no past due held-to-maturity assets.

During 2017, the Company has no written off impairment losses on domestic corporate bonds (HRK 1,400
thousand).

The table below presents movement in provisions for impariment of held-to-maturity investments:

2017 2056
{in thowsand HRK}
At 1 January - 1,400
Increase - -
Decrease - (1,400)
At 31 December -

Analysis of credit quality of financial assets carried at fair value and financial assets held-to-maturity is presented
in Note 1.39,
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Financial investments (continued)

Reclassification of financial assets

Following the Management Decision, based on point 50 of the International Accounting Standard 39, as of 30
Seplember 2008 the Company reclassified a portion of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to
available-for-sale financial assets in the amount of HRK 38,729 thousand, which represents the fair value as at 30
September 2008, Upon reclassification, ail further gains and losses that would previously be recognised through
profit or loss, are recognised directly in other comprehensive income, IT the reclassification had not been performed,
the Company’s loss before tax for 2008 would have been higher by HRK 9,444 thousand.

Also following the Management Decision, based on point 50 of the International Accounting Standard 39, as of 30
September 2008 the Company reclassified available-for-sale financial assets to held-lo-maturity investments in the
amount of HRK 134,369 thousand at fair value as at 30 September 2008,

Also following the Management Decision, based on point 50 of the International Accounting Standard 39, as of |
October 2011 the Company reclassified available-for-sale financial assets 1o held-to-maturity investments in the
amount of HRK 128,040 thousand at fair value as at | October 2011,

Upon reclassification, assets are measured at amortised cost and further gains and losses on changes in lair values
are not recognized. Average effective interest rate of reclassified investments at the reclassification date was 5.64%.
If the reclassifications during 2008 and 2011 had not been performed, negative fair value reserve as at 31 December
2011 would have been higher by HRK 1,076 thousand. The Company has the positive intention and ability to hold
the reclassified financial assets to maturity.

As at the date of reclassification of assets in 2008, estimated amount of cash flows expected to be recovered was
equal to HRK 195,183 thousand.

As at the date of reclassification of assets in 2011, estimated amount of cash flows expected to be recovered was
equal to HRK 251,172 thousand.

Also following the Management Decision, based on point 54 of the International Accounting Standard 39, due to
a lack of active market for certain financial investments in the amount of HRK 12,935 thousand, as of 30 June 2008
the Company reclassified certain investments from the category of available-for-sale financial assets to the category
of loans and receivables. Average effective interest rate of reclassified investments at the reclassification date was
8.67%. The Company performed reclassifications with the aim to reduce oscillations of yield on invested funds
and for the purpose of protection from the direct impact of change in prices of debt and equity securities in the
market due to financial crisis.

During 2017 and 2016 there were no reclassifications of financial assets.

Carrying amounts of reclassified assets and their fair values at the reclassification date and at 31 December 2017
and 31 December 2016 were as follows:

As ot reclassification

date 31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Currying Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value amount  Fair value amount  Fair value

HRK'000  HRK'000 HRK'0C0 HRK'000 HRK'WO0 HRK'000
Financial assets at foir value hrough profit or loss
reclussified o available-for-sale financial ussers
investment funds 30,705 30,705 - . . -

Equity secucities B.024 8.024 482 482 466 466

Avatlable-for-sale financiol assets reclussified o held-
fo-nuHurity investments

Debt securities — reclassification 2008 134,309 134,369 21.886 23929 31921 34.730
Debt securities - reclassification 2011 128,040 128,040 108.303 122,041 108,533 136,378

Available-for-sale finuncial assets reclussified 1o
founs and receivables

Debt securities 12,935 12,935 . . 159 206

314,073 314,073 130.671 146.452 141,119 161,780
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The table below presents amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income during 2017 and

2016 under reclassified financial assets:

Financial assets ar fuir value through profit or loss reclassified to
available-for-sale financiaf assets as ar 30 Seprember 2008

Losses on change in fair value of financial nssets
Losses from sale of financial asset

Availuble-for-sale financial ussets reclassified to held-to-maturity
investments ax ut 30 September 2008 and on [ October 2011

Foreign exchange differences
[nterest income

Change in fair value reserve

Availuble-for-sele financial wssets reclussified to loans and receivables us
at 30 June 2008

Interest income

2017
Other
comprehensive
Profit or loss income
HRK’000 HREK'000
15
(758)
7.860
T42
9
7,111 781

2016

Profit or Joss
HRK 000

(1,327)
B.430

-3
I

Other
comprehensive
income
HRK’000

51

The table below presents amounts that would have been recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income
during 2017 and 2016 under reclassified financial assets if no reclassification had taken place:

Finencial assets at fuir value through profit or loss reclussified 10
avaifable-for-sale finuncial assets as ar 30 September 2008

Losses on change in fair value of financial assets

Availuble-for-sule financial assets reclussified to held-to-matrity
investments us at 30 September 2008 and on | October 201 1

Foreign exchange differences
Interest income
Change in fair value reserve

Avaifable-for-sale financial assets reclussified to loans and receivables as
at 30 June 2008

Interest income

2017
Other
comprehensive
Profit or loss income
HRK'000 HRK’000
39 -
(758) -
7.860 .
- 14,283
9 R
7,150 14,283

2016
Other
comprehensive
Prafit or loss income
HRK'000 HREK'000
51 -
{1.327) -
8,430 -
- 18,420
i) -
7,176 18,420
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1.16 Reinsurance share of insurance contracts provisions

Note 2017 2016
HRK000 HRK'000
Non-life
Reinsurance share in unearned premium reserve 1.16 a) 14,343 14,343
Reinsurance share in notified outstanding claims reserve 1.16 b) 20,979 20,979
Reinsurance share in incurred but not reported claims reserve 1.16c) 1,394 1,394
Reinsurance share in unexpired risk reserve 19 -
Total reinsurance share in insurance contract provisions 61,320 36,716
1.17 Deferred tax assets / liabilities
Recognised
Recognised through other
through profit comprehensive
2017 or loss income 2016
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’ 000 HRK’000
Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) arising
from temporary differences
Unrealised (gains) / losses on available-for-
sale assets - -
Unrealised losses on assets at fair value
through profit or loss 490 - - 490
Tax losses for transfer to future periods 2.37% (688) - 3.067
2.869 (688) - 3.557
Recognised
Recognised through other
through profit  comprehensive
2016 or loss income 2015
HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000
Deferred tax asset arising from temporary
differences
Unrealised losses on available-for-sale assets - - - -
Unrealised losses on assets at fair value
through profit or loss 490 _ . 490
Tax losses for transfer 1o future periods 3,067 - - 3,067
3,557 - - 3,557

Movement of Tax losses for transfer to future periods is shown in Note 1.36.
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1.18 Insurance and other receivables

2017 2016

HRK*000 HRK’000

Receivables arising from insurance coniracts (premium) 141,625 127,431
= Premium impaiment losses (66.812) (66,752)
Totnl 74,813 60,679
Accrued inlerests 11,842 13,038
- Impairment (1,305) (1,492)
Total 10,537 11,546
Receivables from recourse 60,143 62,360
= impairment of recourse receivables (55.404) {56,953)
Tolnd 4,739 5,407
Other receivables 8,016 9,267
= Impairment of other receivables (763) (2,520
Tuotal 7.253 6,747
Credit card receivables 3,246 3,272
= Impairment of credit card receivables (176) (99}
Totnl 3,070 3173
Receivubles from reinsurance 27,212 32,704
Total 127,624 120,256

Insurance and other receivables are classified as Loans and receivables measurement category. In the category off
other receivables are included internal non-life insurance receivables from life insurance receivables in the amount
of HRK 681 thousand (20/6: 506 thousand).

Movement of impairment of insurance receivables during the year was as lollows:

2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK’000

At 1 January 66,752 79,600
Increase in provisions 4.786 3113
Decrease in provisions (4,726) (15,961)
Reclasification -

At 31 December 66,812 66,752

Net losses on impairment of insurance receivables are presented within “Other operating expenses”.
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1.18 Insurance and other receivables (continued)
Analysis of insurance and other receivables by maturity is as follows:
Insurance Accrued Receivables  Credit card G Other
: . = from . Total
receivables interests  from recourse  receivables . receivables
reinsurance
31 December
2017
Neither past
due nor 32,191 11,842 1,707 3,070 27.212 : 76.022
impaired
Past due but 42,621 : 3,032 5 . 7253 52906
not impaired
Fost due and 66,813 5 55,404 176 : 763 123,156
impaired
L (66.812) (1.305) {55.404) (176) - (763)  (124.460)
pl'O\rlElDI'l
74,813 10,537 4,739 3,070 27,212 7,253 127,624
31 December
206
Neither past
due nor 28,971 11,546 2.454 3173 32,704 . 78,848
impaired
Past due but
& 2 - -
not3meaired 31,708 2,953 6.747 41,408
Fast duc and 66,752 1492 56.953 99 - 252 127816
impaired
Impairment > N
provision (66,752) (1.492) (56,953) (99} - 12,5200 (127.816)
60,679 . 11,546 5407 3,173 32,704 6,747 120,256
Credit quality of neither past due nor impaired loans and receivables was as follows:
Insurance Accrued Receivables Credit card Reccwz;blcs Other Total
receivables interests  from recourse receivables y rom receivables e
reinsurance
31 December
2017
High quality - 11,842 3.070 27.211 - 42,123
Standard quality 32,191 2 1,707 - 33.898
32,191 11,842 1,707 3,070 27,211 - 76,021
31 December
2016
High quality - 11.546 - 3.173 32,704 - 47423
Standard quality 28,971 - 2,454 - - - 31425
28,971 11,546 2,454 3,173 32,704 - 78,848

Insurance and other receivables are divided per credit risk quality between two categories: High quality and Standard
quality assets, Assels considered as High quality are those with the rating same or better than BB. The assets with
lower rating are considered as Standard quality.
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1.18 Insurance and other receivables (continued)
All past due and impaired insurance receivables are past due over 365 days.
All past due and impaired recourse receivables are past due over 180 days,
Table below presents analysis of past due receivables not impaired by days past due:

As at 31 December 2017:

90 - 180
(in thousand HRK) < 90 days days > 180 days Total
Analysis of past due but not impaired by days past due
Insurance receivables 22577 14,426 5618 42,621
Receivables from recourse 896 908 1,228 3.032
Reinsurance receivables - - - -
Other receivables 5 7,253 7.253
Total 23473 15,334 14,099 52,906
As at 31 December 2016:
90 - 180
{in thousand HRK) < 90 days days > 180 days Total
Analysis of past due but not impaired by days past due
Insurance receivables 19,906 7,038 4,764 31,708
Receivables from recourse 777 781 1,395 2953
Reinsurance receivables - - - -
Other receivables - - 6,747 6,747
Total 20,683 7,819 12,906 41,408

Movement in impairment ol other receivables and prepayments during the year was as follows:

2017 2016

HRK'000 HRK’000

At 1 Junuary 61,064 60,579
Increase in provisions 1,295 5,006
Decrease in provisions 4,711) (4.521)
At 31 December 57,648 61,064
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1.19 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are classified as loans and receivables with maturity <90 days for measurement purposes,

2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK’000
Cash at bank 5,246 8,299
Cash in hand 1 7
Depaosits with original maturity < 90 days 16,600 21,875
Total cash and cash equivalents 21,847 30,246

1.20 Insurance contract provisions
2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK*000
Nou-life insurance
Provision for uncamed premiums 154,343 142,326
Notified outstanding claims reserve 157,806 133,908
Incurred but not reported claims reserve 64.175 56.589
Provision for claims handling expenses 4,677 4,506
Provision for unexpired risks 3,098 3476
Provision for bonuses and rebates 401 1,129
Equalization reserve 330 303
Total non-life insurance 384,830 342,237
Life insurance
Provision for unearned premiums 95 o8
Life insurance provision 312,682 305,758
Life insurance provision for unit-linked 145,023 144,582
Life insurance provision for LAT - -
Notified outstanding claims reserve 1.644 1,572
Incurred but not reported claims reserve 1.479 1.591
Provision for claims handling expenses 187 190
Total life insurance 461,110 453,791
Total insurance contract provisions 845,940 796,028

As at 31 December 20186, life insurance provisions did not include any reserves for the allocation of profit for 2016,
As at 31 December 2017, life insurance provisions did not include any reserves for the allocation of profi for 2017,
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1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)
a) Analysis of movement on provision for unearned premium
2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
HRK'000 HRK'000  HRK'000 HRK'000 HRE'000 HRK'000
Non-life business
At1 January 142,327 (14,342) 127985 136,620  (15,563) 121,057
ST ER AR L 343514 (61.540) 281,974 309,223 (61981) 247,342
"e;'z;lf“’m‘”'“s carned during the (331,498) 65004  (266,404)  (303.516) 63,202 (240,314)
2 37 v 9
At 31 December 154343 (10788) 143555 14237 (14342 B
Life insurance business
e LU 98 - 98 101 . 101
Premiums written during the year 57,346 (50) 57.296 50,436 (d4) 59.392
Less: premiums earned during the
year (57,349) 50 {57,299) (59,439) 44 (59,395}
At 31 December 95 - 95 98 - 98
b) Analysis of movements in notified outstanding claims reserve
2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
Gross  Reinsurunce Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
HRK'000 HRK'000  HRK'000 HRKW000  HREK'00D HREK’000
Non-life business
At 1 January 133,908 (20,979) 112,929 127,543 (18,186) 109,357
Current year claims 199.7(8 (53.567) 146,151 163,102 (16,076) 147,026
Change in previous year claims 42,277 (35479) 6.798 25,745 (27.491) (1,746)
Claims paid (218,097) 60,172 (157,925) (182,482 40,774 (141,708)
At 31 December 157,806 {49,853) 107,953 133,908 (20,979) 112,929
Life insurance business
At 1 January 1,572 - 1,572 1,642 - 1,642
Current year claims 43,875 - 43,875 33,459 . 33459
Change in previous year claims 1.7 - 1.217 1435 - 1,435
Claims paid (45,020) - (45,020) (34.964) - 34,964)
At 31 December 1,644 - 1,644 1,572 - 1,572
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1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

c¢) Analysis of movement in incurred but not reported claims reserve

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
HRK’040 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK™000 HRK000
Non-life business
At 1 January 56,589 (1,394 55,195 53,855 (831) 53,024
l%d;';:f"s e 21.090 (3.883) 17.207 21,090 (3.883) 17,207
Transfer ta claims reported (18,356) 3320 (15036)  (18.356) 3320 (15.036)
provision
35,296 (7,179 28,117
At 31 December (27,7100 7,933 (19,777} 56,589 (1,394) 55,195
64,175 (640) 63,535
Life insurance business
At 1 January 1,485 - 1,485
Additions recognised during 448 ) 1,448 1,448 i 1.448
the year
Transfer to claims reported (1,342) - 034y (1342 . (1,342)
pl'OVISIOI'I
1,591 - 1,591
At 31 December 970 - 970 1,591 - 1,591
d) Analysis of movement in provision for unexpired risks
2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
HRK00( HRK'300 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK*000 HRK’(00
At 1 January 3476 - 3,476 13,398 - 13,398
Release through profit
or loss 5T - (347600 (13.308) - (13.,398)
Provision recognised
during year e ) = 3476 - 3476
At 31 December 3,098 - 3,098 3,476 - 3,476
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1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

e) Analysis of movement in provision for bonuses and discounts

Triglav asiguranje d.d.

Financial statements as at
31! December 2017

2017 2017 2m7 2016 2016 2016
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
At 1 January 1,129 - 1,129 2412 - 2412
Release through ;
T (766) - (766) (1.439) - (1,439}
Provision
recognised during 38 38 156 156
year
At 31 December 401 - 401 1,129 - 1,129
f) Life insurance provisions
2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
HRK 000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’006
At 1 January 305,758 - 305,758 295,844 - 295,844
Premium allocation, net 24972 - 24,972 24,104 - 24,104
Release of liabilities due 1o benefits
paid, surrenders and other (24,256) (24,256) 20,569) - (20,569)
terminations
Change in Zillmer adjustment 437 - 437 {522) - (522)
Allocation of regular interest 10,789 - 10,789 10,509 - 10,509
Effect of change in technical
interest rate to 3.3 (1.034) - (1,034) (1.461) - (L.461)
Other 3.110) - G.11m (2,147 - (2,147
At 31 December 312,682 - 312,682 305,758 - 305,758
g) Life insurance provisions for unit linked
2017 2017 2017 016 2016 M6
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Nt
HRK'000 HRK'000 HREK'000 HRK'000 HRK000 HRK'000
At 1 January 144,582 - 144,582 138,452 - 138,452
Premium allocation, net 14,134 - 14,134 14,649 - 14,649
Release of liabilities due to benefits
paid, surrenders and other (17,670) - (17,670} {10,579) - (10,579)
lerminations
Change in value of fund units 3,760 - 3.760 1.773 - 1.773
Other 217 217 287 - 287
At 31 December 145,023 - 145,023 144,582 - 144,582
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1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

h) Life insurance provisions for LAT

2017
Net
HRK’000

Triglav osiguranje d.d.

Financial statements as at
31 December 2017

2016 2016 2016
Gross Reinsurance Net
HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000

2017 2017

Gross Reinsurance

HRK'000 HRK'000

At 1 January - .
Increasing during the year -
Decreasing during the year -

At 31 December - -
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at
31 December 2017

1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

j) Development of provisions for life insurance claims as at 31 December 2017

Prle a3 a3y 2005 26 207 S 209 @ 2011 Wiz M3 4 ws e 07 Total

R
‘:::ﬂ hLL *[HHY ‘M (KM N “HHRE ‘IRHE HHHY “INHY ‘) “{HHY *IHH) *INM} ML) ‘NN HRK{}
Eastimate 29 154 76 74 267 260 27 2440 233 298 286 351 331 EF) 4354
of . 61 69 84 53 17 26 34 k) i3 b1 68 -] 80 a7 2
One year 4.4 123 51 6.6 4.8 245 211 227 222 290 282 6.8 332 34075
laier 41 7l 29 74 7 76 61 08 2] 54 52 47 72
Twe 36 137 44 5.8 243 242 0.4 285 22 28.7 287 387 338
yrars 53 18 67 41 73 25 g5 8 96 ar 13 0 80
later
Three a7 142 43 60 243 2a.1 107 27 3 29.0 285 369
yuars 22 78 92 44 72 31 o4 21 25 27 55 93
later
Faour 35 40 4.4 6.0 24.2 240 207 229 223 209 287
I)’t'ill'i 21 76 60 1¢ 56 97 28 7 96 46 10
aler
Fave 35 140 44 6.0 282 240 06 2349 223 23.0
yuars 01 54 52 99 71 29 n B8 65 a5
laler
St 34 140 43 6.1 242 240 e 230 213
years 86 a5 60 16 73 a7 92 52 a3
later
Seven 34 140 43 6.1 4.3 24,1 206 230
yoars 7 23 60 o4 74 13 7 1
laler
Laght 34 1449 43 64 245 240 206
years 48 23 &l 75 41 97 75
later
Nine 34 120 43 6.8 FLE 241
yrars 48 23 75 86 74 23
later
Ten 34 140 44 64 45
years 48 24 55 an a7
later
Clesen 34 120 45 6.8
years a8 24 65 &2
laer
Twelve 34 4.0 45
yars 48 24 65
later
Thirteen 14 uon
years a8 24
later
Lounecn 34
years 48
later
Estimat 129 a4 140 45 64 243 a0 0.6 PR 123 Fi k) 28.5 3ET M no 5SS
eof 41 43 24 65 a1 74 ar Tl 51 65 df 55 i) T &7 L]
cumulat
ire
claims
Cumulin - . - -4.565 -6.481 E - - - - - - E - - - =
i 12541 3448 14.024 24535 24097 20,673 22.054 22.380 28.965 28610 56862 LER ¥ ] 53317 4333 317480
payment 4
[t
a [+] o o 387 12 26 2 17 3 119 28 91 222 519 148 1646
Value
recoghis
ed in the
stalemen
1of
financial
position
of the
curteat
year
Cliima 0 [} [} o i 1 1 o 1 o 7 & B n 45 73 1E7?
handliag
costs
Valee o a a a 419 13 b ] 2 -] 3 126 104 Hi} ] 43 554 21 1612
recognis
edinthe
staleme
nt of
finoncia
[}
poaition
— — — — — — — — — — — N A A L] — —
- - - — — - - - - - - - - - - -— -_
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Trigiav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as at

31 December 2017
1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)
k) Remaining maturities of insurance liabilities
Between 1 Between
2007 Less than 1 and 5 Between 5 10 and 15 Between 15 More than 20
year years  and 10 ycars years  and 20 years yeors Total
HRK*000 HRK'000 HRK000 HRK'000 HREK'000 HRK'000 HREK'000
Uneamned premium reserve 145,350 9,027 61 - - - 154,438
Notified outstanding
claims reserve & incurred ) =
but not réporied elzims 130,822 65,136 22,509 5446 1,026 165 225,104
reserve
Life insurance provisions,
provision for unit linked 3.236 107,211 112,655 157,953 67,044 9,606 457,705
preducts
Provision {or claims
handling costs 2.571 1.566 549 148 26 4 4,864
Provision for uncspined
risks 3.086 12 - - - - 3,098
Provision for bonuses and
discounts 401 - . - ) - 401
Equalization reserve 330 - - - - - 330
Insurance liabilities 285,796 182,952 135,774 163,547 68,096 9,775 845,940
Between Between
2016 Lessthunl  Between | Sand 10 10and 15  Between 15 More than 20
year and S years year year and 20 year years Total
HREK’0(0) HRK’'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'0{0
Unearned premium 131,807 10510 108 - - - 142,425
reserve ! * e
Notified outstanding
claims reserve & 99,308 62,687 25,286 5377 880 122 193,660

incurred hut not reporied
claims reserve

Life insurance
provisions, provision for 36,506 96,782 102,482 146,724 61,485 6,36 450,340
unit linked products

Provision for claims

. 2270 §.604 646 150 0 3 4,696
handling costs
P.ru.wsmn for unexpired 3412 63 . . i} _ 3476
risks
Provision for bonuses
and discounts 1,129 - . . - - 1,129
Equalization reserve 303 - - - - - 303
Insurance linbilitics 274,736 171,647 128,521 152,251 62,387 6,486 796,028




Triglav osiguranje d.d.

Financial statements as at
31 December 2017

1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

) Overview of investment of assets for covering life insurance provision

The following table presents the analysis of financial assets for covering life insurance provision by categories on the
basis of currency in which they are denominated. Life insurance provision for traditional products is denominated in EUR,
while provision for claims for types of risk for which it is necessary to form life insurance provision is mainly denotminated

in HRK.
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
EURO and EURO and
EURO-linked HRK Tolal EURO-linked HRK Total
HRK’000 HRK'000  HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'00¢ HRK'00
0
Assets for covering life insurance provision 312,556 13,092 325,648 330,518 7290 337,808
Life insurance provision 312,682 - 312.682 305,758 - 305758
Provision for claims for risk types for which it is 694 a 694 1,140 2 1,140
necessaty to form life insurance provision
Reqquired coverage of life insurance provision 313,376 - 313,376 306,898 - 306,898
Excess of coverage (820) 13,092 12,272 23,620 7,290 30,910
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1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

m) Overview of investment of assets for covering life insurance provision (continued)

Triglay osiguranje d.d.

Financial siatements as at

3! December 2017

The 1able below analyses investments for covering life insurance provision by remaining maturities and estimated
remaining maturities of life insurance provision and claims provision for risk types for which it is necessary to form life
insurance provision for which coverage is required:

Up to 1 year
HRK’600

2017
Assets for covering life
insurance provision 11,864
Life insurance (2.582)
provision
Claims reserve (609)
Muaturity gap 8,673
2016
Assets for covering life
insurance provision 26,877
Life insurance 21.872)
provision
Claims reserve (618)
Maturity gap 4,387

1-5 years
HRK’000

125.119
(87,012)

(85)

38,022

150,413
(79,767)
(521)

70,124

5-10 years
HRK'000

108,285
(87.348)

20937

156,232
(79.267)

76,965

More than 10
years
HRK'000

80,380
(135,740)

(55,360)

4,286
(124,852)

(120,566)

Total
HREK*000

325,648
(312,682)

(694)

337,808
(305,758)
(1,140}

30,910

Asat 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 approximately half of the total assets for covering life insurance provision
are classified as available for sale and they can casily be sold by the Company, il required, in order to settle due liabilities.

In 2017, the Company realised yields on investment of life insurance provision of 5.75% (20/6: 3.94%). The average three-

year yield on investment of life insurance provision is 5.17%.



1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

Triglay osiguranje d.d.

Financial statements as ai
11 December 2017

n) Overview of investment of assets for covering insurance contract provision other than life

insurance provision

The following table presents the analysis of financial assets for covering insurance contract provision hy categories on
the basis of currency in which they are denominated. Provisions for unearned premium, claims reserve and other reserves

are denominated in HRK.

Assets for covering insurance contract
provision other than life insurance
provision

Provision for unearned premiums
Claims reserve
Other reserves

Required coverage of insurance contract
provision other than life insurance
provision

Excess/(deficit) of coverage

31 December 2017

31 December 2016

EURO EURO
and and
EURO- EURO-
linked HRK Total linked HRK Total
HRK000 HREK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
79,157 296,018 375,175 139,156 191,763 330,919
95 143,555 143,650 98 127,985 128,083
2616 176,165 178,781 2.213 172,629 174,841
- 3,790 3,790 - 4,908 4,908
2,711 323,510 326,221 2,311 305,521 307,832
76,446 (27,492 48,954 136,845  (113,758) 23,087
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1.20 Insurance contract provisions (continued)

o) Overview of investment of assets for covering insurance contract provision other than life
insurance provision {continued)

The table below analyses investments for covering insurance contract provision other than life insurance provision
by remaining maturities and estimated remaining maturities of life insurance provision and claims provision for
risk types for which it is necessary to form life insurance provision for which coverage is required:

More than
Upto 1 year 1-5 years 5-10 years 10 years Total
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'00D HRK*000

2017
Assets for covering insurance
contract provision 119.235 125446 129.293 1,201 375175
Provision for unearned
premiums (135.093) (8.499) (58) - (143,650
Claims reserve and other
reserves (96.098) (58.550) (21.615) (6.308) (182.571)
Maturity gap (111.956) 58.397 107.620 (5.167) 48,954
2016
Assets for covering insurance
contract provision 212,300 60,574 57,563 482 330,919
Provision for unearned
premiums (118,695) (9,285} (103) - (128,083)
Claims reserve and other
reserves (89.,976) (59,506) (23,895) (6,373) (179,750)
Maturity gop 3,629 (8,217) 33,565 (5,891) 23,086

Asat 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the majority of total assets for covering insurance contract provision
other than life insurance provision are classified as available for sale and they can easily be sold by the Company, if
required, in order 1o settle due liabilities,

1.21 Short-term loan

Annual
interest
Maturity rate 2017 2016
% HRK’000 HRK0G0
Short-term loan 30 June 2018 variable 20,000 20,000
Short-term loan 20,000 20.000

During 2017, the Company used a short-term loan from a commercial bank. Loan was fully repaid in 2018.
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1.22 Provisions for liabilities and expenses

Provisions fer juhilee Provision for
Provision for awards and post- unused vacation
legal disputes  employment benefits days Total
HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000
At l January 2017 - 3876 - 1,100
Provisions used during year - (189) - (393)
Additional provisions during
year 1,490 - 1,658 -
At 31 December 2017 1,490 3,687 1,658 702
At 1 January 2016 - 3480 1,414 4,894
Provisions used during year - - (31d) (314)
Additional provisions during
year - 396 - 396
At 31 December 2016 - 3876 1,100 4,976

Short-term provisions for post-employment bencfits are designed in accordance with the planned retirement
contracts concluded in the year 2017, Provisions will be utilized in the year 2018,

1.23 Insurance and other payables

2017 2016
HRK’000 HRK’000

Insurance contract payables
- 10 policyholders 0.464 8,053
- other payables from insurance contracts 11.001 10,369
Reinsurance contract payables 8.127 18,400
Trade payables 1.322 082
Due to employees 6.800 6,398
Other payables and accrued expenses 3.525 2,662
Other payables and accrued expenses — voluntary health insurance fee 1.406 -

Total insurance and other payahles 41.645 46,864
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1.24 Share capital and reserves

Share capital

Authorised, issued and fully paid
99,836 ordinary shares with nominal value of HRK 2,100 (2016: 99,836
ordmary shares with nominal value of HRK 2,100}

Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statemenis as at

2017

HRK'000

209,656

31 December 2017

2016
HRK’000

209,656

The share capital of the Company is denominated in Croatian kuna (HRK). As a1t 3| December 2017, the nominal

vilue of each share issued is HRK 2,100 (2016: HRK 2,100).

Table below presents movement in number of shares — there were no new issues of ordinary shares during 2017;

Number of ordinary shares as at 1 January

Issue of new ordinary shares

Number of ordinary shares as at 31 December

2017
99,836

99,836

2016
99,836

99,836

As at 31 December 2017, the major owner is Triglav INT d.d., a joint stock company based in Ljubljana, Slovenia,

with 100% of voting rights (20/6: 99.91%),

At the reporting date, the Company's ownership structure was as follows:

2017
%

Triglav INT d.d. 100,00
Other sharcholders -

100.00

2016
%

99.91

100.00
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1.25 Share capital and reserves (continued)

Treasury shares

In 2017, the Company had no treasury shares nor reserves for treasury shares.
Statutory reserve

Requirements for formation of statutory reserve are explained in Note 1.3 (k). As at 31 December 2017, statutory
reserve amounts to HRK 4,377 thousand (20/6: HRK 4,377 thousand).

Other capital reserves
Other capital reserves amount to HRK 6.383 thousand (2075: HRK 5,632 thousand).
Fair value reserve

As at both 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, fair value reserve includes only unrealised gains and losses on
changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments, net of related deferred 1ax.

Movement in fair value reserve was as follows:

2017 2016

HRK'000 HRK'000

Fair value reserve as at | January (gross) 16,433 2,649
Deferred tax (2,959) (530)
At 1 January 13,474 2,119
Revaluation 8.579 13,784
Recognition of deffered tax (1,544) (2.429)
Fair value reserve us at 31 December (gross) 25,012 16,433
Deferred Lax (4,503) (2,959)
At 31 December 20,509 13,474
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1.25

Capital management

Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statemenis as at
31 December 2017

According to Solvency II methodology (below: SII) capital is calculated as an excess or deficit between total
assets and liabilities valued at market value, ie fair value in accordance with the Insurance Act (0.G., No. 30/15)

and the Delegated Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/35.

According to new regulations, capital is classified into classes (called Tier), taking into account the quality,
subordination and availability of capital items to cover unexpected losses. The Company, according o the
relevant critenia, classifies the entire available capital into the st category of highest quality.

To cover the required solvency capital, the basic own funds which are made up of items of own [unds of Category
1 with and without limitation, as welil as items of own funds of categories 2 and 3, as defined in the Insurance

Act and the Delegated Regulation, are acceptable.

The value of the Company's own eligible assets to cover the required solvency capital must be at least equal to
the required solvency capital (ie 100% SCR). In order to monitor and ensure the (ulfillment of the obligation to
cover the required solvency capital, the Company regularly monitors the value and quality of ehgible own funds

and the amount of solvent capital required.

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had only basic own [unds totaling HRK 234,644 thousand (20/6: HRK
259,465 thousand). The equity capital of the Company was HRK 209,656 thousand (20/6: HRK 209,656
thousand) and provisions for adjusting amounted to HRK 49,810 thousand (2076: HRK 49,810 thousand).

The Company had no auxiliary funds as at 31 December 2017,

In the table below is given an overview of the Company's capital as at 31 December 2017 and 31 December

2016 which hasn’been audited at financial statements® issue date:

2017
Unaudited
HRK'600
Total

Core capital
Share capital 209,656
Statutory reserves 4,377
Premium on issued shares 1]
Other reserves 6,383
Retained earnings (25,858)
Profit / loss for the current year 802
Tuatal Core capital 195,360
Acceptable eligible capital for SCR coverage 234,644
Acceplable eligible capital for MCR coverage 234,644
Solvency capital required (SCR) 141,183
Minimum capital required (MCR) 59,255
SCR ratio {Solvency ratio) 166%
MCR ratio (Minimum solvency ratio) 396%
SCR buffer (Capital surplus over SCR) 93,462

2016
Unaudited
HRK'0¢00
Total

209,656
4,377
5.63]

(26.067)

209

193,806

259.463
259,465
146,603

57,720

177%

450%
112,862
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1.26

Premiums

Non-life insurance

Gross premium written

Premiums ceded to reinsurers

Change in unearned premiums (gross)

Change in unearned premiums (reinsurance share)

Total net premium income (earned) from non-life insurance
Life insurance

Gross premium wrilten

Premiums ceded (o reinsurers

Change in unearmed premiums, net

Total net premium income (earned) from life insurance

Total premiums

Triglay osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as ar

2017
HRK'000

343,514

(61.540}
(12,016)

(3.554)

266,404

57,346
(50

57,299

323,703

31 December 2017

2016
HREK’000

309,223

(61.981)
(5.707)

(1,220}

240,315

59.436
(#4)

59,395

299,710

Gross written premiums of the Company for life insurance include HRK 18,841 thousand (20/6: HRK 19,290

thousand) of premiums from unit-linked producis,
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
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31 December 2017
1.27 Premiums (continued)
Analysis by class of business
Gross Gross Gross
premiums  premiums claims  Administrative  Acquisition Reinsurance
2n7? writlen carned incurred expenses cosls halance
HRK000 HRK000 HRK*{000 HRK:000 HRK‘000 HREK*000
Nowe-life insurance business
Accident insurance 13.155 13,656 (8,413} (4,123) (4,080) 816
Health insurance 2,992 1,467 (769) 3,105) (1,980 4,285
Road vehicles insurance 57.851 53,938 (42,051 (9,305) (6,884) 5.395
Rail vehicles insurance n s - o o o
Aircrafts insurance 1,265 2,063 (35) (771) (348) 921
Vessel insurance 14,897 11,378 (23.979) (3,691) (3.914) 18,922
Goods in transport insurance 1,237 1,306 {205) (602) (286) 604
Fire property and other perils
insutance 31596 31,09 (15.283) {7.493) (8,389) 21,371
Other propenty insurance 55.835 53,346 (72,247 (12,228) (8,806) 64,046
Moter third pany hability 121,744 118,823 (72,476} (24.015) {17.922) 12,087
Aircraft third party liability 180 236 25 (778) (37N 175
Vessel third party liability 3,124 2,437 (1,443) (688) (1,080) 578
Other lability insurance 27,822 28,411 (B,225) (6,383) (4,342) 21,306
Loan insurance - 300 1.744 (1,793) )] 71
Guaraniee insurance 3,681 4,539 (2,301} (1,458) (601 776
Financial loss insurance 5223 5612 (1,714} {1.322) (1,023 3.769
Legal expense insurance 75 220 1 (113) “4n 211
Travel insurance 2.837 2,678 (1,225) {668) (591) 114
Total non-life 3,514 331,4% (248,646} {78,536) (60,325) 155,447
Life 32814 32814 (24,636} (4,689) (2,754) 21
ST 333 333 {488) (66) 28) :
G 5338 5.341 (1621 {565) {448) 12
Riders 20 20 - @) 2
L E L DL R 18.841 18.841 (18.234) (2.977) (1,581 17
Life or annuity insurance
provisions where the pelicyholder
bears the investment risk
57,346 57,49 @4,979) (8,299) (4,813) 50
Totul life
Total life and non-life 400,860 388,845 (293,625) (86,833) (65,138) 155,497
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1.27 Premiums (continued)
Analysis by class of business (continued)
Gross Gross Gross
premiums  premiums claims  Administrative  Acquisition Reinsurance
2016 written earncd incurred expenses costs halance

HRK‘000 HRK‘000 HRK*‘000 HREK000 HRK“000 HRK*000
Non-life insurance business
Accident insurance 13,233 £3,688 (6,916) {4,533) (3.879) a11
Health insurance 233 108 20 {1.256) (52) -
Road vehicles insurance 49,641 47,340 (27,252) (8,968) (6,773) 6,490
Rail vehicles insurance J L S . - S
Aircrafts insurance 2994 3,672 (176) (1,054) {674) 2,561
Vessel insurance 6,104 5978 (7.514) (2.418) (776) 532
Goods in transport insurance 1,407 1,392 {(329) (705) (168) 795
Q:r‘;:‘“c‘f“y UGS 20978 29,392 {11,524) {8.325) (7.297) 23,405
Other property insurance 52,302 52,408 (44.237) (14.511) (10.260) 41,337
Moltor thind party liability 113,265 105.833 (67,782) (23.262) (18.,275) 10,707
Aircrafi third pany liability 266 381 - (256) 7 126
Vessel third panty liability 1,676 1,524 (444) (884) (415) 262
Other liability insurance 26,689 28,465 {10,547) (6,984) 4,217 19,569
Loan insurance - 428 4,448 (364) . 216
Guaranlee insurance 2997 4973 (3,047) (1.077) {871) 1,748
Financial loss insurance 5,783 5,622 4.419) {1.612) (723) 3,515
Legal expense insurance 255 137 {36) (132) (60) 5
Travel insurance 2411 2,176 (1,065) {1171 (1,063) 26
Total non-lile 309,224 303,517 (180,820) (77,514) (55,574) 112,275
Life
Life insurance 34335 34,335 {32,101) {5,142) (2,908) 3
Annuity insurance 366 366 (355) (62) (31) E
Riders 5435 5428 (1,622) (660) (460) (an
Mamiage and birth insurance 20 20 {2) (2) 2 -
Life or annuity insurance
provisions where the policyholder 19,250 19,290 {16,945) {2,758) (1,634) (16)
bears the investment nisk
Total life 59,436 59,439 (51,45) (8,624 {5,035) 39
Tot life and non-life 368,660 362,956 (231,865) (86,138) (60,609) 112,236
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1.27 Premiums (continued)

Analysis of gross claims ratio, expense ratio and combined ratio

Gross claims ratio (before reinsurance), expense ratio and combined ratio are presented below by insurance groups
calculated in accordance with the Instructions for the completion of financial statements for insurance and
reinsurance companics.

2017 Claims ratio Expense ratio Combined ratio
Accident insurance 6l.16% 62.36% 123.52%
Health insurance 52.39% 169.93% 222.32%
Road vehicles insurance 78.03% 27.98% 106.02%
Rail vehicles insurance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Adircrafts insurance 1.30% B8.47% 0.00%
Vessel insurance 203.07% 51.05% 254,12%
Goods in transport insurance 15.81% 71.74% 87.55%
Fire property and other perils insurance 49.44% 50.27% 99.71%
Other property insurance 137.53% 37.67% 175.21%
Motor third party Lability 60.99% 34 45% 95.44%
Aircraft third party liability 0.00% 453.18% 453.18%
Vessel third party liability 59.39% 56.58% 115.98%
Other liability insurance 29.07% 38.55% 67.62%
Loan insurance (58t.48%) 0.00% {581.48%)
Guarantee insurance 50.70% 55.92% 106.62%
Financial loss insurance 43.72% 44 .89% 88.62%
Legal expense insurance 0.00% 204.30% 204.30%
Travel insurance 47.55% 44.38% 91.93%
Total non-life 75.34% 40.42% 115,76 %
2016 Claims ratio Expense ratio Combined ratio
Accident insurance 50.31% 63.58% 113.89%
Health insurance [4.81% 586.55% 601.36%
Road vehicles insurance 74.16% 31.71% 105.87%
Rail vehicles insurance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Aircrafts insurance 4.79% 51.72% 0.00%
Vessel insurance 98.21% 52.33% 150.54%
Goods in transport insurance 23.71% 62.05% 85.75%
Fire property and other perils insurance 39.27% 52.11% 91.38%
Other property insurance 90.12% 47.36% 137.49%
Motor third party liability 64.06% 36.67% 100.73%
Aircraft third party liability 0.00% 122.93% 122.93%
Vessel third party liability 29.00% 71.51% 106.51%
Other liability insurance 37.20% 41.97% 79.17%
Loan insurance (392.99%) 0.00% (392.99%)
Guarantee insurance 61.27% 65.00% 126.27%
Financial loss insurance 64.37% 40.38% 104.75%
Legal expense insurance 26.28% 75.29% i01.57%
Travel insurance 46.83% 92.66% 139.49%
Total non-life 63.27% 43.04% 106.31%
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1.27 Fee and commission income
2M7 2016
HRK'000 HRK'000
Reinsurance conmission
Reinsurance commission — non-life 9,170 7,384
Reinsurance commission — life - -
Total reinsurance commission 2,170 7,384
1.28 Income related to investments
2017 2016
HRK'000 HRK™000
Interest income
- Held-to-maturity investments 7.860 8.508
- Available for sale financial assets 13,719 14,057
-Financial assets at fair vatue through profit or loss 78 79
- Loans and receivables 545 648
Dividend income 36 41
Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5.052 3.609
Net realised gains on financial assets
- Available for sale financial assets 6,866 2,211
- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 927 244
Foreing exchange gains 4] 181
Rental income 115 304
Other income 4,246 3.807
Total investment income 39,485 33,689
The table below presents finance income by source of {und.
2017 2016
Non-life Life Total Non-life Life Tatal
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000
Income from capital investment 2,942 20 2.962 2,633 6 2,639
Income from investment of life " 2cy
insurance provisions - 21,911 21,911 . el L1
Income from investment of other
insurance contract provisions 4,541 10,071 14,612 L I G5
Total 7.483 32,002 39,485 9,046 24,643 33,689




1.29 Expenses related to investments

Triglay osiguranje d.d.

Financial starements as at
31! December 2017

2017 2016
HRK’000 HRK’000
Net fair value Josses of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (7 (205)
Net realised lossess on financial assets
- Financial asset available for sale (2 (209)
- Investment property - -
Net decrease in value
- Held-to-maturity investments - -
- Investmenis in associates (359) -
- Loans and receivables {642) (394)
Depreciation of investment property
Value impairment of investment propeny (17 (359)
Other investment expenses (205) (B84)
Totul investment expense (1,603) (2,051)
The table below presents finance expenses by source of funds.
2017 2016
Non-life Life Total Non-life Lile Total
HRK’000 HRK000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
Expenses from capital investment (85) (721) (806) (686) (774) (1,460)
Expenses from investment of life S - - - (125) (125)
Expenses from investment of other (113 (686) (799 (200) (266) (466)
(198) (1,407) (1,605) (886) (1,165) (2,051)
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1.30 Other operating income

20317 2016
HRK’000 HRK’00(}

Other operating income
Net salvage income 8.501 8,019
Sale of property and equipment 93 105
Income from service claims 604 666
Other operating income 4,828 2812
Total other operating income 14,026 11,602
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1.31 Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred
2017 2016
HRK'000 HRK’000

Non-life insurance
Claims paid (including claims costs, without decrease for recourses)

Gross amount (225,503) (189,191}

Reinsurers' share 60,172 40,774
Change in notified outstanding claims reserve

Gross amount (23,898) (6.365)

Reinsurers’ share 28,874 2,793
Change in incurred but not reported claims reserve

Gross amount (7.586) (2,734)

Reinsurers’ share (754) 563
Change in provision for claims handling costs,gross and net (171) (444)
Change in provision for unexpired risks 378 9.922
Change in equalization reserves (27) (38)
Pravisions for bonus - 1.283

Gross amount 728 -

Reinsurers' share 39 -
Total gross claims incurred from non-life insurance (256,079) (187,567)
Total reinsurers’ share of claims incurred from non-life insurance 88,331 44,130
Total net claims incurred from non-life insurance (167,748) (143,437)
Life insurance
Claims paid for iraditional products

Gross amount (27,192) (26,250)

Reinsurers’ share S -
Claims paid for unit linked products (17,828) (7.758)
Change in life insurance provision, gross and net (6.924) (8.282)
Change in other technical provisions, net from reinsurance E 38
Change in life insurance provision for unit linked products, gross and net (441 (16,370)
Change in notified outstanding claims reserve, gross and net {73) 67
Change in incurred but not reported claims reserve, gross and net L3 443
Change in provision for claims handling costs, gross and net 2 30
Total gross claims incurred from life insurance (52,343) (58.082)
Total reinsurers’ share of claims incurred from life insurance - -
Total net claims incurred from life insurance (52,343) (58,082)
Total gross claims incurred (308,422) (241,521)
Total reinsurers’ share of claims incurred 88,331 35,696
Total claims incurred, net of reinsurance (220.091) (205,825)
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1.32 Acquisition costs

2017 2016

HRK'000 HRK’000
Non-life insurance
Commission expenses 19,556 12,598
Salaries 30,253 31354
Other acquisition costs 11,071 10,745
Change in deferred acquisition costs (Note 1.13) =208 (2,657
Total acquisition costs, non-life 60,672 52,040
Life insurance
Commission expenses 3.298 1,899
Salaries 613 1,158
Other acquisition casts 503 771
Total acquisition costs, life 4,814 3828
Total acquisition costs, non life and life 65,486 55,868

Commission for life insurance, as explained in Note 1.3 (o), is recognised on the collection basis, which is consistent
with recognition of related revenue.

1.33 Administrative expenses

2017 2016

HRK'000 HRK'000
Depreciation of property and equipment 4,195 4.364
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,832 2461
Personnel expenses 50,297 48,883
Entertainment 874 539
Materials and services 15,958 15,605
Statutory audit 274 471
Rental costs 4,089 4,601
Other expenses 7917 7,719

85,436 84,643

In 2016, the average number of employees of the Company was 520 (20/6: 525). In 2017, the Company paid HRK
11,758 thousand (2016: HRK 12,357 thousand) of pension contributions into obligatory pension funds.
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1.34 Other operating expenses

2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK’000
Fire brigade contributions 732 740
Costs for HUO and charges for guarantee fund 1,940 3,208
Net losses on impairment of insurance receivables /if 596 {4,837)
Compulsory duty to Croatian Institute of Health Insurance based on collected
premium from MTPL 2758 2,701
Other expenses 1.438 500
Total other operating expenses 7,464 2,312

fif Amount of HRK 596 thousand (2016: HRK -4,836 thousand) relates to premium receivable that was directly
impaired and recorded as expense, net of collected premiums for which impairement was recognized in previous
years. According to the regulations of the insurance sector in the Republic of Croatia, this position is expressed as
adecrease in income from premiums, but because of the disclouse under IFRS, it is disclosed under other operating
expenses.

1.35 Finance costs

2017 2016

HRK'000 HRK000

Other expenses 723 608
Interest expense 23 294
Foreign exchange losses 4,067 5.738
Total 4,813 6,640
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1.36 Income tax

a) Income tax is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
2017 2016
HRK’000 HREK’000
Profit/loss before tax 1.489 209
Current tax - -
Deferred tax (687) -
Income tax credit (687) -

b) Reconciliation of accounting profit and income tax at rate of 18%

2017 2016
HRK*‘00D HRK‘000
Profit/(loss) before tax 802 209
Income tax at legally prescribed rate of 18% (20/6: 2()%:) 144 42
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 296 310
Income not subject to tax (7 (1461)
Use of the tax losses from previous periods 363 (1,109)

Tax liability as at 31 December 8 -

{Increase) / use of tax losses not recognised as deferred tax assel {363) -
Change in other net deffered taxes (324) -
Income tax credit / (charge) (687) -
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1.37 Income tax (continued)

c) Tax losses

The Company is subject to income tax in accordance with Croatian law. Tax losses may be carried forward for up

1o 5 years.

2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK’000

Tax losses carried forward 26,063 20,520
Expiry of tax losses in the current year (2,015) -
Tax loss from the previous year - 5.543
Tax losses used -

24,048

Total tax losses available for carry-forward 26,063
Tax effect of 1ax losses carried forward (at rate of 18%) 4,329 4,691
Amount unrecognised as deferred tax asset (1,950) (1.524)
Recognised deflerred tax asset 2379 3.067

According to the Company’s five year business plan, the Company expects to achieve taxable profits over the
next three years.

At 31 December 2017, gross tax losses available for carry-forward expire as follows:

2016 2015

HRK*000 HRK'000

Upto 1 year . 1.926
Up 1o 2 years - £
Up 1o 3 years 18.505 -
Up 1o 4 years 5,543 18,594
Upto 5 years - 5,543
Total tax losses available for carry-forward 24,048 26,063

1.37 Operating leases

The Company leases business premises for performing activities. All Company leases are cancellable and typically
run for an initial period of one to five years. None of the leases include contingent rentals.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, HRK 4,089 thousand (2016: HRK 4.601 thousand) was recognised as
an expense in the Company’s statement of comprehensive income in respect of operating leases.
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1.38 Related parties

The key shareholder of the Company is Triglav INT d,d,, with holdings of 100% {20/6: 99.91%) of the Company’s
shares at year end while the ultimate parent Company is Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. The Company considers that
it has an immediate related party relationship with the key shareholder, the ultimate parent and their subsidiarics
(together Triglav Group); the Supervisory Board members, Management Board members and other executive
management (together “key management personnel”); close family members of key management personnel; and
entities controlled or jointly conirolled by key management personnel and their close family members, in
accordance with the definitions contained in International Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures”
(“1AS 247},

Key management personnel

Key management personnel include Management Board members and Supervisory Board members, During 2017
and 2016, the Company did not have loans granted to Management Board members. Management Board members
compensation amounted to HRK 2,229 thousand (2046: HRK 2,960 thousand) and consisted of gross
compensation including short-term and long-term benefits such as fixed salary, accrued bonuses, compensation in
kind, pension contributions and life insurance premiums. The Company paid compenstation to the Supervisory
Board members in amount of HRK 104 thousand {20/6: HRK 109 thousand).

Parent company

Parcnt company which has 1o provide consolidated financial statements is Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. Ljubljana.
Volume of business transactions with parent company is shown below.

Company has transactions with Triglav INT d.d, Ljubljana for the costs of posted workers. The transactions are
included in the review of related party transactions,

Other members of Triglav Group

Also, a portion of Company’s reinsurance was ceded to Zavarovalnica Triglav and Triglav RE, both members of
Triglav Group. The result of these transactions are reinsurance premiums, commissions and collection of claims
from reinsurer during the year and receivables and liabilities at the year-end. Assets, liabilities, income and
expenses as at 31 December arising from transactions with related parties were as follows:

2017 Assets Liabilities Income Expenses
HRK*000 HRK’000 HREK’000 HRK'000

Key management personnel
- Salaries and other short-term employee

benefits - - - -

- Contributions to pension funds - - - -

Zavaravalnica Triglav 30,726 6.820 (23.213) (30.165)

Triglav RE 23,835 2,769 (25.358) (45,092)

Other 2.028 555 426 2357

Total 56,589 10,144 (48,145) (72,900)
2016 Assets Linbilities Income Expenses
HREK’000 HRK*000 HRK'000 HREK’000

Key management personnel
- Salaries and other short-term employee

benefits - - - 1.784
- Contributions to pension funds - - - -
Zavarovalnica Triglav 1,145 13,156 (28,468) (1,289)
Triglav RE 42,691 5.024 {23,894) (31,877)
Other 2,328 491 400 285
Total 46,164 18,671 (51,962) (31,097)
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1.39 Financial Risk Management

Transactions with financial instruments result in the Company assuming financial risks, These include market risk,
credit risk (including reinsurance credit risk} and liquidity risk. Each of these financial risks is described below,
together with a summary of the ways in which the Company manages these risks.

Market risk

Market risk includes three types of risk:

¢ currency risk — the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rales,

e fair value interest rate risk — the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates,

e price risk - the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market
prices, whether those changes are caused by lactors specific to the individual instrument or its issuer or factors
alfecting all instruments traded in the market,

Market risk embodies not only the potential for loss but also the potential for gain.

Asset/liability matching

The Company actively manages its assets using an approach that balances quality, diversification, asset/liability
matching, liguidity and investment return. The goal of the investment process is to optimise the after-tax, risk-
adjusted investment income and risk-adjusted total return, whilst ensuring that the assets and liabilities are
managed on a cash-flow basis. Management reviews and approves target portfolios on a periodic basis, establishing
investment guidelines and limits, and providing oversight of the asset/liability management process. Due attention
is also given to the compliance with the rules established by the Insurance Law.

The Company establishes target asset portfolios for each significant business segment, which represents the
investment strategies used to fund profitably its liabilities within acceptable levels of risk. These strategics include
objectives for effective duration, yield curve, sensitivity, liquidity, asset sector concentration and credit quality.
The estimates used in determining the approximate amounts and timing ol payments to or on behalf of
policyhoelders for insurance liabilities are regularly re-evaluated.

Many of these estimates are inherently subjective and could affect the Company's ability to achieve its
asset/liability management goals and objectives.

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to market risk {or changes in interest rates is concentrated in its investment portfolio and
finance lease liabilities. The Company’s operations are subject to the risk of interest rate fluctuations to the exient
that interest carning assets and interest bearing liabilities mature or re-price at different times or in differing
amounts,

The Company is also exposed to the risk of changes in future cash flows arising from the changes in market interest
rates. This risk is, however, limited considering that the majority of the Company’s interest bearing investments
at the balance sheet date bear fixed interest rates.

The Company has liabilities for finance lease contracted at a variable interest rale. Interest rale changes do not
influence the level of non-life provisions, other than for motor third party annuities, which are not significant at
the balance sheet date. The life insurance provision is discounted using the lower of the technical interest rate or
regulatory prescribed rate. The prescribed discount rate, 1o some extent, reflects expected movement in interest
yields over a longer period of time. Therefore, changes in investment values attributable to interest rate changes
will not be mitigated by corresponding and partially offsetting changes in the economic value of insurance
provisions,
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1.40 Financial Risk Management (continued)

Interest! rate risk (continued)

The Company monitors this exposure through periodic reviews of its asset and liability positions. Estimates of’
cash flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations relating to investment portfolio and insurance contract
provision, are modelied and reviewed regularly. The overall objective of these strategies is to limit the net changes
in the value of assets and liabilities arising {rom interest rate movements.

The Company attempts to match the future receipts from these assets with its insurance liabilities by purchasing
Government bonds. However, due to the relatively short duration of such bonds, and the longer duration of life
insurance liabilities, and the inability of the Company to purchase interest rate swaps of appropriate duration in
Croatia, the Company is exposed to interest rate risk.

The Company is presently contractually committed to accrue interest at rates of 1,75% to 4.00% per annum on
premiums paid under life insurance policies for distribution to policyholders upon maturity of such policies and is
not able currently to hedge the future interest rale on assets invested to meet those future liabilities.

The sensitivity analysis for interest risk illustrates how changes in the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market interest rates at the reporting date.

Debt securities held to maturity are accounted {or at amortised cost and their carrying amounis are not sensitive to
changes in the level of interest rates.

For liabilities under long-term insurance contracts, changes in interest rate will not cause a change (o the amount
of the liability, unless the change is severe enough 1o irigger a liability adequacy test adjustment.

For debt securities classified as fair value at profit or loss and available for sale, an increase/decrease in 1% in
interest yields would result in & loss/profit for the period of HRK 25,956/28,435 thousand (20716: HRK
15,910/17,126 thousand).

Equity price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a resubt of changes in market prices,
whether those changes arc caused by factors specific to the individual instrument or its issuer or factors affecting
all instruments traded in the market.

The Company’s portlolio of marketable equity securities carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
gives exposure to price risk. The Company’s objective is to earn competitive reiurns by investing in a diverse
portfolio of securities. Portlolio characteristics are analysed regularly, The Company’s holdings are diversified
across industries, and concentrations in one company or industry are limited by parameters established by senior
management, as well as by statutory requirements.

As at 31 December 2017, if prices of equity securities and investments funds had been higher/lower by 5%, with
all other variables held constant, the Company's result afier tax for the year would have been HRK 8,991 thousand
(2016: HRK 9,630 thousand) better/worse, while fair value reserve in capital would have been higher/lower by
HRK 25 thousand (20/6: HRK 25 thousand).

Foreign exchange risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk through transactions in {oreign currencies. This is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency exposure arises from credit, deposit and investment activities as well as from premium income,
calculation of related insurance contract provisions and settlement of claims on insurance policies linked to foreign
currency. The currency giving rise to this risk is mostly Euro.

The Company manages foreign currency risk by trying to minimise the gap between assets and liabilities
denominated in or linked to foreign currency. Investments backing life insurance provision are mostly
denominated in Euro, as most of the lile insurance provision is denominated in Euro.

Note 1.43 discloses the currency analysis at the reporting date for the Company’s financial assets.
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1.40 Financial Risk Management (continued)

Foreign exchange risk (continned)

As at 31 December 2017, if the value of HRK had been higher/lower by 1% against the EUR, with all other
variables held constant, the Company's net result after tax for the year would have been HRK 5.139 thousand
better/worse (2016: HRK 5,372 thousand better/vorse), while fair value reserve in capital would have been by
HRK 0 thousand lower/higher (2016: HRK 0 thousand lower/higher).

Credit risk

In the normal course of operations, the Company is exposed to credit risk. Credit risk is defined as a risk where
one party will cause financial loss to the counterparty if they default on their obligations. This is usually a result
of adverse changes in the ability of debtor to repay debts. The maximum exposure of the Company to credit risk
is represented by the carrying amount of financial assets.

The Company’s portfolios of fixed income securities, deposits with banks, morigage loans and loans to
policyholders, and to a lesser extent short-term and other investments are subject 1o credit risk. The Company
manages this risk by up-front, stringent underwriting analysis, reviews by the Management and regular meetings
1o review credit developments.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit
evaluations are performed on all policyholders and collateral is secured prior to the disbursement or extension of
approved policyholder loans. Collateral is as prescribed by the Insurance Law.

Maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by carrying amounts of assets in the table below:

2017 2016

HRK’000 HRK'000

Cash and cash equivalents 21,847 30,246

Debt securities 572380 529471

Deposits with banks 1,382 1,327

Loans to customers 13,130 14,815

Insurance receivables, net of impairment provisions 74,813 60.679
Receivables from reinsurance and other receivables, net of impairment

provisions 52,810 R

736,362 696,115
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The Company has adopted a risk averse investment policy.

Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as ai
31 December 2017

Accordingly, at the reporting date, the Company had significant concentration of receivables from the Republic of

Croatia:

Government bonds

Accrued interest

2017
HRK’000

553,579

9427

563,006

2016
HRK’000

505,257

10,396

515,653

The total exposure to Croatian state risk represents 72.13% of the Company's total assets (2076 68.92%).

To mitigate the risk of reinsurance counterparties not paying amounts due, business and financial standards for
reinsurer and broker approval are established, incorporating ratings by major rating agencies and considering

current market information.

The table below presents Company's credil exposure by asset type:

Cash in bank

Debt securities

Deposits with financial instilutions

Loans

Total

Rating

A
Without rating

A

AA

B

BB

BEB

Without rating

Without rating

Without rating

2017
HRK’000

21,306
54]

10,500

553.579
8,301
1,382

13,130

608,739

2016
HRK’000

29,633
613

490,081
4,693
34,697
1,327

14815

575,859

Financial assets are divided per credit risk quality between two categories High quality and Standard quality
Assets. Assets considered as High quality are those with the rating same or better than the domestic country
Croatia, the assets with lower rating are considered as Standard quality. The Company does not consider any asset
to be of Substandard quality. Those assets that do not have official rating are categorised to High quality and
Standard quality based on raitings of the country (rom were those assets originate. All assets presented in the table
above without rating are considered to be of Standard quality.

Aging analysis of insurance receivables and other receivables is presented in Note 1,18, while ageing analysis of

deposits and loans is presented in Note 1.15.
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1.40 Financial Risk Management (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Exposure to credit risk from receivables from reinsurance as at 31 December was as follows:
Credit rating 2016 2015
HRK*000 HRK'000
A 27,211 32,704
Without rating - -
27,211 32,704

Receivables from reinsurance include receivables for claims and receivables for commission. Those receivables
are not secured by collaterals.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises in the general funding of the Company’s activities and in the management of positions. It
includes both the risk of being unable to fund assets at appropriate maturities and rates and the risk of being unable
1o liquidate an asset at a reasonable price and in an appropriate timeframe.

The Company holds a portfolio of liquid assets, as part of its liquidity risk management strategy, to cnsure
continuous operations and legal requirements.

Note 1.42 discloses the maturity analysis at the balance sheet for the Company’s financial assets and financial
liabilities.

Note 1.20 (i) discloses the maturity analysis of the Company’s insurance contract provisions.

Fair values

Fair value represents the amount at which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled between
knowledgeable, willing parties on an arm’s length basis. Financial assets available for sale and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value. Loans and receivables and Held to maturity investments
are measured at amortised cost less impairment. Management believes that the carrying value of these instruments
is not significantly different from their fair value, assuming that all payments on unimpaired exposures will be
collected as contracted, and not taking into account any future losses.



Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Financial statements as ai
31! December 2017

1.40 Financial Risk Management (continued)

Fair values (continued}

Fair value of lnancial assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost:

Carrying amount Fair value

2017 2016 2017 2016
Financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments 130,188 140,454 148,438 161,108
Loans 13,130 14815 13.130 14,815
Deposits = - . =
Other financial assets classified as Loans and receivables 1,382 1,526 1.568 1761
Cash and cash equivalents 21,847 30.246 21,847 30,246
Total finuncial assets 166,547 187,041 184,983 207,930
Financial liabilities
Subordinated loan - - - z
Short term loan 20,000 20.000 20,000 20.000
Totul financial Habilities 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000

Management believes that carrying amount of loans and receivables is not significantly different from their fair
value with assumption that payments for all exposures with no impairment will be collected as contracted without
taking into account any future losses. Loans and receivables include also fixed - rate deposits with other banks,
Management believes that the fair value of deposits with banks and other receivables and other liabilities
approximates their carrying amount due to their short-term maturity, Fair value of finance lease liabilities and
subordinated loan de not differ from the carrying amount because the interest rates of these financial instruments
do not differ significantly from the market rate.

The Company uses the following fair value measurement hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used
in making the measurements:

e Level |: Fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market prices available in active market,

. Level 2: Fair value of financial instruments is estimated using valuation techniques on the basis of observable
inputs, either direct (as prices) or indirect (derived from prices),

e Level 3: Fair value of [inancial instruments is estimated using valuation technigues that are not based on
observable inputs

In level 2 Company includes securities that have not been traded on the balance sheet date but are valued either at
the last available trading price (if it is realized within 15 days of the balance sheet date) or by discounting future
cash flows starting from the last trading price of a particular debt instrument (if the trading was realized more than
15 days afier the balance sheet date).

Estimated value of equity financial instruments included in Level 3 is created based on the liquidation value
method of the company.

Changing one or more of the inputs to reasonably possible aliernative assumptions would not significantly change
the fair value of financial assets included in level 3.

Total losses from financial instruments classified under Level 3 recognised in profit or loss during 2017 amounted
to HRK 638 thousand (2016: HRK 311 thousand). The Company did not purchase additional assets classified as
level 3 during 2017.
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Fair values {continued}
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
31 December 2017 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
Available-for-sale financial assets
Equily securities 508 - - 508
Debt securities - 441,046 - 441,046
Investment funds - - - -
Financial assets ai fair value tirongh
profit or loss
Equity securities 1,466 - 3357 4,823
Debt securities - 1.148 - 1,148
Investment funds 175,003 195 - 175,198
Total financial assets at fnir value 176,977 442,389 3,357 622,723
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
31 December 2016 HRK’010 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000
Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities 501 - - 501
Debt securities 28471 359,372 - 387,843
Investment funds - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Equity securities 1,395 - 3.995 5,390
Debt securities - 975 - 975
Investment funds 181.484 144 - 181,628
Tatal financinl assets at fair value 211,851 360,491 3908 576,337
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
31 December 2017 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Financial liabilities carried at fair value
through prafit or loss 20,000 - - 20,000
31 December 2016
Financiai liabilities carried at fair value
through prafit or foss 20.000 - - 20,000

During 2016, the Company amended the instruction defining methods and procedures related 1o measurement of
financial asseis, resulting in a change of hierarchy fair value from level 1 to level 2. Investments in affiliated
companies for 2017 are presented at level 3 (2016 : Level 3). In the current year, Company has impaired mentioned
investment by 100% and as at 31 December 2017 it amounts to HRK 0 thousand (2016: HRK 559 thousand).
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1.40 Maturity analysis

The tables below analyse the financial assets within scope of IAS 39 of the Company at 31 December 2017 and 31
December 2016 into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period from the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date except for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available for sale which
are analysed as maturing within six months. Estimated remaining contractual maturities of insurance provisions are
analysed in Note 1.20 (i).

Uptoh o Muore than 5
2017 months 6-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years yeurs Total

HRK'000 HRK'000 HREK’000 HRK’060 HRK’000 HRK'000
Financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

Debt securities - 9,823 26442 93,923 - 130,188
Available-for-sale financial
assels
Debt securities - 4,353 5,247 116,054 310,391 441,045
Equity securities 508 - - - - 508

Investment funds - - - - - -

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Equity securities 4,823 . - - - 4,823

Debt securities - - - 1,148 - 1,148

Investment funds 175,198 - - - - 175,198
Loans and receivables

Deposits with banks - - - 1,382 - 1,382

Loans 517 4,622 1478 1,885 4628 13,130

Corporate bends - - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 21.847 - - - - 21,847
Total financial assets 202,893 23,798 33,167 214,392 315,019 789,269

Subordinate loan 5 5 & - . R

Short term loan 20,000 - - - - 20,000
Insurance and other payables 41,645 - - - - 41,645
Total financial linbilities 61,645 g . . A 61,645
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Uptot More than 5
2016 months  6-12 months -2 years 2-5 years years Total
HRK?'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000
Financial nssets
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt securities 9,985 . 0,717 111.13) 9,621 140,454
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Debt securitics 57.841 48,604 17.874 65,016 198.508 387,843
Equily securities 501 - . - - 501
Investment funds - c = = - -
Financial assets ar fair value
through prafit or loss
Equity securities 5.390 . . - - 5,390
Debt securities - - . . 975 975
Investment funds 181,628 . - - - 181,628
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks . & - 1,327 - 1,327
Loans 784 552 5.586 2,869 5.024 14,815
Corporate bonds e 199 - - - 199
Cash and cash equivalents 30,246 - = < . 30,246
Total financial assets 286,375 49,355 33,177 180,343 214,128 763,378
Subordinate loan - e . - - -
Long term loan 20,000 - - - - 20,000
Insurance and other payables 49.847 - . - - 49,847
Total financial linbilities 69,847 5 - - - 69,847

1.41 Interest rate repricing analysis

The following tables present the Company’s financial assets and liabilities within scope of IAS 39 analysed
according to repricing periods determined as the earlier of remaining contractual maturity and contractual
repricing.

The tables are management’s estimate of the interest rate risk for the Company as at 31 December 2017 and 31
December 2016 and are not necessarily indicative of the positions at other times but, taking into account the
interest rate assumptions on which the calculation of life insurance provision is based (Note 1.6), provide some
indication of the sensitivities of the Company’s earnings to movements in interest rates. Earnings will also be
affected by the currency of the assets and liabilities. The Company has a significant proportion of interest-bearing
assets and interest-bearing liabilities in foreign currency.
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1.41 Interest rate repricing analysis (continued)
Amounts
m7 Upto6 6-12 More than  Non-interest subjeet to
months months  1-2years 2.5 yeurs 5 yeurs bearing  Total fixed rates

HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK0M

Financial assets
Held-to-mariey

investments
Debt secutities - 09,813 26,442 93,923 - - 130,188 130,188
Availuble-for-sale financial
asseis
Debt securities - 9,353 5,247 116,054 310,391 - 441,045 441,045
Equity securities - S . - - 508 508 -
Investment funds E = e e e = - -

Financiel assets ot fair
value Hirough profit or

foss

Equity securities - - - - - 4,823 4,823 -

Debt securities - - - 1,148 - - 1,148 I,148

Invesiment funds = - . - - 175,198 175,198 -
Loans and receivables

Deposits with banks - - - 1,382 - - 1,382 1.382

Loans 517 4,622 1478 1,885 4,028 - 13,130 13,130

Corporate bonds = = = = - - - B
Cush und cash equivalents 16,600 - - - - 5247 21,847 16,600
Total financial nssets 17,117 23,798 33,167 214,392 315,019 185,776 789,269 603,493
Subordinated loan
Short-1erm loan 20,000 - - - - - 20,000 2
Ins;ar;x:l;:;:nd other y . : _ : 41,645 41,645
Total financial livhilitics 20,000 - - - - 41,645 61,645 -
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1.42 Interest rate repricing analysis (continued)

2016 Upto 6 6-12 More thun Non-interest Amounts
menths months  1-2ycars 2.5 years 5 years hearing subject to
Total fixed rates

HRK'000  HRK'000 HRK000 HRK000 HRK'000 HRK'W000 HRK0W  HRK'0M

Financial nssets
Held-to-muturity

mveshnents
Debt securities 9,945 . o.77 11,131 9621 - 140,454 10,454
Avuiluble-for-sale financiof
assets
Debt securities 57841 4B.604 17874 65,016 198,508 - 287,843 IRTR4
Equity securities - - - - - 501 501
Investment funds - - - - - - -

Financial assets at fair
vedie through profic or

loxs
Equity securities - - - - - 5390 5,390 .
Debt securities . - - - 975 - 975 975
Investment funds » ) - - - 181,628 181,628
Louns and receivables
Deposits with banks - - - 1,327 - - 1,327 1,337
Loans 784 552 5,586 2859 5,024 - 14,815 14.815
Corporate bonds - 199 - - - - 199 199
Cash and cush equivalents 21,875 - - - - 8371 30,246 21,875
Total linancial asscts 90,485 49,355 BT 180,343 214,128 195,890 763,378 567,488
Subordinated loan - S o - . e - s
Short-term Joan 20,000 - - - - - 20,000 20,000
Insurance and other payables - - - - - 49847 49,847 -
Total financial liabilities 20,000 - - - - 49,847 69,847 20,000
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1.42 Currency risk analysis

The Company’s financial assets within scape of IAS 39 were denominated as follows as at 31 December 2017 and 31

December 2016:
EURO and
2017 EURO linked HRK HRK Total
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK'000

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

Debt securities 130,188 - - 130,188
Available-for-sale financial assets

Debt securities 251,541 - 189.504 441,045

Equity securities - . 508 508

Investment funds - - - e
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Equity securities - . 4823 4,823

Debt securities - - 1,148 1,148

Investment funds 124,322 4,242 46,634 175,198
Loans and receivables

Deposits with banks 1,382 : - 1,382

Loans 12,044 - 1,086 13,130

Corporate bonds S - - .
Cash and cash equivalents 311 - 21,536 21,847
Total financial assets 519,788 4,242 265,239 789,269
Subordinaied loan - " 20,000 20,000
Short-term loan - LA 41,645
Insurance and other payables e —

- - 61,645 61,645

Total financial liabilities 130,188 - - 130,188
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EURO and USD and USD
2016 EURO linked linked HRK Total
HRK’000 HRK’000  HRK'000  HRK'000
Financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt securities 130,469 - 9,985 140,454
Available-for-sale financial assets
Debt securities 278,502 - 109,341 387,843
Equity securities - - 501 501
Investment funds . - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profii or loss
Equity securities = - 5.390 5,390
Debt securities G - 975 975
Investment funds 123078 3,824 54,726 181,628
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks 1.327 . - 1,327
Loans 13,716 - 1,099 14,815
Corporate bonds - - 199 199
Cash and cash eguivalents 291 i c2ike) 30,246
Total financial assets 547,383 384 212,171 763,378
Subordinated loan : S - -
Long term loan - o 20,000 20,000
Insurance and ather payables - - 49,847 49,847
Total financial liabilities - - 69,847 69,847
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Supplementary statements prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian
Financial Services Supervisory Agency (HANFA)

Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency issued the Ordinance on the structure and contents of financial statements of insurance

and reinsurance companies on 21 April 2016 (Official Gazette 37/2016).

Below are presented required supplementary statements in the form prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian Financial Services
Supervisory Agency, aligned with the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted in the European Union, as well as additional forms that contain informations that are not presented in the notes 1o the financial

stalements, but are required by the Ordinance.
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030 i Uneamed premiums, gross amount 98.050 142.326.700 142.424.750 95107 154.342850,  154.437.957
091 2 |Mahemalcal provisions, gross amount 305.756.086 305.758.006] 3126681671 312681671
092 3 |Claims provisions, gross amount 3,352576) 195002643  198.355.225 3310324]  226.657.913|  229.968.237
093 4) ) ||| renmiecines y6es Ve; daplencing on oc 11290%2| 1120022 400,865 400.865
regardiess of result, gross amount
094 5 Equakisalon reserve, gross amount 303.345 303.345 330.295 330,295
095 ] Orher reserves, gross amount 3.475.517 3.475.517 3.006.374 3.000.374
PROVISIONS FOR POLICIES WHERE THE
096 XV [INVESTMENT RISK IS BORNE BY THE 144,582,104 154562104 145.022878 145.022.878|
POLICYHOLDERS | ]
097 | ®e.0% | XVII |OTHER RESERVES 6.776.253 5.776.253] I 753655411 753659411
098 1 |Reserves br pansions 4.976.253 4516253 | 5046863.26]  6.046.863,26
099 2 |Oter 1.800.000 1,800.000] [ 148973085 1.489.730,85
100 | @@ | Xvill |DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES 2480718 454,240 :.m.sssr a.s:s.ml 952.366 lsoz.ml
101 Deferred tax kabiiles 2488716 484.240 2.302.955 3533707, 962.366 4.502.073|
102 Current Bx fiabiifas |
i 103 xix |RETAINED DEPOSITS FROM BUSINESS
CEDED TO REINSURERS
104 [wSiosw| XX [FINANCIAL LIABILITES 20.000.000 20.000.000 20000000]  20.000.000]
105 1 Loan labiiies
106 2 Liabilles per securifes issued
107 3 |Otwer Enancial fabiites 20.000.000 20.000.000] 20000000 20.000.000
w8 [Ty |oTHER LIABILITIES AS20757  39897.6000 44510356 68710707 333M4M049] 4021574755
109 1 |Payables arsing outoldirect msurance operalons 4135872 13.337.628 174735000 591600239 13.228.05564 19.144.osu,sai
110 2 |Payables arisng oul of reinsurance operafons 18.400.455 18.400.455 8096.731,33)  B6.096.731,33]
111 3 |Uabiites lor disconinued coerafons E === _,odl
[z 4 [Dter payables 784 B85, 8259516 9.044.401 955304087 12.019.65352] 12.974.857,60
nall[Fuenell| Whon IACEHEES SXPERSE A0 OEFERRES 145.784 145.704| | e t.msasl
114 1 |Delerred rainsurance commission 1.405.810 1.405.810]
115 2 Oner accrued exgenss and delerred income 145,784 145,784 23175 23.175]
TR AT ]
LR Al
N6 [ o] X000 {TOTAL LIABILITIES 502.257.343,  495.874.282| 1.078.131.625| 616626626  510.863.860
1084113 !
117 XKIV_|OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 1,260,774 1290774 I 1,037.555)
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
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Insurance Company: Triglavosiguranje d.d.

Form: 15D
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
for the period: 01.01.2017.- 31.12.2017.
in kuna
rPouillnn Sum | Position Previous accounting peried Current accounting period
number | elements | label LCLHELCE S y
Life Non-life Total Lie Non-life Total
TT | |Earned premiums (income) S9395054| 6151388 J04S6Al2)  57.290.068 265807928 5323.108.996f
002 1 |Grosswriten premiums 50435731| 309223465  3emssanse|  srMsEErl 3513548 400.859.215
003 2 Vale aduswrentol premivm recaivabies 4.836.247 4,836.247 -535.478 -sewaj
004 3 |Premiumceded b reinsurancs {-} -44.104 -61 980.774 -82.024.877 -49542)  -61.53%732 -$1.580.273
005 4 [Changein uneamed premium, gross amount (+-) 2426 -6.707.154 5703728 2943 -12.016.150 -$2.013.207
008 5 ;.:hange in uneamed premium, reinsurance share {+- 1220426 120, ml 554260 .3.554.280
007 ,"“"?:"”' It |Income from financial assets 24.634.208 6.634.500 31.2?!.100[ 31.982.147| 4,678,498 36.580.843|
!
008 1 |Income from subsidiaries, associaes and jont venise 40.553 40.553] 36.553 36.553
009 | 2 lIncoms fom investmentin land and buicing 303908 2303.908] | 114671 114,671
o | 3 inkrestincome 18.626 462 4,665,330 21201792  17.916.096 4286317 22202413
o | 4 |Unreakzed gains on investments 3,512,586 95,791 2600377 4,086,886 64.928 5,051,814
012 5 | Reaized gains on mveskent 1.287.481 1.163.506 2,450,967 7.750.079, 34,653 7792733
013 6 |Netposiive breign exchange diferences 3.023 199.074 202,008 8BB4 684
014 7 |Oer invesmentincome 1,207,656 166,339 1,373.995 1319221} 141374 1460595
015 111 |Fes and commission income 7.384.49 7.384.492| ani 8.169.548 9,169.917
018 IV |Other net technical income 61.828 4,.350.86% 4.321.559[ a3 amm 4.780.588
017 ¥ |Otherincome 50 1.996. 1.990.355[ $0.000 1.819.320 2.709.320
ote | o2 | v |Netinsurance benelits and claims -5.000.967) -t47a04759]  -1828%5.748]  -eagTands| 161460797 206438343
o1g | ommn 1 |Clams paid 34963525 -141708318] -178.671.844| -45.000208| -157.9248%0) 202945188
020 1.1 |Grossamount () -34.963525| -182482267)  -217.445.792|  -45.020298| -218.096752)  -263.117.050
[i7]] 1.2 |Reinsurer's share (+) 40773549 40.772.949| 60.171.862 £0.171.862
22 |t 2 |Change in clainprovisions {+/-} a7462] 6186441 -8.223.002 42253 2535907 -3.493.655
023 21 |Grossamount {-) aT4E|  95e237]  -0578.698) 42253 -3g5264) 31613012
024 22  |Reinsurer’s share (+) 3.355.796 3355.794 26.119.357 28,119,357
025 | mam |y %fgﬁ;:“::;':::lﬂ':’fﬂ::;‘: :::]" agi408d|  1ieses2] 128t .ml 6923588 1117414 -5.508.171|
026 | o 1 [Change in mafematcal provisions (+-) -0.914.164 0914.164]  -6.921585 -6.921.585
|_"_uuzr | L1 |Gross amount {-) -9914.164 9914.164]  -6923585 -6.923.585
0z | 12 |Reisurer's share (+)
e | mam | 3 i‘[:::"g""“""'““‘“’ EleaN oM IR o R e 11185952 11465052 1.117.414 1117414
030 21 |Grassamount () nesss|  tiaesese] | niians 1117414
i} 22 |Rehgrers share (+)
ECMnge in provisions for palicies where the
032 | a4 | Vil (investment risk is bome by the policyholders, -6.129,959 -5.129.958 440774 -440.774
Inet of reinsurance (+-} l
033 1 |Gross amount {- -6.129.959) -8.120.959 440774 -440.774)
'_634 2 ' Reinsurer's share (+)
035 0037 IX  |Nel expenses for premium refund -1.435.014 -1,438.014 -766.333 ~166.333|
036 1 |Bepending on resutt {bonus) 1439014 1430014 766333, 78833
037 . 2 |Regardiess of rasult {discounts)
038 | weon X Operting expenses, net -13.650.384) 1320822830  -146.74B.853]  -13.112.453 -130.441.837]  -151.554.130]
03¢ |sweinoa | 1 Acquishon expenses SOMB66 55574433  -60.609.208] 413575 -59.995576[ -64.719,151
040 1.1 | Commission 832934, -23487590 37320524  -2501.012 -:u.asr.asri -37,659.880
041 1.2 |Other acquistion expenses 41201931  -22748668)  -23950.501 -1.221.662 -25.9455&3: -27.267.5
042 1.3 | Chenge in delarred acquisition expenses __B61.827 £61.827 208074] 208074
043 |swoisom [ 2 Adminisralon expenses -8623518] 77513837  -BG.137.355|  -8.29091B] -7B.536081]  -96.834479|
044 21 | Depreciation -3604%,  -6465247) 6626882 965878  -5.060485]  -8.026.364|
045 22 | Salaries, taxos and conlribulions on sairies -4810.108] 35304507 -40.144615)  -4287592]  -34930681  -39.218273)
046 23 | Other administration sxpanses 3452074 -O5714083)  BABT057|  -30454d8)  -305e4B04) 41500342
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Position Pasition Position description Previous sceounting period Current accounting period
number | elements | label Life Non-lifa Total Life Non-llie Total
047 X1 [fnvestmant expanses -6.355.123 -2.338.189 -0.691.312 -4.892471 -1.605,461 -8.417.932
48 1 Depreciaton of land and buildings not used in he ~359.236 -359.235 -117.114 -117.114
(40 2 Inkerest 293611 ~293.611 -22.974 22974
050 3 Invasiment vake adpsiment ~393.754 -393.754 -637.808 -641.656 -1.279.464
051 4 Realised kosses -179.930 29070 209,000 +1.693 -709 -2.402)
Unrealized losses rom invesiments in inancial assels
02 s at kir value hrough proft or boss account a2 e
053 B Negalva foreign exchange diferences -4.782.141 -955 784 -5,737.925 -3 562,308 504,495 -4,066.804
054 7 Other invesimenl expenses -1.188.101 -304 7 -1.452.844 -610.662 -318.513 -928.175
0s5 | & | XII_|Othernet technical expenses 158371 -4.503.894 -4.662.065 0907  -3.804542 -3.935.445
056 1 Pravenion aciviy expenses -739546' -739.846' -732.122 ~732.122
057 2 Oher wchnical expenses bor insurance 158,371 -3.763.848 -3.922.218 -3.907| -3.202.420 -3.208.326
058 XN |Other expenses, including value adjustments -575,933 -5715.933
oot a0z 15+
1=T 708G
058 | ovow.om| XIV  |Profit or loss before lax (+-} 12878152  -12.688.958 209.197 19.947.836(  -17.858.778 1,488,858
T 85
060 051082 XV |Tax on profit or loss -887.123 -687.123
061 1 Curranl ax expense 687,123 -687.123
052 I 2 Delsred tax expensa [income)
163 0584000 XV1__|Profit or loss for the period after lax (+-) 12.878.152 ~12.688.956 209.187) 19.147.638 ~18.345.801 801.735
054 1 |Atibutable b equily holders of he parent
085 2 |Atibutable b non-conioling inkerest
056 | oo | X1 [TOTAL INCOME pADS5.140) 266427017  34ps22157|  eodinstol 2esooasiz|  amaerez
8028032040
087 m‘“ XVil  |TOTAL EXPENSES =71.216.988| -278.085.973| -349.312.961 -70.271.274|  -306.354.413 -376.525.687,
1
T
s ';; 9 XIX  |Cther comprehensive income 10.620.119 734478 11.354.59%6 4,302.942 2.132.574 7.035.518
Gains/ losses on ranslaton of Enancial saements of
069 1 .
braign operatons
670 A Sl T T, S P 10.620.119 74476|  tiasases|  smese?]  21325m 7.036.516.
avalabla for sale i
ot 3 Gains / losses on revaluaton of land and buddings
nkendad for business aciviles
72 4 Gaing / losses on revalsaton of oher bingible {except
Ior land and buiidings) and intangible asses
473 § __|Eflers of cash fow hedging instruments
074 5 Ama.ru gains/ losses on pension plns wih defned
pensions
075 7 |Share in oher comprehensive income ol assocates
078 [: Income B on oher comprehensive income
v Ll XX [Total comprehensive income 23490.272|  -11.934.479 11.563.752 24.050.578 -16.213.327 7.837.252|
078 1 Atribuiable 1o equity holders of fie parent company
079 2 Abributable b non-contraling interast
080 XXl jReclassification adjustmenis
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Irsurance Comparny Teiglavosiquranjs ¢ d.

Farme 1PU
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the pariod: 93.01.2017.-31.122017.
 huna
AHAEGEABR 10 squlty RoKlers o] the parent
Pasition Shae Aaeined pa AMtributable to non- | Tolal aquity and
s Positien description by m:':: Saropraram | Aratain | Ao | o8 e oame | Prabtoss o pa. | Totat aquity and ittt st
cralence sharet) esang waLnry ohe} tosses parind reserves
1, [atance 2101 January of the previous yest 209655600/ 2114251 10.008.340) 1421480 Shassog| 1987
1.__[Changes 1 acmouning polcas ! ! ! :
2. |Comacion of prior penod srrors |
11.  {Balance &l 01 January of the previous year (n 1] 209 555800 27153321 10008 9441 AN AN ~34 L 195. 114374
‘_ﬂl._T‘MLﬂlu_rhnnlﬂlpmwr 11.354.5M| L) UE0.186) 11581
1 Proftions tr ha penos 209197 2915
1__[Other comprehensiva Income o7 losa of the pravious yesr ﬂml T T T Y
21 |Unsealoed ganatosses irom Bngiie assess (land and buldng} _I
22 {Unrealieed gangiosses ¥om inancal asseis avalable br sale 11 354 595/ 11,38
22 _|Asatied ganiosses from inancial atsels avalabie br aais — -
24 |Oher non-squry capral changes 4 4458 #h9) H 428 G89)
1¥. |Transactions with owners [previaus paried) i
1 n share caprip)
2 | Ote ownat paymmeny
3 {Owends b squiy hokders
4 {Owher deninlons b ownars
V. |°"'"‘°'"""“"‘"°'”""""“‘“""'°"""""“‘ 200,852,600 ummi 10008000 LA mawr|  wmmanl
Vi._[Belance sl 81 Janusry of the cummen yesr NS00 TETIEE; _ 10DOLOW| 2067400 20361 o120
1 ¢ n 4 [
2 Correcon of &IOS | |
Vil [Balance si0 Junuary of the cument your (resiated) | 209465600 1347392, 10.00L540 OETAN 209197 207.200.1 66}
Vil. [Comp hve income of losa o1 the currenl year TRSSH mml [ XE] 7.'3?%
1 {Profrioss br e panct 801 735 [k
2. |Other compreb income of loas of the cument year 7035514 208167 2001 T0I5476
21 |Unraaiosd qamaliostad Form ngbie a5 (land and buirg) =
22 |Uesealeed gansioesss rom inancial 33004 avalabie b sale 7 035 538 TS 5180
3. {Featd panviosses from ininca! atse svaiable br ik
1[G rorsqury capr hurges — AT FEI| =
X. _{Transactions with owners [curment perded) TH1A0, LA
[ 1 lincresswsscrsass n shars ol
2. |Oher owenar paymans
3. | Dwidends b aquiy haldary
& | davbulens bownwis 753 400) 751400{
y Betance on thelest day ¢t the reporting periad in cumen| 200 868800 ama e sl w1z mm.nr]
yoar
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Insurance Company. T riglav osiguranje d.d. Form: INT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (INDIRECT METHOD)
for the period: 01.01.2017.- 31.12.2017.
it ktna
Position Position Current business Previous business
number Sum elemints \sbel Position description period poriod
001 002+013+031 1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -8.027.411 -9.271.916
002 0034004 1 ﬁ::::"i’lzv bafora the change of operating assets and -18.319.454 18.471.357
003 1.1 Proftloss bekre tax 1.488.858 209.197
005+008+007
004 +008+008+010 1.2 Adjustmants: -19.808.312 -18.680.553
+011+012
005 1.2.1 |Depredition of property and equipment 4 311.786 4.723,560
006 1.2.2 |Amortization of intagible asset 1.831.692 2.461.358
007 1.2.3 Impairment and gains / kassas on @ir valualon -3.772.351 -3.010.671
008 1.2.4 |IntBrast expense 22.974 293.611
009 1.2.5 |Interestincome -22 202.413 -23.291.792
010 1.2.6 |Share in proit of associatas Q
a11 1.2.7 |Gains/losses on sala of langible assets {including land and buil 0 143.380
012 1.2.8 {Other adjusimenis v
013 0144015+...4030 2 increase/decraase in operating assets and liabilities 10.282,043 9,199.440
014 2.1 Increase/decrease in available kor sale asses -47.822.161 -26.590.416
015 2.3 Increase/decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit 12.278.969 -23.286.872
or kiss account
016 23 Increase/decrease in loans and receivables 7.077.395 -5.054.385
07 2.4 Increase/decrease ol deposits from reinsurance operaiions 0
Increasa/dacraase in invesmants back b policias where tha
018 25 investmani risk is borne by the policy hoiders 905,260 6.881979
019 25 llir:;ri:;ssafdacrease in the reinsurance share In insurance -24.604.102 .2.135.370
020 2.7 Increase/decreasa In tax asseis B687.123
o21 2.8 |Increase/decrease in receivables -8.361.187 +1.623.331
022 29 Increase/dacrease in other assets 0
023 2.10 |Increase/decreass in prapaid expenses and accrued income 22.139.843 34,254,236
024 211 Increasafdecreass in insurance liabilties 49.471.394 14.031.637
Increase/dacrease In provisions for policies whare he
025 212 investment risk is borne by the policyholdars a40.774 Sl
26 2.13 Increasafdacraasa In Bx liabililes 1.519.117 2.454.241
027 2.14 lIncrease/decrease in deposits retalned from reinsurance
028 2.15  |Increase/decreass In inancial liabililes 20.000.000
029 2.16  [Increaselfdecreass in other liabilifes -4.702.609 -1.656.234
030 2.17 |Increase/decreass in accrued expense and deferred income 1.260.227 -532.047
031 3 Incoms tax paid
032 0334034+ +046 1] CASH FLLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 4.903.191 15.859.692
033 1 Recelpts from the sale of tangible assets -143.380
034 2 Payments for e purchasa of angible assets -4.592 209 -4 B33.943
{35 3 Recelpts from he sale of intangible assels
036 4 Payments for the purchase ol intangible assets -3.106.661 «1.891.932
0ar 5 Recaipts !'rom sale of}and anq bl:nldlngs not used in the 1.576.580 54.620.346
company's usual business activites
Payments for the purches of land and buildings not used in the
038 & B N .-
company's usual business actvilies
039 7 Increasa/decrease in investments in subsidiarles, associates 558,600
and joint ventures
040 g Proceeds rom held-to-makrity invasimenis 10.466.871 -1,801.400
041 g Expendituras for held-k-maturiy invesiments
042 10 Proceeds from salg of securiies and shares
043 11 Payments for investments in securiias and sharas
044 12 Proceeds rom dividends and share in profit
Proceeds from repayment of given shorttarm and long-term
045 13 loans
046 14 Expenditura for given long-term and shori-term loans
047 1] CASH FLOW FAOM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
+0514052
048 1 Procaeds from share capital increase
049 2 Procaeds from received shorkterm and long-term loans
050 3 Expenditure for repayment of short-ierm and long-term loans
051 4 Expanditure lor purchase of own shares
052 5 Expenditure for payment of shares in profit (dividends)
053 00140324047 NET CASH FLOW BT -3.124.220 6.587.775
054 W EFFECTS OF FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES
ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
055 0534054 v NET INCREASE / DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIV -3,124,220 6.587.775
056 1 Cash and cash equivalenis at beginning of period 8.370.734 1.782.959
057 354056 2 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period §.246.515 8.370.734
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Insurance Company. Triglav osiguranje d.d.

OVERVIEW OF ASSETS COVERING TECHNICAL PROVISIONS
asat 31.12.2017.

Forme REG

in kuna

Assets covering mathematical

Assets covering technlcal

Position Investment category provisions provisions except mathematical
nurmber provisions
1 |Govemmentbonds 318.932.498 244.074.458
2 |Comorate bonds 18.977.871
3 |Shares and business units 1.973.748
4 |Investment funds 900.000 31.124.732
5 |Structured products
6 |Secured securties
7 |Cash and deposits 164.565 19.901.434
8 |Mongages and loans 5651.479 1.882 414
9 |Real eslate 1.201.583
10 |Otherinvestments
11 |Receivables from direct insurance business 56.039.135
12 |Fulures
13 |Call option
14 |Pul oplion
15 |Swaps
16 |Forwards
17 |Credit derivatives
18 TOTAL ASSETS COVERING MATHEMATCAL PROVISIONS 395.648.543 A75.175.967
{142+...+17)
19  |Uneamed premium reserve 143.649.770
20 |Mathematical provisions 312,681.671
21 |Claims provisions 694.799 178.780.948
22  |Provison for bonuses and discounts 361.861
23 |Equalising reserve 330.295
24 [Other technical provisions according to the accounting 3.098.374
25 [REQUIRED COVERAGE (19+20+...24) 313.376.470 326.221.248
26 |SURPLUS/DEFICIT COVERING ASSETS (18-25) 12272072 48.954.13¢
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Insurance Company Triglay osiguranje o d.

Fome S3P
AGEING STRUCTURE OF RECEIVABLES ARISING FROM INSURANCE CONTAACTS
asat 3122017,
- e
Positlo | otal
Dus O Due Pue Ous Due over M5 Total | Ve |
o) avan Shecrpien tosdwys | 31-60dsys | 61-30days | 01-100dmys [WN-MEdepy | dapy Touldue | Nt ucymbies | agjustrent | Socverot
e 1] 3 O O 0 T 0 (E===0r] 13 T | T AT
] 3
[ 01 Parsonal acoowntnecrance min e 157,580 LT I C L) umu:t [E- LT Y 2I0TH. 2T
|02 Heath nawance (Fid 30050 2040 3128 12250 17 Tapm]  taised tesw FIFTFIRE Y x|
03 vsurance ofiend mobr vehces 1872288, [ 10N darTay 911 Te00  ea0m)]  Taene 2 L.m.m{ THE06).  1BISLTY
04| insurance of miway ocomotves and ke stk i | ] | ] R Z
05 [inmurance ol arcraly ol | | { by D) T4 [ MNEN TN
06 naurance clvesssls 82372 157563 178,580 [N THTH WD, 3] LANZ0_ ATOAEM|  LINSN apaim
07 Inwrance ol goeeki n ranm i M, [ 1088 | B.matss [T-%] 10850 L731 S1HSH 54165
00 inauranea agen e and nabinal dishsers [ o0 B 145 31109 [XE-TH | _BTTOE]  AOSH HAAT] 1900082
| Otar popiryy ratrancs ey TIOSH|  1.BLWT| W10 129699 12470280 ITIETTAS 5
10 Mobr vehls sy naurince 299802, 1.3WTI0 1oanAot 266! Y X F - 1%
11 [ Arcralebly reursrcs D) 25 25 [ 17558 neme
12 [insurance of ity s out of uie of vetsels 304 3 20402 1541
13 Ofar bty nsurance ines 196,153 TS A0S 1073
14 [Tred I 1 I __rJ'
15| Sarwiihe nuwrance [ | 1038 nan saa
18| s ol maslines ancy et W (=] (T} G X[ I T c* iston’
17 nwramy ol 1413, ™ wm 14537 am; [ %] V)
W Travelesriny LT 15400, s 15277 3] wIs 130999 [T naas| [
L otz e ¥ IR Ty &m.m: 1502409, tuum1 SRz ez eamen|  nmar m.mm! 972508
4 e : .
12 R Fom o sgeed I i 120412 1.1 14149 LD 13027
EN 4G o ol revsurance coeaions 760, 4 000 5163 g I WEET| kR 2106
4 Facaables ameg outolCo-naurance eerudons D i T | [
5 Tetl B 203440 s | o 108,927 LT I T[T UK G13060  SGEISEAT] 11050637  SLAITSIS  1EASTIIN)  GARMEG) 195180
& Vake adusment ] | I B3] W6 T IR
W LFE
19 | Lie nurance | I
.“E Nﬂﬂ NAXSAcH
21 Suppismentary naurance inked wih ks aswrance |
7 Mg 1 |
s A ik weh e of [
|- s bnkad
FUET
2 [Asirancy wh paclup wm sasured | = T R |
(K] Ariwng o of drect Insart e aperiens
jnm. e l
112 | Recarvabies ¥om ha agent |
!
I3[ Recewables s oul ol munrance ceeestons 1 |
___II_.:___"R!a«mhs Armrg owt of Co- naurance o
i3 Tl 2400 3410
1 TOTAL (18418 | s wn|  aswse|  ssuim|  wiseos] wnsl  vaaen| A wawman eessm 1021516
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Ingurance Company: Triglavosiguranie dd

Fom: PIT
INVESTMENT INCOME AND EXPENSES BY SOURCE
for the peried: 01.0¢ 2017 - 31122017
in kuna
Position|  Sum Pravioua accounting periad Current secounting period
fumber | alamants Potitlon description
Lila Non-lile Totat Life Nen-life Total
1 i 1 4 [] § T [] 1
1 [14243+4) [ Total levasiment incoma 24.838.200 B834.500 :12?2.100] 21982147 4570454 580840
1 Income fom equiy invasmant 71 620 7164 136151 135.151
2 Incame Fom he mvasiment of manaratcal provsions 16 551.647 18.581.847 21910501 21810501
3 Incoma Fom 1 ivasmant where ha risk is born by ha palcyhokler 2048 344 2548344 5241340 S241.40
4 Income from he invesiment otaher lechnical provisions [nt inchuded in posion 2. and 31 5130217 6.262 880 11.343.089 4.830.305 4542348 9372851
[} +2434) | Total invesiment sxpensas -$.355.120 <2.208.109 -8.591.312 ~-4012471 -1.805.4581 4417832
1 Equily Invesiment sxpanses 34 440 497 563 +1.032.003 -B2 478 -BAT 632 -950.110
2 M K3l proviians 3 expanses 655729 mml -2056 054 -2.058.084
3 Expanses fom ha nvastmentwhara e risk is bam by he pakoyholdar 1.205.826 -1msm| -1.255 028 ~1355.025
4 Uher echnical provisons nvesTrent expenses {notincluded in poson 2. and 3 | -1445130 +1.338 628 -zm.ml -1.418 804 +737 828 2156733
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nsurance Company: Triglavesiguranie 2 d. Form: RDG-O
STATEMENT OF COMPAREHENSIVE INCOME
o ha pericd: 01.01.2017.- 31 122017,
-  ane
Fesllon | Fasiion |
b St slementy labsl ! Positon description 0 [ ] o« [
o0 U Eswad proeiitma (inecawm) [ AT X
7] T oo wrtne promurs 13.154 081] 2991 547] 57.851.049
[ 7__va of proemm v ablet 31| 114 -zvmi
(2] 3~ Fremam ceded b rengurance || 208 473] 1,761 329] 1781 403
[ [ Crangs I UNeAmed pamm, gross ATOunt i+ 501.208)1.524 1] 2910443
2] 5 CTancs i UNGAMId prETiin, rentance share i) -0 z08] o8 084 -5 520
s =
oY e ] Incoms lrom Naancial aesets maR| el T
(5] 1 Incomg rom subsxkanes. privenire Y 4| 18| E.156] S| [ |
[5] 2 oo Fort S strent 1 i A by e (] 19312 uai 10 547
LEH] 3 neresticoms 184135 15 1e5888) 154080 42T
TN 1 TUnrealieg s onvwesiers | 2 ) O
[I] §  Fsskeed gur on mvesirenn 1557 & 125 3187
Ay T eljamine e sashange
or4 il Ohes e esimant ncomy S414 #.131 509, 13
oty I [Feamnd Inaome GaToa] 27108 ZITA80
o1 1Y [Other nat lachnical ncome e
o7 ¥ Othet incoms
[} et WV [Hel insurance benelits and clakms <7801 i 1112242 -
LIE) =0 1 [ Chaiow paid -5.p18055] -230.111]-36.508 38| g 11 M8 517] -21.067,104] mml
[ 1T Gememowni 648711 . \24 197.994] 64247 [17.210808] 40 863 523] 73323 a4
021 12 Rewwurers share [+) 545 756| 27a 154 [i7520 13| taves] &862171] 19704500 8 465973
(=] e Ty T P TS| | veamE| Azl T
023 IT_ Goaswwl A | B (3] I R ) A
024 Fi__ Renprery share i) = 150115] 2000 -390 54 I8 398] 20297 108] 03857, ;
[ L] w [Chamg okt of s l‘ “_"'; -1 )| am| - ML) m| W 112080 ] #T aton|
Fy L 1 mnmﬂwﬁ-h&]
o027 it Gress amound [}
= T2 Avnarecy share o) B
o — 2 'l;’"'""“"""'"“"‘“"""""‘""“ 255 8| mme sl sam| | s 1.1mw| 250  an 2300
030 27 Grom amound (7 62505 5| a7 B S YT ) T NPT LY LT) I 3039
[5]] 22 Aoraure: s sure i+
| Change ir. privsinns for polcles whers the
an — W ek bs bome by te polloyhold
(of reinaurance (#]
0 T Gros smount [ }
[T} H Ritinturge'y phare {+}
| | e X (Wewp T
] 1 parcre e
7 T T Tl
m == X [ Cpariing expecses, net
o | e 10 [ Acquiniion axpenses s 2
043 1T G -
ot T2 O acaueies st sza -zu.wa
[7F] 13| Chigs i deferred sy 1624] 190035
[ u] 0 2 Lm-mnw
[71} 2t | Dprscimiony
[ 27| Sarwd (ama nd conirEuons on saeres -
[7) 23| Offer advwwtiaion ispirms 7
T AL X |Inveriment stpenses L 3 -;:uul
D of vd and bukding nhe
[ I oty s usst bt aches d1508] 8| -1088 Q485
) 2 et (27 7]
050 F] lmcmvmw 227 Al -337|
— 051 i Reimdboes = FH]
052 5 Wulmmlmnwm‘ﬂ
|t vahue evagh bt of loss acmurt
043 [] j 0 a diererces 288
054 i _L Ot pardes ! 3 187
=] i W1 Other net ischnical sxpenses 7 Taess|  am| N
058 1| Prevenion icily sspermst — I I =
o8t T Oher murance ETOBI| 15253] -eoaosh B8] TaE| 807 e
T T .
oz OV | Prof orloss before tax (+-) ~RABARI | ANBLEYY|  -BOOKM AMAN| IO 168200 ST HTLAM -S.489.102]  L1GLEVE THRASD
DI w0 i
] [ XV 'Taz on profi or kee BT . L= . | 24T -1t mﬂ___-ﬂ
(] T Cumentma ex IR I usna 25 2TW|  241a) 83 AT sz
[ 2 iOelarmed ax experne (ncom) :[s | i
L] '!':'_ X (ProM o lows for the parkd aller Lz () -Ew.m[m -pie842| AN -L9TANNI| -1 AT 200 s -THOY 352568
] ) 1 [Awbubie b sy holders of e parent 1 |
085 2 | ASrtumbis B fon-coniing Bl | 1
v [T | xw [ToTaL income umrrﬂ‘.m_am HUSE) sone] | ooasw| s Razmas] e ur.mlﬂ ) 2am| e
07 [ s | XN TOTAL EXPENSER R e | 1201981 -t2om17a] -1.107 203 20.117.304] 5.2 3] -1t ree] s anel cczmsue] Crsomasal
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
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Insurance Company: Triglavosiguranje d.d.

Fom: AW-MP
STRUCTURE OF ASSETS USED TO COVER MATHEMATICAL PROVISIONS AND LIABILITIES FROM MATHEMATICAL PROVISIONS
asat31.122M7,
in kuna
Positio From1to 3 from3105 | From5to 10 | From 101015 | From15t0 20 | 20and
n Positlon descriplion Up to 1 year LS maio fom > to fom it 1o i Citllul) Total
number years years years years years years
! I““1 A is "“5‘::7]‘”"“ mathematical provisions|  yy peso0al  114243907)  tamsAte] tos2s4ns]  Bo.2s0AST 99437 20040  325848.543
1 |Held b malxiy asses 10.102.485{  112.677.999 8.675,1581 [i] 0 0 0| 132.855.642|
1.1 | Debt securities 10.102.485 112677.999 9.875.158 132.655.542
1.2 | Qther securities a
2 [Avaabla bor saks assels o 0 0} 107.367.677] 76.900.179 ] 0] 188.278.858
2.1_ | Equity securities 0
22 |Deb! securdies 107.367.677 78.909.179 186.278.858
2.3 | Shares in investment funds 0
2.4 | Other nvestments 2
a Financial essels at Bir value hrough prof or loss 200,000 0 0 0 0& 0 o 900.000
account
3.1 |Eguity securities []
32 | Debt securites [}
J.3 | Dervative financial nstruments []
3.4 | Shares in investment unds 900.000 900.000
3.5 | Other nvestments [
4 |Loans and recelvables 697248} 1.565.909 1.000.257 917.169 1.351.3181 99.437, 20.140; 5.851.479
4.1 | Deposts wih fnancal insthutions (banks) 0
42 |Loans £97.248 1.565.909 1.000.257 917.169 1.351.318 99.437 20140 5651479
4.3 |Other 0
5 Invesmeni in land and buidings not nended for 0
busimiss aciviles
6 |Cashand cash equivalents 164.565| 164,565
7 L 0
Required coverage of mathematical
1l provisons, net of reinsurance (849+10411) 1180881 48.415.442 38.681.890 87.347.84 12-1.495.930' 5.808.587 5335467 312378470
8 |Mahemaical provisions 2.581597 48.349.711 38.662,088 B7.347.894]  124.495.930] 5.908.987 5335467) 31288161
g Unearned premium reserve br riske where 0
mahemalcal provision is creaked
10 Provison for bonuses and discounts lor risks where o
mahenalcal provision Is crealed
Clairvs provisions for risks where mahematcal
1 pravision s croad 603.264 65.731 15,804 694.700
11l {Ditterence {111} amml 65.028.466]  -27.808474 20.836.951 ~44.235.432 «5,808.550 -5.315.327, 12272412

Nota: Assats - based on remaning matunty/ Liahitias - Remaning matunty of nsurance liahities
- in-column “20 and more years™ invastnent property will be incluted
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Supplementary statements prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatiant Financial Services Supervisory Agency

insurange Company: Triglavosiguranje d.d.

STRUCTURE OF ASSETS USED TO COVER TECHNICAL PROVISIONS AND LIABILITIES FROM TECHNICAL PROVISONS ACCORDING TO MATURITY

asat 311227

Form: RU-TP

nkuna
1FOI|“0l‘l Position dascription Uptad year From11o03 from3to 5§ From51010 | From10to 15 | From15i020 | 20 and more Total
! number ' years years years years years years
| Asssts used to cover technical provisions
t [t1920308054867) 19.233.621 23786680 1utmml 128,292,611 0 [ 1200503  375.975.387
1 [Held b rerkorily assels o 0 o [ o e [ [ o
11 |Debt securites | |
1.2 |Diher securites - I 0|
2 TAvakabie br s2ie asses 10.087.742] 22570686 100455646 120202611 o 3 [ mmsl
21\ Equiy securiies 507.926 ] 1 . 507.926
2.2 [Debi securties 9579816  22570686]  100.455545| 120202611 261.898.758|
2.3 [Shares in ivestment funds ] [
24 [ Other nvestments 0|
3 'F“‘"'T' dsiatt athicvata heouh proftor bse Sl Bl o -2 o 1153889 [ ol [ o aazent
3.1 | Egudy securties 1485 822 ] | 1465822
32 | Debt securiies 1153.569 | T P 1.152.569
33 | Dervative fnancal nstruments 1 ] o|
34 | Shares in invesiment funds 31124.732 ] 31.124.732|
35 | Other investments ] ] [
4 |Loansand receivables | 17216200 1,215.694] 50656 [ 0 [ 18.462.860
4.1__| Daposts with francial institutions (banks| 16.600.446 ] 16.600.445
42 |loans 615.754 1215994 ] 50666 1.852.414
43 | Other T | [
{invesiments in land and bukiings notinkended or | [
5 ousness actiites | 1.201.593 mul.ml
6___[Cash and cash equivalents | 2300889 | 3.300.989
T Ohn‘r _musimns used b cover mahemaical 56.039.135 <5 m.ﬂSI
pravisions L
Required coverage of mathematical provisons, |
1 ey (B810411412) m.uu:sl 45.995.371 mnszmt 21573219 5.086.733 1.051.662 169200,  326.221.248
& |Uneamed peomium resarve 135090.263]  6.051.050] 2447.260) 58.188] [i] 0 0l 143549.770]
9__|Clims provsions [ 92320241  a0033782]  17.604200]  21.615031] 5086733 1.051.662 169.290]  178.780.948]
10 |Provison br bonuses and discouns 361 861 [l 0 [ 0 [ 0 361,861
11 |Equaking reserve 330.2¢5 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 30295
12 |Oner echnical provisons .085.579 10.537i 1.258[ 0 a 0 0 3.000.374
I |Ditierence (111} TRE | -insstem| 23208681 BIS07A4T| 107619392 5006733  -1.051.662 1032304  48.954.139

Note: Assers - based on remaining matinty/ Lishdtias - Remaning matundy of insurrce kabidies

- in cohumn “20 and more yaars™ inv esanent propany will be incuded
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Comprehensive income siatement — reconciliation of the comprehensive income statement

(1) Impairment of premium receivables is presented in the Financial statements as Other operating expenses, deducied for
any amount of receivables impaired and subsequently collected.

(2) Expenses from negative foreign exchange differences are presented in the Financial statements as Nel investment
income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Administrative expenses.

(3) Fee expense - unit linked insurance - Difference is a result of rounding.

(4) Income from interest on demand deposits are presented in the Financial stalcments as Net investment income, while
in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income,

(5) Income from positive foreign exchange dilferences are presented in the Financial statements as Net investment income,
while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.

(6) Income from penalty interest and other interest (except for recourse receivables) are presented in the Financial
statements as Net investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.

(7) Income from penalty interest of recourse receivables are presented in the Financial statements in gross amount as
Investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Claims incurred, net of reinsurance.

(8) Income from the sale of land and building are presented in the Financial statements as Investment income, while in
separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Oiher income.

(9) = (11) Receivables for recourses - principal, impairment and collection of impaired receivables and other recourse
income are shown in the Financial statements as Other operating income, while in separate financial statements prepared
for HANFA Claims incurred, net of reinsurance.

(12} Income from collected previously impaired receivables is presented in the Financial statements as part of Other
operating expenses, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.

(13} Income from related companies is presented in the Financial statements as Administrative expenses, while in separate
financial statements prepared for HANFA as Other income.

(¥4) Unamortized value of assets written of is presented in the separated financial statements prepared for HANFA as part
of Other income, while under Financial statements as a part of Administrative expenses.

(15) Liabilities to the HZZO are presented in the Financial statements as Other operating expenses, net of reinsurance,
while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Claims incurred, net.

(16) = (19) Contributions for HUO and HANFA, cost of tourism contributions and other costs with Zavarovalnica Triglav
are presented in the separated linancial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Administrative expenses while in
Financial statements as part of Other operating expenses.

(20) - (21) Negative foreign exchange differences are presented under separate financial statements prepared for HANFA
as Other technical expense, while in Financial statements as Administrative expenses.

{22) Difterences are result of rounding.
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Triglav osiguranje d.d.
Statement of financial position — reconciliation of the Statement of fimancial position

Firuncial
Assels DA statements
¥ s dosith . . e .
Postion mavkher | Positon bbel Tositiondescripion TRE 0 1 T3 3 s Ts TIHK Vit Tosinndescription.

[l I INTANGIBLE ASSETS 5965 5965| Uther imanghk: assets

i I |TANGHILEASSETS 129 50 129,950 Real sstate and ogupnen

H i n INVISTMENTS 650820
o A Investrens m bnds and beskings n wed mihe

loompany's sl business activities 1,181 1381 Investownl property

0l ) Inusnnens o subsicliaries, associities and jor wenures
Ol C I mancial mesunens 19 419,
04 v INVISTMENTS BACK 1O MOLICTES WHERE THD

- NVESTME {18 BORNL: FPOLICY 143 5AY

OISR | BV TN 16600 9613] -2 -1 761.421| Viranial sssets
0ns v REINSURERS SHARL IN INSURANCE RISERVES RE 61.120] R ¢ sure itechiical prosisions
o3 | DIEERREI AND CURRENT TAX ASSITTS 2 469 2.869] Deforred tas auscis
M6 VIl [RECIIVARLIS 117084 63 av3] se12| aeef 127.624] Reveivables o rei st otfez nocciahies
56 ¥ (Cashinhanks anld m send 57 16600 31 #47| Cash aral cash vauivak
064 X2 |Dckrmed sopaaim custs 17.516) 12.516] Dekermed soygtésition et
L, |Actrwed weerest and st + (e prepand expenses and
163+1165 IX1+1%3 Pl 455 68| wav2 o

s X |TOTA|.:\SSEI’S 1.135.492 1 1.135.493] Total ussens

(1) Investments in deposits maturing in less than 30 days are presented in the financial statements as Cash and cash
cequivalents, while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Financial investment i.e. Other financial
investment and Investments back to policies where the investment risk is borne by the policyholders.

(2) i (3) Deferred interest, rent and prepaid expenses are presented in the financial statements as Insurance and other
receivables, while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Prepaid expenses and accrued income.

{4) i (5) Accrued interest and loan interest are presented in the financial statements as Insurance and other receivables,
while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Financial investments.

(6) Diflerences are result of rounding,
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Triglay osiguranje d.d.
Statement of financial position - reconciliation of the Statement of financial position

EQUITY AND HANFA pnancias
LIABILITIES statemenls
Position pumber | Posiion Libel| Position description HRE 00 2 HRK '000  Position description
(68 pals EQUITY AND RESERVLES 215.469 15.869 [ Towl capital and reserves
06y 1 Share capital 656 Y656 |Share capial
72 2 Share premium 0| 4692 4692 {Premsmims on ssucd sharcs - vapital reserves
73 3 Revahutam nisenve ALSW L5 | FFair vahae reserve
n? 4 Resenves 10.760 10. 76}
078 4.1 Legul reserves 4377 4377 | Suatuory reserve
B 4.4 Other reierves 6.343 |-4.692 1691 |{ither reserve
81 5 Retained camingsfaccumukbited hsses «25.658 <25.K58 | Retained camings’ bitcd kses
184 ] Profwkes for the period Bz K02 | Profifinss Lor the perid
K7 X SUBORDINATED LIABILITILS 1) | Subordinated kan
89 Xv INSURANCLE LIABILITIES 17 0,917
) IONS TOR 7 S WHERE THE INVE :

| [ e S |

XV + XVI R4 940 5940
87 XV JOTHER RISERVLS 7537 7.537 | Technical provivisns
094 I Reserves for pensions 6047 6047 | Provisies for labilai-s and expenses
099 & Other reserves 1490 1,491
1 XVIIL  |DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX LIABLITIES 4502 4502 | Defemed wix Babiliis
{0 XX FINANCIAL LIARILITTLS 20400 .00 | Shorteterm an
104 XX [OTHLR LIABILITIES 0216 H.216
113 xXxn ACCRUED IXPENSES AND DEFERRED INCOME 1429 1429

IR+ 1108+ 113 41648 41,648 | Ohligacions from & et Prusiness and mher ohlig

116 XXIIl  |TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1135492 i 1.135.493 | Total Niabilities amd capital and reserves

(1) Reserves that results from the simplified decrease of share capital in the financial statements is presented as part of the
Share premium — capital reserves, while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA are presented under
Other reserves,

(2) Differences are result of rounding.
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